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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR LAST 10 YEARS

w0 @ # (Amount in Lakhs)
$.4. faavo 2011-12‘2012-13‘2013-14 2014-15 2EI15-1E‘2IJ1E-1?‘201?-1E 2018-19 2019-20‘2020-21

S.No. Particulars

1 |waw gfaad

Paid Up Equity 136.50 | 13650 13650 136.50) 13650 | 13650 136.50| 13650 13650 136.50

9 el @
(e @l )
Turnover (Including
Deposit Work)

14694.93 | 10173.31 | 12145.69 | 12604.78 | 5859.46 | 22798.98 | 24200.88 | 32562.53| 35076.48 | 55589.72

3 |we gk @

Profit Before Tax 271.93 |(1124.67) 51.50 (257) | (965.13) 336.09| (586.69) 199.10) (461.34) 20.47

4 | TEETd |

Profit After Tax 20317 | (787.91)| 11.84| (138.79) | (622.14) | 204.25| (427.78) 4.60| (481.41)| 25472
5 |
Oiidend 42.60 . . . .| e127 . 1.38 - 1236

§ |wrfie vas arferds

Reserves & Surplus 296024 | 2151.96 | 2163.79| 2023.51| 1401.37 | 1532.09| 1104.31| 1107.25| 625.83| B880.55

7 Pt gof

Capital Employed 3096.74 | 2288.46 | 2300.29| 2160.01| 1537.67 | 1668.59| 1240.81| 124375 762.33| 1017.05

§ |Paa e 3056.21 | 1911.16 | 1962.66| 1703.98| 73884 | 1001.41| 37388| 57132 5061| 101.08
Net Worth
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IR N sREn

gisaree AR saed < sfewr ffids (R@), & i 9 ok Iaee &= Sem (Fdivas) IR
TRBR GRT 24 A/, 1995 B HUAT AR, 2013 (DI BUT AMTIH, 1956) & d8d AT Td THRYI
AT & |fed iR Hgad AfId & Aegq | 9Rd & Igufd gRT 81Ra IRYe &1 100% SfFaSl TR goll &
wrer A fobar |

BUAT DI ARI H URATSAT URTHET HaTg R D! FHAE T&TH B & g fud g wam o, Rrad 9Rd
IR fagen # o iR <efifas wRaRor SolfafeT, JaRor gfaemeli @ woImoer S Arell Sdred gfawy,
T SUUE R dadl TR MAA 2 |

BT 3F I HAR Hefia), Seagie MR (e WIS, sifis o, gats, o gRe, glsge,
3Mfe), geraeitie Nfear wrmfl SN fhedl, 7l Azafie, Breex 99/ Judl anfe oRkf AmMRe gRaTSHIRIT &
a3 W fafqgar o 21 9 wfafafel # amgfd, e, wRierr SR FHHeIRT, uRrHel |aTg, el oiar uRie,
Aifear faeetyor, srgHa™ vd faam, fSRea sfear & Hafta Ao, wer @ R, gRIET e, §e
fFmToT, gRATSHT yeee HaTy, Hare iR @[, Sead e, e IeREra ey 3R Agcqel gar
T g9 & oy @ eial URASHT J&TH &A1 1 e & |

IR BT gaE BRI T3 ficell H, PiURe SR AeT # IR & drafad SIS 3R diadar § Red
2| IR diehIferar § fafdefiaror & wrRor IRTT B WAt § Wifore AR &Y oIl B VBT 2|

guT &, IR T FADAT I WG PR gY SI-BISH, IgIE! IR FAUT SRR & Uh < faefad @
3R AESIG IR ol TARUISET, el 3R ddel UM Afed AR SeRT & [AWe &3 | TIR UraR! &1
e S iR @1 Qe BT 2| ARl ¥ QU ddeiie! YRRl & $9 tIcdd & HAegH 9, 9 Te o ST
BT STeRdl BT R B b oy MRT W H 3o+ SuRerfy wenfua @1 2

e H faRIvSl &1 U AP WeR & 3R Ig 9Rd & I IRARSI, THrEe (AIR) 3R &M (DD) &
fIRIYSIAT &7 IRl HRd B, 9 @l Il ddb Ugas arell 999 g1 AT Fedd 3R IRA iR fagen #
Al S BRI T UgaH Tl UHanT iR fSRied SuvE JaRel Hamll gRT R f[Iva &1 999 F91 w@iel
SIS Jead 91 2|

yaraT @ &

o UBUH RIS

o AT R I TR

o N IR Wi — IJelid, SUIE, TRRAT T 8M (DTH) UUTTell, ddal 28—V yunfera
. SYUE <l el ® FRE, SR &R Gug

o AMEIRe A wIH

. soldel=idp dredl IR R yomferat

o Tollret @I AT

o D, HY UBI, e FIGIDRUT TUTTeAl

o Jiifear fafear fageiyor
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4 e

afswree SNPERT sacdew R fafes
- R R T

ARR—cTg HedfhiT | WfRETor / BIerd e+

fefoTed <JoTwd Jonferal &1 fSig

I Td GHRY HATST & {7 qbeilp! g7gcq

AR Bl YUMol Bl T SRATIRIE 3R JHT0

[rere Hifsar fARET e

AR 8fiR e1firH feror

33 /11 Al SUB=] 3R TIAST / Tere! Ao el &7 aRare iR IR

I

\

UTEdh! B ATTD ST & fory fARTE iR AFHferd FHET U BRe ISR H HIG[ET 3% Bl IgMT
AT Td YR HATA DI AR Fafere fafis gwarasi &1 i, Fraq iR i § gaiel $99e
Tq URTHE U&T BRAT

ARNEE), el SR R O o1 Gdg &3l § 7Y AR Telrern

facel qoiR # RO MR R 3aERl &7 SINUT HRAT

ITE A & oY qIofR Heqor BT

ST AT @ T E R e & forg SuuE srufeid iR STSHAfeid WOTell @ ITu=T
TRIRYT dgi dl RITOAT 3R Rt U9 IERE™

AIRI & AeTH I TP G IeM B fol¢ TR YA Bl
TRAIRYT URIERT T URIET iR fFRgfad &=
faftre yRoT U &1 feoirsH, fawr sik Ao wxAr

e TRaETE

THTH Hol [l TRIROT

fefotea Rerar Ui gomedt

TAU% / GUauh RiFTe IRIRAT gomedt

AR QiR Q1fT =T geee yomed!

Iedh RIS TG SN AT @ folv Woede Arere HifSar |arg Ue &Rl

soragte A AR &g (SeAaes) 1097 w4R7d, gamr wam, 78 faeel # Rea faffe awqell, STz,
JUTTell 1 JATYfT, AT, RIET0T 3R ATe], HRAT

T Hifear Her, ™A ]IS, T3 faeell H wnfud Siifea—fagjerar iR AT Jorell &1 amved arfies
ERATG Y (AgAdT) 3R uRare

Heh RIS Td IS HATe, URIEH Had H ER—US Yaid dglal RIeeH

AR RAIR A aiieexer [AFHT & IgaR . oRamuRie

A RAEIR fqare Faes sk dielid g & el & AR eRaTRier

LT IR TR AT H Hael Sl R YIS &1 AT
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TR U4 URAR HedT HATerd | HIfSAT o=l &1 FRET iR et

99 FeTH Tl AeddR & e e & fo YRT & IAERYS USiiad GrRIfad &1 Iadre-
THTIE YATT SRR &1 giedl UaeM 3R I ATGATId Uisharsil &l aifid IERETd HrIeIaxvl
UNART a7 Uicd &I JTol 3R S9d

510 VRN JRIE {hed FARIE B aYTel HordTl

AR W TSR & Bidd Aex & foIv Farer iR I@R@Era qeam

DAl & DI WAl DI JAI el Hib

IR UG & AR HAT & AT | 5, BIelard AN, TE@S; W) AHICH] ST FIRET Jomel @l
3MYff, TRITIAT, URIEToT iR AT HRAT

IS O UTaR PIARIA fAfICS, BIcieH Bsgisaided TR otde § WRICdT AR omrett
faeel gfere wmeexr # ARSI AR gomred

DA R T @& MRT WR H 254 (Q1 Al AIaA) EE! B AT IR Jomell &1 amyfd, e,
] HIAT IR IERETT

SR 3T 3SR Y8 HHYFDHIA & oy MELT SMIADIHR0r IR Warer &l Bl

U I I, T8 faeell & AeFe Wifsar Hex [AfeeT # RYe der § difSAr dfd, SIRUE ATSHhIhI~
IR Rl dadt anfe &1 iR

Areer favafdenad & Wl uRER & waffedr waq & forv doo 541 & ded siffear ik difear Rved
DI MYFe, I, T AR ATl HAT

AT HEifie! § IRA—RAT TaRe SN Hex 31T YaRileld & o Ul gTsdar iR AftedaR
DI MYFC, AU, AT HRAT AR AF—8e IRET FEAM]

IR @re e (@feel &) & 76 feur @ ARAISHT 31 amgfd, e, wiefvr, Fre] BT IR RN

e SRICIT A Hed 7ol US R ARG, IR H Y wa= # i giaemail o Gifsar danii,
JMUST Uee= | NIUTd dg & fo1U AIfSAr SpRiT, f$fiied st & o S—aeirerd &1 AT &
T U WRELERY 3R URATSHT J&uT U= HRAl

quIalids Jfedrad] ey AIeyR favafdened, derR # Sl f$al, Sexe el Aameiie e
TCE DI RITAT

STATERETd SRICIT A URE USUe HISHd TojdbeM, Uifsa & forg vas! Sl wf$al, sexqe e,
ARETRS AT Ted IR fSRTea Arg-ol FHR &I wRITa1

IS SYCICIE AT Hed geol TS =R ARd], SR # fefoiee Bifterd @ik o=y ISuaxvll &1 =T
33 /11 &4l IYB-4I AR TIAST /TS fAadRoT A8 BT R 3R &R
ST rAHe Harsfl & aRATst=T




T D visoree sotfmin saeen shem fabres
dTEre B o= s

IR/ TSieH / 2021
-t

wagera Yhua fear smar @ & stsere SR st shwr fa. & aeat Y dl aftfs s Jo+
AR, 30 AI9X, 03¢ HI T: 22.30 a9 H-K§/T-Qu, FeT-§R, AITST-R0¢300 Royqd w1 & *iufe
srEtag A Freafafaa e gufead £33 3 fo e 9 sof:

HHTY hHPI:

1. 31 A/, 2021 & GO O 99 & folw U & oREmoifd JoiH—ud, oM SR B o iR Adhdl
UaTE & A1 IH W AR R eRITRIerd] o Ruie U &A1, 39 W AR iR 9 Ffidhd HT |

2. 31 HE, 2021 B FHG fOT 99 & fo7v sfdad) IRRE WX e enfid &R |

3. WRd & [Fe Ud HWelc@rierd gR1 iy a¥ 2021—22 & fou Fged Qifafde orRamaRierdl &
aTRs1fie FetRa &= |

ey ded & 3w 0

go/~
(Sfst Fafaan)
JeeT U9 ysy fevre

I AT
ANIRG: 29.11.2021

Har |

1, HUHT B TSRO

2. HY b IR

3. ifdfdre oETaRieTd
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:ﬁE\H:

AieRdl @1 Fgfad : 98 § 9T ol 3R Jaa @R BT 8haR Fed D U G1d § U I W
AT & 3R dle &R & forg el FRgad - &1 8haR © AR HiaRil BT HUT BT TSR BT MaLID
BT 8| Ui B 3 Aifed & A1 Gl ©

SIS BT FRIe0T : e Aifed H Hefid Uil SISt dod &1 aRRg d@ 91 S fadl &1 s
@ ©el & IRM, AMAR BT BISHR, BUN & Uolldpd BRI § e gRT PRI & ol el 24 |

IuRRef o=i - FeRIl / Hiedt / ufaf=fel & dod & w7 o & fo fafdaa w9 g3, eeRr @1 g8 3R
Afea SuRf u=if ok arfie Rurd @1 ot i A= &1 iR o Simar & | SuRefa u=i g9 Aifed
P AT Hel T 2|

TOlgA # Judrs : aiffie M dod H IS O dTel TR UolTH &) dRIG  &F | &F o4 o g8
U DI IHD USPd HIATAT DI Aol S Fhd © dlld §6db H Sd1d a1 Y&e+ DI UARTH ShR]

Hpferd B & F&q 94911 S 9 |

TSIUH T I Gfad &R 9Tl A7 AFE Aifed @ ofd H fQar g |




T D visoree sotfmin saeen shem fabres
aitre el 1 FeAL

HiH 7. w98
gieft wid
@l Aftfrem, 023 A AR Qo4 () MR FUA (F§EA X
seng) Prammaed), 00 & Praw ¢9(3) $ Igawr 7}
HmdT: U32301UP1995GOI017744
FYAT BT AW: dishrRe AR Faed cq sisur fafids
geliga wEiad: @-K&, T/, §FeI-%R, AITST-I0¢300, I

e (Ar) 1 AW

EEiET I
309 I
Hiferat €.
¥ /89, SR AT BT D IR & IS 8 & AN, TASgRT
TR 1 - S TaT:
Il ISl RS E 9 9 39 )
I 1 A T
$—Hof ISl BREATETR oo 9 9 39 )
T 1 A T
$—Hdl ISl : BREATETR oo

BT 30 TGN, 2021 BT UId: 11.30 g9 HUAI B BURS BATTI W—56, T/ 17, ddei—62, AIUSI—201307 H
AT B el BUAl DI 2671 A A 4o AR 1 JGiad VA Jdl & Fae 3 T = W) W/
AR oy 3R 7/ BART IR ¥ IURed 8 iR dlc B (AR WR) & ot #-7/ FART Wiad! e & &

EESSICARSH

1. 31 99, 2021 B GATK =g ¥ & forg S & oEamoiféra ger—ud, o iR 81 oRkaT iR Tdhdl
UaTE & A 39 R (Rl 3R oRITuRieTa] &1 RUie U -1, S99 WR IR 3R I 3ifiga a3 |

2. 31 99, 2021 B A O 99 & fory gfaact 2RI W e 9t oA |

3. 9Rd & 5% Td Aslo@miied gRT g av 2021—22 & oy fFgaa wifdftie oRaadierdl &1

qiR#ifie MyiRa & |
20, BT e IR BT gder feu T
) fewe
IRYRD b SR SR

Ul OB (Pl) B TXER

Ae: gt g & forg g8 aiwl wid falea qof fFar ogsn sk 9% aRw @17 @ 9§ &
¥¢ |92 qd ST & dolipa srfery § @ fHar wran =ney |
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IuRafa o=t

Aifas A9 fog

ol HiRT wen

grikd Ay A gemm

e/l &1 9

H TAGERT WIAAR, 30 FdaR, 2021 ®I UId: 11.30 §of H—56, T,/ 17, HdcI—62, AITST—201307 RId Hul &
PIRe BRI H “giswre it aRky sucd ey sfeu fafids” & dexil @1 26491 affies o da& # Ut
IARIRT TSl HRar g |

geau/ il & swE

qe -
. fafrad w8 g SuRafa wdff doF F& 3 93w g w @d S 2

. aiitfE s daF # IuRw@ &1 a wfyadr @ affe Rard & st afe @@ &1 sg g B smar
2




giemree gofifaRy sadew sfem fafes

e T S
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Tafia aiftfe s do& & ga1

wagerT gfud far smar 8 & sisare SR saed ey S fo. & gt 3t i wafia arftfe s
FoH HAR, 3¢ FaL, 0 Pl AUBT .00 T F-YK§/T-Q0, FeT-§R, AITST-0%300 Royad syt &
FiaiRe sEfan ¥ Freafifaa sme gofka $33 3 oo Afsn SR & arem @ s < smoft

AHTY hTHDI :

1. 31 A/, 2021 B GO O 99 & folw U & oRTaIed o0, o 3R BT T iR Tdhdl
UaTE & AT 99 W e iR oRaaNiEdl B RUie U A1, 39 W fIaR &R 39 i figa aer|

2. 31 HE, 2021 P GG T 99 & foTU sfdad) IRRE R e enf¥d &eAr |

ey ded & 3w 0

go/-
(sitsf pafare)
Jegel Ug ydey fAeee

R AT
ANIRG: 25.01.2022

Hard

1. HUHT B TSRO

2. HY B IR
3. ifdfdie ETaRieTd




c_) disane oAl sucew sfea fafies

aftra el st s

g a1 3o A4, 03 $I GiHd, A1 UG AR HACH & GHAAT H& A JEING &1 Toligw
3 ed A 2 S fachiw aof R030-3¢ & forg st 3 fewftrt Syasa 1 819 & FRor wafig & &
LEll

3w, Ao A et s g2 €1 waffia weiiew & off 38 9= ==l 1 sl

AT BIfde—19 AEMRNI & Aga-ToR, HIURT R HA@I (THAIY) =1 U= AF URu= . 20 /2020
faqi® 5 #13, 2020, AT URUYA 4. 02 /2021 faid 13 SIFem), 2021 3R AT gRux 3. 02 /2021
faTip 08 fadiaR, 2021 (AFfE®d ©U ¥ "THAIY URYF") gRT Hufdl & IaH SfeatRaa fafve wal &
arguTe & orfe dRf A1 oy offfed fagere wradl & wofigd smAifeid e @) SrgAfa &1 21 Sad
TRIT GRUAT 3R BU =M, 2013 & AN Wagml iR IH® d8d 9917 7Y @i & orured #,
2641 IR TOIUA BUT BT MO IR e 4RIl & A1 | fhar S &7 8

el gRT 4T | 91T o & forg fofdh iR FFaer usiia gHeT SMSS! UR SelT | WOl S |

THATY URYET & UTaeTHl @ SRR, U AATIH, 2013 B GRT 103 B T8 DIRH DI T & folg el
@ HEIH W 2691 IR USIGH H 9RT o dlel F&dl 1 IO &I SITg |

il A Frgfa: sl AfbfRm, 2013 & SFER, USIYH H 9T o 3R HAQM HRe BT EhaR Ha
3O IR W SURLIT 8 3R AAG PR & oy o Al FIgad B &1 §PaR © | gfdh 2691 ReIa
TSIUA TAUIY @ IRUAT & AR dil & ATEgd | AN @1 o I8 &, dawii &l 4ifds suRerfa
DI FAG HR QAT A1 2| dagER, 2641 WMd THivd & fou Al g1 diel &1 Fgfad @1 gfaen
SUY & HRIS SMUT 3R gAfery Werfy wid 3ik SuRefa vl g9 o & wrer Hore 78t 2|

sEael &1 g o gaear |§ Gefia aNie SAaS 986 @ ARG dd, AMaR Bl Biedy,
EEIIS €Sl & ARM, Solagie Ars H 9ewl gR1 FRIewr & foy gel €| U Sxdraall & e
BT B TTH TS panditmd@becil.com TR HA Wl DB |

Tfiug § wo: a1 M9 9S8 H SeU oM & U URarfdd UeH USiigd & &F 3 $HF o9 8¢ Ugd
BUT BT panditmd@becil.com TR $HeT §RT 9ol ST Al & dlfh Y Bl 93P H SHBT SR & & [o1¢
Ui START Fhfold HR- H HeTd g1 off b |

Tfd 2641 I Tolivd 4T & Aeg| 9§ 81 jE 8, SAfY 39 AT D A AF AFRS Aol T8 ¢ |
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I Ud qa g g &1 Gedl

B aeofin g,

Sl BT 2641 AP 3MH 8% H IWRYRST BT @RI B gU el 81 38l o | H
9 gk IR faf¥re dewl &1 faxii 9y 2020—21 & SRM HU & Y & IR
H SR ST |

foia o 2020—21 @& SR, BN & Faled G Jord H Uoe 98 H o o
59% ®I gig 3, FSTAH U Bl DIfdS —19 HEMNI & YHTG Aled AH= arenaii
BT AT HAT Tl | FOAT A R frg e asf 7 (¢ FUS T T e
oot fbur 2 St Fol & FmE @ 96 @ 9@ e e siaR @1 21 R fay
T a9 § HUA BT Yg AT 2.55 HRI§ HIY 2 |

BECIL =1 YRR /RIS IRl # Uah Ufified Adei+ad &5 & IUhA & ©U H U+l gl 3R IuReIfa
WIUT @I 8, ST AAYFD Tl AR Farell & A P! FHE AR RCH UDHIHRU U &Rl &, 319
qRETA 3R TR ARl el Bl S $edd PIdl IR Ol Je—eiy diadd U&TH B & oy Fe—<elu diad
@ A MR e # enfia 2|

BECIL 1 3MTH—T¥R 9RA & oy R TRBR &1 18 G~ &= Bl 3gI9 (PSE) =Ifd & d8d i UPpia ol
Ugdl B & 3R 3WTel dIF aul # 1500 FRIE $UY Adb &b BRIGR DI IGTHR HU Bl Y ldd HUAT H 9aar
@ fog e aRasrmelt @ forg va a1 aféame amm 2 |

S USd H, BECIL =1 NIT, GRS 3R -RMel VTR JFaRic], o & ArI—d1eT Agar BRR®, Aga” el
3R FREAT SR HeR BR fhfedhd SHhREFR, faeel, NCR H €1 41 I9al iR duidpd SWIE FRHl TIH
B FARM & folU Sgiel w1, QRGN RETT T 3R Judl iR o el FRel WMl & forg em 3ik
TASY #ATT H A= ol & oy ol ©F @& Y 1 3R S-S 9l & oIy Icptedr g @
AT ST Hifcres aRTSTRl # fafduar &g § 1 BECIL Tl ST # URIele U0 UG JMaedd hIvid &
gFaT T QIR S @ foly s doi RER@rd BRI &I RITYAT & oy Tl TRER ¥ 1000 THs A
T B BT ufhar # B |

g G 9T AHY YEEd BT b A ST 7 | BUAl Bl Fad JeId= GURT B84 & BRI HHANRAT DI
TSN | FEANT TN T S A1 AT I @ oy TR JRIET far Srar § | Sue & U IR SR

B BHATRAT BT TEAH A &, e [~ DRI [der™s dridpdl 4 S9! IRIERT & A ¥ i
w0 W ufdrerd fear S 2

BT BT, AT IR UREE T F FaAI BT H 37T DIUNC TRITHA HoI3i BT Uied IR & oy fdag
2| DUl BT AT & b <4l Al # 3re0 PRURS Ta-d YRl ¥ IAD 9 RIuRS! & forg a1 &1 gord
BT 2 | BECIL \Tdoi+e S 3T §RT IRl SRURE TTa- Heefl e &7 Suters o) &7 8 iR dRURe
Tad W A 3R a1ffer argurerd RUie avgd =T 2 |

Feerd Hed iR Yaed &1 3R W, § 9 SHaTRIl P gfdagar 3R Hel He=d & forg U= UNT Rl g,
9 $AFER iR FRER ol & uRvIRasy ded 3R fawmrs ura gom 2| # W Rauret g™ Ry v
FRER 9l ok wReror & forg 1 o €| 89 fasary 2 b & o i) RauR®! &1 )1 F9eie e
R g1 9 # 3R IfF Awerar & forg &% @9 Ty aR W@ B

Jene ud &g e
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D srsore s waden shom fifrs
BECIL

Freeml &1 R

EREGEuIE
e ded @1 IR 9, H, Sifol gofdell, 3edel Ud uey e, 31 A€, 2021 & §A fa<i af & oy
EmRIferd o<y fdarol & Her dul & Fadrg AR Hared W 2641 aftes RUIC I HRar & |

. HuAl & HHAl B Rafa

e oo
foRi a9 202021 & folw HUT &1 foxia wee, foxig a9y 2019—20 & TS sl & AT, -
ST AT @
(X arEl 7)
faaor fachir af facfrr ot
2020-21 2019-20
ATl T 9iRom
HATe A 55282.33 34707.48
3 3 303.17 354.89
ud iy s 4.22 14.12
s & I FA FRIAR 55589.72 35076.48
BE 54427.43 34491.69
A gRETe arH/ (8177) 1162.29 584.79
ERIEESIEE] 909.23 780.03
AT — TR 152.43 157.98
qd A ARG 50.16 22.93
AR UG A9y 3rged i 85.19
HT g9 q ysd arH/ (8117) 50.47 (461.34)
IR (204.25) 20.07
FI qg B a8 ard/ (3107) 254.72 (481.41)
HIUNT ATHAISTD IR H IR - -
/(1) s 2R (=) 187 (353)
WS & did
SR, 31T SR gl Yol 136.50 136.50
Red iR arferey 880.55 625.83
° IR HAIS[ET qAaIRAl 864.11 819.39
HIS[aT QeI 33076.05 35954.14
&l 34957.21 37535.86
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T3l &1 ITANT

I AR 1048.77 1100.07

EREIBEIS] 32949.02 35694.81

MR BR HURR (T) 915.97 711.71

g N — gaar uRdufrat 43.36 29.26

&l 34957.21 37535.86

I AT

Jftrpd gsit 250.00 250.00
C

BRISSESI 1017.05 762.33

RIS 101.08 50.61
fori oSt

fRT 99 202021 & SRM, HUN & HaTe ¥ AoRd ¥ ISl a9 &I o 7 59% 1 iy gg, OTGH HUI Pl
PIfdS—19 ASMNT & Y9G Afled A= st &1 JmHar o1 gl | o) 7 Rare fFu e aof § .43 FA3
RYY T O < a1 8 St F9- & Frma & 91¢ @ 9@ (e dReR @ 81 R fde v af & sy
BT g A 2.55 BRI WU ¥ | AT 9§ 2020-21 H B @ eae gEHR 1.01 IRIS HUY B TS ¥ |

SIS & Y F YA B S Al i i
HU & e HSel 7 AWl DI YA by ST dTel AT & foTY 12,36,000 / — TUY &1 1T 6T IR &7 2 |

forell ot Rt & wEe & o s i

BUAT I A BT 10% STRel Rotd H WdRd &) fear 2

g 9<§ & ded FOT, MRE 1 MaAw & foawe

e 9¥ & SR, HUAT 7 HUT AATIH, 2013 BT GURT 186 & ded PIs T, TRST IT 9T UgH =81
forar 21

et wel & W oTgedl A1 aeet # faaRer iR aeT F 4R 9oe # SU-aw (9) F R

eI a¥ & SR, U A Bu AR, 2013 B GRT 188 (1) F Aelia GERa wfd @ wrer BIg e
AT FARAT TE BT B |

e a¥ & aRM, T 7 BN AR, 093 B AR 9oe (9) F dehi @ qidd & a1 orgEy a1 e
& @ R

PO @ R ¥ 3 FAIa IR RUIE @ aRig | |afd ki a9y &1 |Afa & 4= 313 dgayul
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D sisone sofrarn saden shom Rifres
aftrm T FEE

St EET, Wit srasiyer, s 951 o ok @d

ol greEor, stenfiet sgensr

ST FRETT BT FHH PR AR HoAl Bl GIT BT HH A B [T T8 Th-bl DI TN & YA fhy o & 2|
gfieei asf & QA Folt A AR o o sk =y Ferar €

fadell g1 @1 @EX YA

JUBRY, AR, GG g D ol I : 6,60,08,341
3R 3 (csia gRATSTHRT wfad)

AT HeeT : LE
I @ : T
Bl : 6,60,08,341
faael ga1 AR vars

faao i N
AT H A ' 532,476
Gyl : 5,32,476
. ad & S e wiafaet

AT a¥ & SR Ul o FrEfaRad yg@ aRIrsTRIl @1 fhar 2

FM AT 9107

YRA ARPR o AT UG YARY] AT S HEIH A FM (ST TR & elid =R bl =il 9fiar) &
1T @rer &1 B fhar 8, fger Sevg faoh woiRial o smefid o & g3 I Iear LIl &l
AT BRD FM AT IS UG B & YA DI YOI HRAT 3R I8k 9941 © ST (AT el Bl
HAfTT B B ST fh I SIMaRT 3R IUGHdT dTel U Ye d_d 8, RIed 4 98 & ufd
ST BT IR GURT 2, R PR Pl Hicdlied R & IR AR FH0T #-d 8, iR U1 FM
ROl A ATl & FT-¢ 3R FT-3 B oIy RE I—Nemh & gRT BN |

S IR H SRl Ig WO el Al § I U JTfIReh el URAiad g 3iR CTIBECIL §RT 91T T3
2, CTI &1 S99 BECIL §RT Y% BT ST 2| AT &, H8¢ W FM Tall &1 Pl AMar] g |

FM =RU—III (§T—1) % 56 AIS[aT ee’i H 97 It e 2 (R 9 U&h o9l GoTrhRqR H e} fda
T ®) | IRt T Aiens Argel (@hE # TS Age B Bleax) & fory Ried gERieR (51) B

FM TROIII (§9—2) ¥ 48 WERI H 66 It WA & (N9 | 20 ¥ER FM TRO—Il & d8d AlSET o) |
BECIL 21 ¥T&=f # SI ¥ |
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© o< 9 (2018—19) : 12 TS (d9—2)

(d) foxia ad (2017—18) : 12 1S (d9—1) + 08 ARE (d9-2)
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@ fo<fa 9 (2016—17) : 38 W1Ze (d9—1)
b) fo<ig ad (2015—16) : 03 TS (§7—1)

FM FR0-11 (2-¢ 3R 99-3) & d8d SORF 39 SR 8:

1. fEgwm e Aifsa fafics

2. ffiea e ({a8) dteamiRen fafice

3.  UckcTHc wcad sfear fafics

4. P FTsHRE Ugde fafics

5.  Rard¥ diedre decas fafics

6.  NToTRRIM UfadT urgde fofics

7. Sd. HokeE fafics

8.  3Ifolid Ruced Us s=prda uigde forfics
9. Vs ofigd fhery TS Texeqde wgde fafics
10. 9f® e urgde fofics

1. 3R s wgde fafics

12.  fefoea e (Reeh) sfsaiReT fufics
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14.  3NfSem <eifas fafics

15, AISY URRIT THUA (FM) forfics

16. TRAI disdre (Agdc) fafics

17.  HITAT F9RAT Bl fafics

18. wa Wifsar fafics

19. @ e forfics

20. FdR Ufeaaya fafics

21, ST 3w fafics

22. HCR § 38 wgde fafics
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(ISRO) BT YRT FRBR GRT 1 RIS I w9 Ufeasd @ Areg® & 9 gRASHT & foly iR g9
TAT AT| ISRO 7 SFHIAT TR W HiYd reifia Su—yonferdl & Aol S &1 ggame IR feanfed &< @
foru o denfiie) arfleR & wU d BECIL & gAT| dfel U T 3R UHHATH |+ & o9 39 ke &
TS Yhiha HHR Rved @ 3Myfd, fud, uieor iR IR 6T 8 | YvlTell Aiels [T "caa! &I |aifed
IR Fahdl © SR BRAg AT GihAT TGN Fdbia & oy gafdee ot |\ gormell & |1 ardl =T

$IYC & ATEgH W A SMeRI @ Hbdl ¢ |

HF/VHF e Sidfr Reew
BECIL WRd WRGR & bl U HITed # WG Iea ARy [Agfagaaa Raa o Riwed & fog gof

AT 3T IR FERIAT U&H &Rl © |

o siftem Ao ssge Tt

g RISl WRT H U T8 DI Ugell URAGTHT € | I8 UTI8d B aegahal aﬁ?miﬁaﬂﬂwqﬁﬂ?‘s’ﬁ
IRt TR IR TR dold H-vTie Rved & folv fSoTsH, MiRiRde, SXeiold™, SSeM, SReT, dHerf=
3R TEIRTICS IS & aR H & Sl o1d R Teed, Taidd =0T 3R |gof |1 wad, Asy i iR 39
AF—U B & bl RAle JeRT g w=d & fad ) Aisfal Jlaamil &1 SeRBRIT AT 2 | SACMS |
AR T UTe AT 3R ST FReE Teheilhi Dl SUATYIT, IeacH ViR DI [I=GHARICT 3R $gTE, e,
LAN / WAN SI ©IeafdhiT 3IHREFR Bl Ydhided BT | SACMS & WIdR F¥I $SBH HIURT SEIMT /e /

LAN /WAN TR TCP /IP Wcdd Welbld dbHfdefde] IR MR 81 | BECIL 3 URIATSTHRAT Bl JATSid- AT
U Bl 2 R fARaR T iR WaRWd & forv ifds Suanehd! & #eg &ral 2|

g qfas X Tomml darew & forg Yetax giere difsar 4T &= H AT

BECIL 1 ¥$eh URTS 3R ISR HATTI &I geaal der & (o7 Al yg=g Fufrai &1 fafor fdban o
e TP TUT BED US AR AT
WRIgH UST DI MoRTH @ SMMERIRSG UST & U H T fham TR 8, SiT § fa=a==Igar Ya &_al &
AP IR JSI[@ el BT A gaoll AR JaRerd wU A YaTRd fbar Tar o
faer Ul yafera faam
Jcd AT TR oA

e Y W Tlel MY difeAr

MoRTH TIfafaferal &1 gerdr <1 & oy b T drge g @l
SR UST g1

G+ U URW o

PMO 3R PM T MoRTH fedeR UST &I Bicdil &RAT Y& b

Tagcitie Hifsur wifeRa dex odf #wh@, gar waw, 73 Redl & wfe = g,
Iuaoll, Reew &t sgfd, e, ade six s fet

IRt 1 900 ST DA B FRT & forw geragive Mfsar AfeR der &1 fovar far 8, R 104 wf1e
R STeie Hifsyr A eRT X & v 1faRss 79i=R1, SUSGRT, 3R ddh-ld! I 3T 3R BT W= &
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o Sdipd AR @5 @1 e & T8 ¥

Ugel HTY 300 oA & foly off S SEURY Yeee H UATANT AifefRiT eam o |
IO & IR 4 enfie 8 —

o HAGET MR & T &1 300 ¥ FGIHR 1500 HTelse Sl el BT |

. AT 999 ¥ Faie fasrell omyfd, eafe Il ok e TIR SR sQe Ai2d drifcid Aaeadhdl
3R Ioa HeIaM el & AU IR WGy ORI 3R PHRIEHIT & ANTRS Fe AR 707 61 |

o PR MRRT SUUE 9 IS At A= Ay feAr wiaddl Rafr Rred iR Hdfid drR sife &
T RF S99 folde ATSeye &1 ST & A R H USfIe & | 94 Su¥sl &l 3R T@d gy Al
BRI & URER I[OTa (ST GEHAT B 9T FRAT BT AT |

. ST Seldelfe i & fory AT 3R AIfSAT Wi T wET 3R 24X7 IR R RpifeT I &
foy R IR <rsH T FEahdT @ A1 U fSaH we RapifST &R Aifsar o1 wafera AT &1
U ST 3R Ao SfbT SMfe & A1 Youied HRAT 3R [UE HRAT ATASA 8 | HIFCdIR DI 57 RE
fSirg= fobar Sireem {6 g% Sl  oiffear ¥ (9 &k ey wiwrell & o) & wanferd srgare &1

JrAET TN PR T ATl STARTHAT 1 AI9I3H H AR AT & fIemel HU8 Bl Sfeal IR HRIew
A Gl 9@ | GiTeRR WETfold ®U ¥ difeai—aiifsar fFey S fagms, M, gama 1 fasmae aife
T IAT T H FEH BN |

golagite Hifear wifelRT dex (EMMC) 1081 wRte aem waq 8 el # wenfaq
fafy=1 #5f & IYST Yorell BT @IS a1 waw@ra (CAMC)

s Hifswr 3%, vl s, TR Reclt g svs aiftfs vevema sy st saifsa-fags@ six
A Reew &1 =@

IR T I AifSAr B, AT ]S, T8 el H wenfua siffea—fagera ok SIS Rivew & HaTe
3R T3 WR 9% A YERET de BT i a7 2 |
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O dieane guifaRT suew sfem fafds
dfam TR S
BECIL

s qRas MR Tounl FATE, qRae e A BE-Us UH¥ wela Reed

BECIL 5 URTE- 9aq H BIE—Us Ud dholdl Rived UaH fhar 81 Ried & nfid o+ & forv s
P S dTell ddh=iidh § CCTV SRl & P MEMRT M9d Sedd & AlTH | TaRed iR qres) &= a1 Afsan
FRT, 3feR Edhal b= Riked 3R TaR— S9I9T TR 3MMfe & A1 dfehd Vais hold RIeH A © |
RATSHT &I FAherdydd gul axe g fear Tar 2 |

AR AR fafames st At & sgar e

IR GREAR (TR U4 ddel) WaY IfdHAeH (Tgada gomferm) fafam, 2017 & d8d snmawas f$foea
TsHae Rived (FIved, TAUATE 3iR THeid)) & 3iffee o &T 2 |

AT AR faae aarar wd adfia sftere & el @ sgar demden

IRYS AT REER fadre A Ud ot SIffiaRur (TDSAT) @& faftre fFdell & IR olamRie R <@l
2 | ST BRI BT IIIRT ARG TDSAT & FQeTgdR A1el &R A1el R iR &=ar © | I8 aifoifsess siffee
IR TEa! Mfee M1 8 Adhd & | AT TDSAT & 1 Il BT Maegdhal UsH WR i fhar 137 2|
AT W@ AR HAGH § el St il seiss s &>ma=m

R B IRR H 1 DI SHTS, 4 AT FHISAT R 13 TSS SHISAT DI AU, 37 SHIZAT H AIGT HHATRAT
(@RI fAcers, Ferd gRAreH T Feerd iR RIS SRIGRY) &1 oll, Tacd AT 31 R @ forg
THISUE IGUANT & AAAST dael Sldl FRRF YUTell & I@REME, dadl Sldl IqAN & J41 2agR®! Bl
JNEIA 3R IAMATIDH AFHNI Y& HX & foly AT JaaIse & EREM |
e T qRAR HeAr HAed & Mfsar Sl # P i) geaie
BECIL < W@Rey Ud URAR HeToT HATed & frefeRad Hifear s & R &k Jeaied e

o  diferar aif¥me

o S 3R AR A

0 e geEgy 2.0
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ARG  FHERYA B GATF &7 FATAT Hl 39 G0 RAD I QiFeduX & Fbr/wRi-a99 @y @araq

BRI B RN H d9 e UftcAp¥H GitedR & fabg iR raiaad & folv YRd & JHRIRTA & Uoildd &
PIITTT BT qHT B B fIU SR, BrediR, WIFcdIR iR g T U= BT A 2 | GRIASTHT B
2 & ©u ¥ — M A 3R s—HrgfeiT e fawiid iR wraffrad fear T 2|

yehrer faam Freenas M Frgedsd gt sdgT sl F1 aiftfe weena

BECIL, S9—8I3 SIelfh & |HAT ¥, Uhrerd faWnT Feened & drqe’idd gl Yaed olell Bl IERETd
PR B 2|

TEROT 4T Qe BT AdHIST AR I=14
AT Td TR FATSI - TR AT Ui & GOR R S & fore Rt &1 fges fam 2

ART & 43 sadsdy fhew aaie @t adaa sikew

e TARIE Ao 7 eefis d9is # YRd & 51 d RIS fhed THRIE &1 AT fhar o, 8t <3ial
P foTT MR A W 9RA & IR fhed TARIE & #oleMl & fofv BECIL 7 S9®T dq8iH fdha |

ARG @ RS OT & Fid G & fow aRama iy e gsmar

BECIL 1 3MMS< 3R it dex Red & e dared 3R REd & oy IRA Wl Wfaxor & forg gl
et Brsdd IR AR DIl Wex Bl u=T &l off |

SAT AA B ATTAR BT JAT q& AT

BECIL < =T Td URIRYT HATSRI &I duld &5 Bl A & R Ul & i & fofg UeraR voivdl g
Bl ol |

BECIL =1 SfaxT 1Tl I Pl D §RT BRI ARPIAD FATTI B IS ARPDh STT—59I AAATNR
GRITSTT BT JAI—el Jedihd |l fbar 2 |

AT geuHAt e &, e 7, dEs, SAX Few § CCTv dux Mt ymelt @t smyfd, e,
Tde&or R FHwtT

I8 BECIL &I Hffted uRAISHR § & U & @ifd CCTV FRRTT yomell SR U= & A1 w3l &
AT 5, DI AN URAR, A@TS H HIGE © | 59 AISEl URATSTAT H MUl AR AAIEHT yormell &l
JMYff, IO URleToT, HHIRIT 3R WIRw@Td A 8 | 59 URISHT § 5 Hifeiard AN R, oRa=s,
70 fOF @IgT R A7 IMSW METRT CCTV RIEH TR ST 8 | I TR ATEaRAGAT PTZ HART 3R fhavs
IR © 0T B 2| Aed fearsg o FdR iR TRl fearsa 9 Sirer S e ReifeT o9 3 o8
30 fa o1 8rf |

Foa g gaR wiaieE s, slasw segisafe® R wieee § ccTv P ol

BECIL 7I¥Fl 2l UTaR HIUiRed foIfAcs, dleied Blsgigclided Uk Hiolde (4X200W), IemgR, fBarae
Te & foTY B BR BT 8| BRI B SRR D AR, IRl 1 T 3MaehD TShi B A1 args AEMRI CCTV
gl e @1 oMgfd, UAT &R HHIRINT &1 21 BECIL 7 -RMd oFid UlaR dRUNTH fofice &
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BECIL 7 sl #HIol faam), A ANIG (GIHA¥T) & MPLAD
B H WHTA Bleiol F GTH IMEERT A FATssliay Hgl M,
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Pt somelt &Y sgfd, zameE, when, shetT ik e
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T R IEREE fHar 2
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e X ¥ar o & forg st sngfaaor ik @A &

BECIL &IRT 3ifth JSedid Us HRINGI & o1y gl amyfaiaor iR W & &M oxdl W&l 8| B &
TRR & AFAR, BECIL <Feh ARl & oy wisdll & Fared ¥ [IeRid $e’i &1 SUART -+ & oy |
BT URYFT PR aTell BOC FaART UfshaT Bl Waiferd ax= & ol A WR 1—2 BT AR & &l 8 | 75 Homel!
BT AN fbU S arel W Afsell & fIfad wierr 3R JRerm 3iffse & 18 Felss W ere f&Har o 8| 39
RIS H 9 WUl & M—allsd & fow BOC & Hisar Rived & Ser Argded +ff enfie ¥1 BECIL T OEMs &
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JMATIRAT & AR AT fdHar S |

99 AT i, T3 Reclt & I
fifsar % waT ¥ g siqd & difsan
ard, RF ATShI®I X Rvear e nfe
&1 Sfaeama=
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# difear dicl, RF ATghIhiA 3R Rd
Bael aMfe ® gfoRemus & forw aRaren
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BECIL ¥ MRI—IRAT TR SR ey 3iTh
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MY, TRIToT, HHRIRT iR ffF—wrse IR
T @ forg g @1 fhanfeaa fear g1

faf faumn & forg fwgex snenRa wlen
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RIS S B | I Wi fm fafies S faumT 9 CBT @ 9regs ¥ otiRfesdd @ o9 @ fofu BECIL
B T fHAT 7 3R NBCC 3R Rgw™ Vid 908 PHigaR fafics o faumTl = $rex smeiRa udlen &
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IR T @1 SIS e &, T Flcd, aRd, 31y Uaw, T iR affierrg o9 uie I onfiet 2
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Toide ¥ fmfalaa i €
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A, IT 3
> 55" HAifeR & A1 dificd Hiesld Ve el
> 75" HifeR & WY difvicd HIe’™ VC e
> 75" 3R 98" Hifex & YT AIRICH Vel T VC Ae’m
>  DSP & 1Y WHIAd Us Ufeddd TsRiT Rived
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ANfd P 3@l & foy germ B

b. BH 4 T8 SMGRNI R WG & AR R BUAl & RIS B TANI S & R W, DX,
@ @R, a1 IR, SUAS, A1 Yo, PR AR 31 A/, 2021 BT B o= quii+ies qhrm 4
Gfod bIg Junfie ghrr T8l 8, S fFrefaRad & 3remar ST el fhar T B
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(. disaree golfaRT saew sfem fafids

ot et '
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< R A Fat @ aidn wIH el fqare dfva @ i ' A

Sl gt 2 (fa< adl)
[REIER 2010—11 3R 3T, 718 ool 5,51,03,694/-
T B 2004—05 W 2011—12 | AT Yoob, S<UTE Yoob 3R AT B Ui 2,34,75,565/-
RATAHROT qrs, GUH PIC gRT D! Tg AN

JMIHR (TDS) | 2007—08 ¥ 2010—11 | JMARR AIBRNT BT HTAT, TSI 1,01,070/-

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

B A T TEBNI IR WG & AR, Hu o fhdl faxii |verd, % a1 IRBGR BT FT Bl
JETRT AT FYUR o7 § BIS Gb -Tel dI © | DU o By [SdaR IR el {HaT 7 |

T A S THBRI AR TRV & AR, HUN 4 9¥ & SRM RS AdSId YR AT 3T
ArSIS URHe (F0T forgdl Afed) iR Hafyy o1 & ARIH W PIs ¥4 T 9 © |

TAR HARM 9 & ATAR 3R g &1 T8 THHRI AR WG & SR, a9 & IR HU gRT faedl
A RIS AT HUN W ITD ARNBIRAT AT HHARAT gRT BIs WS 81 <&} s a7 Rard 781 & T8 |

HUN Y ARDHRI DU &, SHGY DU A, 2013 B &RT 197 & U@L HUYAT WR AN &1 8 &,
3R TSR QY & IRT 3 & W (xi) HUN R AN Fal B 2 |
HU T A U TE 7 &R TEIAR QY B WRUTH 3 (xii) U W AN T8l 8l © |

B AT TTg TSR 3R WAV & ATAR AR BT & RPple B gARI 9 & YR W, FafSd veli &
1yl SFeT BUA ST, 2013 HY URT 177 3R 188 @ AUTST H €, &l AR & iR VH o e
&1 fIavor fam Tam © AN oiEr Ae gRT e foxiia faaven 1 fewfort & gave fasar wam 2

T A TS THBRI AR TGV & AR AR B & Rl B AR Td & AMER W, HUYT = gof
7 f3rh WU A IRAHIT fSdoR & IRRT BT IS dxolle! 3MMded AT 7ol wiide T8l fdhar © iR saferw
WATH 3 & W (xiv) & A & ded RAET TR I\ 8 AN U W AF] T8l BT 2|

B I TS IMGRI R WA & AAR AR BN & RPlS B 8ARI Wi & AUR WR, HUAT o
el a1 S99 IS ARKAT & A1 Blg IR—AHS e Fol (AT & | TR, AR & T 3 BT TS
(xv) BUAI TR ARL &I BT B |

BRI 1Y ¥ 3R BH & g TSN 3R AR S AR, B Bl AR Rod dab ==, 1934
DI YR 45—3AT5Y D T8 USiId Bl B ATTIDT 81 © | TR, 3T & URT 3 & T (xvi) B Trgem
HUAT IR AR el B B |
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HU A, 023 A g ¥3(K) B dsd Fdw
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S8l el ATaeush 8 a8l @ T
FRars afed dEOER
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grat R fa<ha faawe

9 9919

T SN P U AT AU B
ey @ gt dEiea AT H
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SAM™T ST ghall 8 |
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D sisone sofrarn saden shom Rifres
aftrm T FEE

'L - C' T@dd den gd&Esl @ Raie 3 g
(eurdy wwRiRy ) R & wahla)

ST A, 093 (“AfFfERT) BT oA 9¥3 W IT-grT } B Es (i) B dsd AAS
fahe feaor o Rard

(Y gafafr A RO & ‘s ST SR Frames sraggdarst R Rae” Jgam & dsd R R (TH)
7 ¥ehia)

B 99 IRIE Pl ¥ a¥ & oy dudl o Ry fderon &1 AR Siifee & | 31 A€, 2021 T
gisare AR faed ca sfswr fafids (“eul”) o1 i RuiféT wR srdRe foxia =i & siffse
far 2|

FiaR® fa< Fraan & fog sdg7 «) (federd

HIAT BT Y§eF IR & dIcs UDHISced AE (“AFTee Are’) gR1 N faxia Raifds R enaRe fa<i
R @ Siffee W wrfese Aic § 9y 1Y offaRe FRIFY & 3Maeded gcdl W f[IaR &xd ¢ Sl §
RT i faxig RuIfdT aMgsl W idRe M3 & R W efaRe faxig FFor i -+ iR
Y A & fory o=1eR 21 39 Ro=1eIiRal § duel Siffm, 2013 & d8d Mawad IJER Tl NidRe
focirar =T &1 fooiTgH, FrRIaae iR ERW@Td AT © S BUAT dY Afdl BT gTad, sHdT FURTT Bl
R, AEEST R FeA B AFHAM IR Tl o, o@idhd RS $I Aidbar iR goidr, iR g

fofii SR &1 99y IR IR Al U Fa & AR 3R R AT bl JHAad a3 & foy
T ST B PR T A |

e gd&Esl #1 Seaed

BRI FTRERT BRI J|l Wiel & SMuR WR o< RuiféT R Sl & ffaRe fa<ii FrRI=er R e ™ aa<h
AT & | TH 37U JiffeT eSS Al 3R AifSicT R AFal & o gaR fhar, R4 ICAI gRT IR T
off 3R HUAT 3MfAFTH, 2013 BT GRT 143(10) & ded FEIRT AFT T o, aR® =i g @ siffse &
fog @ M 9@, T SRTeYE 3 AcS YdhISced Sifp Sfear gRT SN offdRe fa<iiar fi=ol &k i
% 3AifeT & fo F] 8 | 991 Al 3R Arfesi= Ale & forg smawds € b &9 Hfde srawaadral &1 srurer
PN 3R 39 IR H IfT AT U R D ol AT 9919 3R olEr wdier ) o aan faxig Rafér o
T affaRes A<l =T wonfid SR 991 I@r 137 o iR Afe U Fri=or 9491 i AMal 3 g9rdr e
{ arferd B ¢ |

R $iffee # faxfia R w nfaRe fa<iia fd=or gomel @1 gafaar ik S9at aRere s wraeierdr & ar
H oiffee wey urad ax7 & o geei= ufshan e 2| faxi RuféT w snaRe faxia Frazen &1 s9r)
SrEToier ¥ fa<ia Rurfsr wR saRe fa<ig PRIzl &1 w9t 9T 61, SIRGH BT ATdhe BT [ U Hifd
HHGNI Al@ 7, IR Jedidd fhy MU SIReT & MR WR MfaRe FRIFT & f$Sg iR Hara gHraiierdn
BT WL R JRATHT HAT MASA 8| Gl Tg UhAN oRITIRIeTd & oy R iR a=all 8, o faxi
feroll & wE@yul Tofd fIavoT & SR &7 MdHe Wid &, a8 98 dEmEs! a1 I & R 2 |
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BART A1 © b 89 ST ofifee Aeg ara fdy €, 9 foaxig RuifdT wR o @ aiaRe fa<ia iz gomed
W FARI JAffeT I & oY MR UM &1 & oy qaie 3R SUIH 2 |

fachiw faaxoll & oo ¥ srfaRes fa<hia F=or & o

fa<ia RUIfET ©R dul &1 aidRe o=l FRivr v Ul gidsar & R faxia RaifdT @1 o &
IR H T AT Y B 3R M AR R Wiha oikdidd Rigial & AR I8l Sexdi @ fory fa<i
fdeRor GOR &1 & o feames far mn &) v Raifén R Soelt @ oridRe o< fdor § 9 <Aifoard
3R ufsharg enfiea € S (1) RalE & I@REE 9 Gafd € o Sfad faavvr §, wu+ & July & oFed iR
AT DI AT AR e §9 | <l € (2) ST e UeM &1 ¥ 9dfd g fd oFeT @1 e dR
R WHd e gidl & IR faxiig fdarer IR &= @1 IrgAfd <4 & fofg smaeasd w9 & <1 o
AT 2, AR BUAl B UIETAT 3R T DHael S & Tagd AR MRl & HHHR & IR by S 7 &

3R (3) Hu @ UREURT & G ARUE, ST, AT U & JHA™ A7 9T W YdT T & Hae
# 3T AT Yo S & W1 fRig fJaRvil R U "yl g ST |ad ¢ |

fa<hir faaeon & @od & o« fa<hy Frezo @t safa e

foxig Raifé w anaRe faxfia fFrazoen o siafifed dmmel & oror, i fAelvrd & dwEer ar
R & Sfd Jaed SiaRRIgs eMie 8, Ffe A1 daee] & HROT AR Teld [9av0r 81 §hd & AR Il
U FET SR ST |hdl & | S 3fAdT, 9iasy &7 @iy & forg faxig Ruifr w araRe foxig Fa=or &
el W g & orgaE SIRew & = § & faxiig RuifdT w andRe fa<ia frizor e@f 4 9eaE &
PHIROT IUAT B Fhall &, AT I8 b Al a1 gfshamail & srgure @ &2 s |l 2|

g @ T THEGN IR G B AR R BAR AT & MR W, 31 A, 2021 BT fRxN faxori &
Hded # ®u & idRe faxi fi=or & fA=faRag 9ifde sawR) &) uga & T8 &

1. DU D U Afder HHARAT & EPF 3R ESI &1 FHI R bkl 3R /T SHI B & o SuYh ATRD
[NRENEEICIIE RIS

2. AR FRIF0T YUTell @1 & & BRY GST, TDS & EPF 1S S denfeies <7 IR1 & | Y fad
ARl & AR T8 fby 1Y 8, e gRumHweRed AT SR Q16T T YId fhar 131 2 |

R

g4 & IS THBNI AR FEIHRI & JJAR R FART kAT WRIETT & AR R, FARI 1T H, HUH 7 379 AR R,
|1 Hifds e |, ki Raifén w uafa sriaRe foxia fFi=or a9 wan § &R faxia RuiféT = 39 &Re
@ 3MARD fa<irg =0T 374 AR 0R 31 HT=, 2021 & T8d Y97l ST | B BR X8 A Sl IRAI Hal TIhR
R gRT 9R foxig RaifdT wR aniaRe fa<ia Aol &1 oRamRler wR anfesE A 9 it saRe
R0 & savyd gedl WR AR HRd gu dul gRT ifud faxia Ruifdr #esi R afiaRe FEaor w®
3R B |

gIetifh, BU & ARG AR AN & ToRgd H S JUR Bl AGIGAT © Sl [ SHD! SIRGH gl
fehar, faf=1 SrITs &3l & SARIA [I2elvor 3R 2 @R srae FuRidl & ey H, 3 @7 IR IR—aaA
HufrEl @ giie /I, AR <9, 3 facia qaariRat
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gisadree SR faec ey 3fsar s
3¢ W, 03¢ # FTHER TAT-9A

CULERELI ) 263’*

2020-21

faazor e &, Rafén safer & siws fadt safyr & aies
(Tfr = #) (ufr = #)
et s Auarg
TREF B HS AT
IR gl 3 13,650,000 13,650,000
IRfT Td ey 4 88,055,112 62,582,833
101,705,112 76,232,833
A-adwr Jgad defafer
SUR o efaifes 5 11,500,000 -
ITeIRE SIS 6 44,582,167 55,132,167
it 7 30,328,465 26,806,304
86,410,632 81,938,471
qAqE AT
AISPBITD 8 633,816,700 759,734,269
SYR AR ¢
e, 7Y R 7w ITH 43 . >
= 1,133,678,897 1,320,476,839
T A TS 9 1,538,949,711 1,514,166,077
AT T STTET 10 1,160,194 1,037,050
3,307,605,502 3,595,414,235
T 3,495,721,246 3,753,585,539
i
A arcenifers aReafmt
HaRy W @R SyBRer 11 103,876,127 108,375,501
et < 11 1,009,653 1,631,583
SR AR HORRT (7€) 12 91,597,100 71,171,766
a1 R =T, o 13 4,335,829 2,925,587
200,818,709 184,104,437
A gy
FR [N 14 9,605,301 14,624,765
@R i 15 2,205,303,597 2,699,865,175
Tog AR § Jor 16 295,726,452 395,189,069
areuTafdy ST AR e 17 351,171,788 354,602,772
=1 A uRwaRmt 18 433,095,399 105,199,321
3,294,902,537 3,569,481,102
T 3,495,721,246 3,753,585,539
Ayl orr R 2
19 48 % & WG Ae R faxor o1 aifie ot )
w fafr 3 g RO & sgaR g
Aad Tsae ws wEifieed go/-
S THRe (sragrer 4fsa)
FRN &R 011317N Y HemEyS (faw) /
I B A
Bo/- Frem Wsa & fog sk se SR A
gofter g ot
(@)
AT T 0v¥3lo Bo/- go/-
UDIN: 21074380AAAAD)3098 (SISt sgefar) QoI5 M)
= gt (U.P.) Jere wd Wy e FrRes (0O&M)

fari: R Rday, 032

DIN : 06829122

DIN : 07724820
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LD sisore sofrafn swden shom fifes

P B o= s
BECIL
gishre SR facc ¢y sfeur fafids
3¢ W, 03 HI AT I8 &1 1w R s faawor
faa T . Raiféar safyr & sws (WhT e safyr & anws
% W) (Tfr = #)
TS
B EIR RS 19 5,528,232,625 3,470,748,329
3T M 20 30,317,472 35,488,506
tgci 3G My 28 422,261 1,411,529
el e 5,558,972,358 3,507,648,364
<y
UgTh AT B AT 21 913,075,133 535,676,324
wipH @fg) / & 22 - 64,142,907
AT ARTT 3R e &g 23 4,352,265,494 2,649,678,033
HHART oA I 24 83,443,268 84,965,123
[ESIRASING] 25 90,922,768 78,002,726
e 3R uRemee =g 26 15,243,404 15,797,999
=T S 27 93,959,141 114,706,848
qd orafer @ 28 5,016,205 2,293,154
Fe o 5,553,925,413 3,545,263,114
JETETROT IEgS @ wed @A/ (81h) 5,046,945 (37,614,750)
AR T - (8,519,283)
#¢ qd s/ (ef) 5,046,945 (46,134,033)
HX Y
ITFR T 929,506 5
MAT wfee araar (929,506) =
gd 3/af aR & for wARISH = 5,936,576
JRAMTT IR (HfIe) / IR (20,425,334) (3,928,727)
(20,425,334) 2,007,849
asf & forg @/ (e1f) 25,472,279 (48,141,882)
Tl AR 35T/ (BT1)— HeT 3R SrIegfes (Juv) 29 187 (353)
AEAYUl ol e 2
19 48 6 & AT Ae ki el o1 s ot €
T fafyr «° e R & sgar g
Aad T ds whiiieew Bo/-
S YdSce (sraerer wfea)
FRN &R 011317N U HewEEsd ([9=T) /
IE & Al
Bo/- e wWea & forg oy s i @
e o wmf
(a@eR)
HEdl &l 0w¥ 3o go/- go/~
UDIN: 21074380AAAAD)3098 (Sl afaa) (fus I M)
r: Aiust (U.P.) JerE ud ey s e (O&M)

R R @y, Q032 DIN : 06829122

DIN : 07724820
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[ECEUI Raifer smafer & sriws (RN et srafer & sriws
T ) (fr = #)
2. gREme wfafafet & awe
FX qd & e/ (310) 25,472,279 (48,141,882)
A aR=e w3t 3 fore aamsE-
qeIE iR uRened 15,243,404 15,361,456
ARG W AT 90,922,768 78,002,726
IR A (20,425,334) 2,007,849
fafma SaR—agmE &1f / (am) 13,465
R W <9 3,560,159 (146,393)
TS 3 (25,478,746) (31,928,884)
Frfelier ot aRadT & v aRam amw 89,294,530 15,168,337
Frfefid gt & aRads & forg wamism
S # (9fg) /N 5,019,464 52,808,517
R 99 SR 3= gReufl 9 (3fg) / 165,449,944 302,265,016
o1 3R AR # (3fg) /B 4,772,825 (44,545,509)
R 3T 3R = <Al 7 gig / (@) (212,196,081) (124,481,699)
wreE=t # gfg / (@) 2,715,799 (205,621)
gRares afafaftdl & /4 T@ I/ (Th) 55,056,481 201,009,041
B : I AT T AR (929,506) 10,035,287
uferer IR A g B HaTE 55,985,985 190,973,754
R A4 yare Fraer afafafead
T fepar AT =T 25,266,665 30,390,015
3 Hufml @ e (10,122,101) (6,899,704)
AR e el # (af) /o (1,324,444) 13,109,756
RICIERGEIR RSN 105,620,285 (27,264,312)
fraer nfofalrY & Swiw R o g@ T@e 119,440,404 9,335,755
3 fachg wfofafelt @ a9
TR T / (G ) (Fraet) Sreuebiions SuR (125,917,569 128,736,336
=g qrepiferd dgamell § ghg / (@) (10,550,000) (181,586,892)
Ay ST W A 70,000,000
WA fosar Tar arie (@R iR =T afea) (178,385)
QA T P gFYITAE (11,700,000)
LUGIERENIRPIECIT| (90,922,768) (78,002,726)
T wRfARel & R g8 T (169,268,722) (130,853,281)
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FHe iR The TG H Y IRac 6,157,667 69,456,228
T Fwh P iR THe THbE 125,630,550 56,174,322
T & A AdhE AR TAhE AHbE 131,788,217 125,630,550
99 © IfF § Thg AR The THHET B W (Al 16 &)
BRI Aebal 347,672 555,320
FEa e (et ga)
1, @ H 131,440,545 123,952,482
[rafy s (@Rugadr ger [y & 3 wEn @ W) 1,122,748

131,788,217 125,630,550
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gishree ISR s ca sfeur fafids
3% AT, 03¢ @ GHT ast & fachiy fagoon @« Aew

T AR

SedRe SONFART SHieced gfear forfics (BECIL), T& fAHI X7 dgd Ufeddd Haex Yexuigsl (CPSE) &I
24 9T, 1995 BT HUAI MR, 2013 (ThTei™ HU JAFTIH, 1956) & Ted AT AR TARV HAGT &
e SR HYeh Al & AedHT W 9RA & ISURT §RT 100% SIAd! AR Yol & A1l eMAS fdham 1am o |

BUN DI WIOAT Yo H ST 3R Tellfdo TR SOIFIRT & 9 A9, giaferd gioemsil @l
IO BT A B gY URATSHAT WRERT AU 3R THb! FAMM UG R & (oY B 75 off
I ATl IeuTed ATy, Rerelid, S IUWE AR dad TR WRA AR faqwi # iR $ul 7 39
AT FAR U], Seidgie FIRET @riiq ARISHT, sifinmm v, gais, ot gRefl, gswe,
anfe) ST oo aRarermet & el # fafduar o <& 2, fhedl afdd setagi=ie Hifsar |, ued
faecifa!, Preex gF /Juar anf | TfAfaferr # Syl o, qR1eror 3R HHIeIHT, W=l |ary, dah=il
o qRlen, Hifean favelver, orgeuE vd e, Sfioea sfear & wdfda aRaremmg, s=e & AR,
GRET, SONART, WRIE 3R FHr, aRASHT Jdee A, Hared R IEREME, SHeh WHe, AMC
IR eyl o g A & foly Gl el RIS TaTd ST NS 8, Wi g8l 0 HifAd el 2 |

Hecaqul e ifaat
fa<hie faawor taR &3 1 R

o<t fdaror 9RA ¥ oW dR R Wigd okal RIgidl (GAAP) & AR AIgHad TR 1R Ufagiiia anTd
JHAT P ded IR fbU Sd & 3R Bl S, 2013 @) 9RT 133 & ded fAfds oram aa! &1
JUTT &R & oIy Husit (oran) fram, 2014 & fom 7 & A1y ufsd 2 8 | oraied ifaat dus gRT
TAMAR AR BT TS & AR Usel 9y § ITIRT &1 T8 Aol & 31wy 2 |

U B A UREATAT @b 3R DUl M1, 2013 H FEIRT oy Aes] & AR W9 aREUREAT
3R IRAT BT a1 A1 IR—7Te] & wu H FIffpa frar mar 8| IRl @1 gHfa iR wRivamRT & forg
IREURTE & SIRUBT 3R AHS IR AHe THGE] | I IGell & 99 & FAI B AER W, HUAT o
IREURRAN 3R SAQIRAT & aA 3R IR—adHe aIffaxl & I | U+ gR=ETe I Bl 12 el &
wu ¥ faiRa e 2|

Egie faglal & 1wy faxig f4ervr R &=+ & forg amaeds &
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D s shtraRa saeden sha Rifves
dTEre B o= s
BECIL

FisHRe ISR dace cd sfsar s
3¢ W, 03¢ B AT I8 & fachr e o Aew
R, el Y gfRaqii

_— Raifen safey «for @ forg | Rech safr & aftr @ fog
JidsT (7wl #) JiwsT (R H)
AT D AAT B FHTOT A-IT Ao Seafia s it
JeueTd SR gfRemer 5,706,861 5,534,361
B AT 8,760,145 7,746,021
EERE SIS CIERIUC I 73,898 -
W @R mitaat iR ot iR il & forg s 18,735,320 18,481,762
AN Feaed 2,347,021 4,071,690
MR N 55,973,855 35,337,932
91,597,100 71,171,766
3. I MA-adur uRgafa
- R’ safer wifr & forg [ Riech safer 6t wfar & forg
FiwsT (T ) FiwsT (T H)
I ¥F AW
ey S # (Hie | 16 9w) 3,578,858 2,497,593
(@Rygaar RafeT i & 12 789 9 1fd®) 554,604 311,425
S AR g 202,367 116,569
qrafer ST X e S 4,335,829 2,925,587
Y. TN
P Rafe’n safer vl & fog Tt safer a9 aftr & forg
it (v ) i (e ¥)
amEl oiX 'R 9,605,301 14,624,765
9,605,301 14,624,765
K. MR STt
- Rafe'n afey wfer & fog | Rod safr & ot & fag
FiwsT (TR ) FiwsT (T )
IgfR
T ¥ B W ¥ AftE A qafr & e s 3 e @ fog 3w @
— T /T T ] 1,241,982,864 1,579,130,035
— ey AT o @ 63,546,381 62,634,956
1,305,529,245 1,641,764,991
9 Ty e F fg (63,546,381) (62,634,956)
1,241,982,864 1,579,130,035
3
- 8T AT ST R 963,320,733 1,120,735,140
2,205,303,597 2,699,865,175

i 8)




Sisdre ISR fgee cd sfsur s
3 W, 03¢ B AT a8 B fachiy faawon w Aea

9%. AP X & dAYW

CULERELI ) zﬁa’*‘f

2020-21

- R saftr wfr & g | R safr & widr @ g
FiwsT (T ) FiwsT (T )

PG X THG GHBE

ESUGIEET 347,672 555,320

7], @ H 131,440,545 123,952,482

m%ff;fﬁgaqﬁqm%wa ) i 1,122,748

7T ¥ Idw

fberee fewgfore #* 163,938,235 269,558,519

(Refd fafr & 92 wEAE & X afaeraan) 295,726,452 395,189,069

+12,36,08,114 T9U (Ul a¥ — 21,26,96,995 ¥U) o Hfsc IR 96 TRA & ux & forg AT a1 /
RS & wu # FRAT 3@, @ik SifaRge |1 & gdhael 65,00,000 03 (fU@el a¥— 65,00,000 TT)

BT AT 741 & wu d A enfAd )

Q0. Ieqpiferd HIT N AT

- Reaqife’n srafer afer & forg | Aol safr A afr & forg
i1 (@ ) T (e )
g, sesT AT ST 8
AT R B e
237,877,395 235,272,386
[?TRIR & W1 &1 g — 9,29,506 9 (Uset a9 )]
ATH Jbfeud HR — Hiee g 6,018,217 5,088,711
WHR ARHRAT & g 99 (37Ye GST) 6,288,624 3,882,060
s @ 19,103,822 22,705,839
Sires 1 e g1 =g Aot 13,033,290 -
ST B TS GReT 1,023,751 880,579
e o am=ft ary 3,355,591 3,355,591
AR AR 2,923,604 2,900,726
=1 A 33,690,297 44,146,804
ITEHT BT & T§ EMD 27,857,197 36,370,076
sgRiea, "fevg AT Sar @
=7 3 3,798,408 3,798,408
Terg: dfey AR & forg s (3,798,408) (3,798,408)
351,171,788 354,602,772

« WRATY Site 491 R & 1er w8 U=gel Ao I=gel & U & aRIaR 9418 178 8 AR 5 3
A AARIRG] B AII—AT ATblered 0T AR 3UH & qgd e 7T ¢ |

s




QO

P B o= s
BECIL

2R.

0.

R

R

.

)

giemree gofifaRy sadew sfem fafes

gisadree SR faec ey 3fsar s

3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew
¢, I7¥ adur uRE Rt

P— Rafe’n safer witr @ forg | R s@fyr ot air 3 fog
JiwsT (T A) JiwsT (TR )
faer 9 foar T o 412,151,552 101,295,161
AT ST R AT STt 1,688,603 2,904,160
I\ W GST 19,255,244 5
41 <7aT I - 1,000,000
433,095,399 105,199,321
a9 A
- Raife’n srafer @l & forg | Rach safer A air & g
JiwsT (TR W) sfwsT (TR W)
Aet @1 et / TaemE SRl uRareT 956,732,374 1,197,002,946
T Harait o A 2,473,906,907 551,092,811
SIfn SR fgfe warelt | e 2,097,593,344 1,722,652,572
5,528,232,625 3,470,748,329
A 3y
P Rt srafer witr & forg | Rsch safer ) wfr & forg
siwsT (T H) JiwsT (T )
1T 3 — FDR ™) 15,153,902 16,841,328
TS I 10,324,844 15,087,556
Iy fafaw ema 4,838,726 3,559,622
30,317,472 35,488,506
SY<h I B AR
- Raife’n safey <fer @ forg | Rech safr A aftr @ fog
JiwsT (T 7) JiwsT (T )
URMAS i 14,624,765 3,290,375
SIS : a9 & SR FEES 908,055,670 547,010,714
922,680,435 550,301,089
e © TS i (9,605,301) (14,624,765)
913,075,133 535,676,324

wiP 7 (3fg) / &+

P R’ smafer wfr & g | Rsdh safr 6 wfr 3 fog
JiwsT (T ) sfwsT (T W)
aafs T WIP 5 64,142,907
HTTT © FAST I - R
- 64,142,907




3. 941 v 3N} g§fa <uy

Y.

K.

R&. Yede™ IR uRkangT

CIREOLTd é'dllilqlfﬁ Eﬁ.ﬂvé'_cff[ ﬁi%ql tifes

CULERELI ) zﬁa’“f

2020-21

3% W, 03¢ & gATA o & fa<hiy fagoon @ Aew

Rafetr safyr < & forg

el safer A1 Al & fog

Eanl atwsT (e ¥) S
Srar @t (SITC) 10,929,444 487,596,849
e el & o @ 1,979,939,622 1,622,689,519
STeIfh ATNTa—U RIS 100,482,804 81,453,769
Th-Id] Janslt & forw =g 2,260,913,624 457,937,896

4,352,265,494

2,649,678,033

FHATN A9 uY
- Rafe’ safyr vl & forg | Reeh safr & widr & fg
sfwsT (T o) JiwsT (T W)
I 3fR T 59,372,160 55,167,822
BN wfasy A F aeree 10,339,094 9,238,104
SEECRERCCEaN 2,182,284 2,592,442
afsta g 2,106,562 4,291,737
JUBR 1,500,000 448,129
el I R 159,191 289,733
HHARI BT 1,969,722 8,028,143
fferear wfergfcf 2,353,571 2,034,900
JargRy & are fafdeear am 56,647 50,945
BEHARY T 2 3,138,407 2,823,168
EENE RS EI SIS UGIE] 265,630
83,443,268 84,965,123
fa<iia @@
F— R’ srafer <l & Re | Ao saf <& <l & Rig
i1 (e ) i1 (e )
JMIRGITE TR =TT 90,922,768 78,002,726
90,922,768 78,002,726

- Rafe’r smafyr wir & forg | e safyr a6 aidr 3 fore
JFFST (T H) FiFST (T )
eI 14,373,906 14,267,400
R 869,498 1,530,599
15,243,404 15,797,999

G




9.

R0}

82)

QO

diswre solifraRT satew sfem fafies
P B o= s
BECIL

gisadree SR faec ey 3fsar s

3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew

I w4

Rafefn safer Tl & fog

Rrsell srafy = Tl & fog

FiFsT (T ) JiFsT (T H)

& o 11,588,232 10,529,315
B SR araaiE gow 7,548,138 7,955,663
TR iR AR Age+ 5,793,793 3,057,850
e AT od 1,586,796 636,392
<ifery ot & forg e 911,425 =
UfREroT AR HrY 1,874,695 5,019,156
s &1 98 @ Yo 136,000 48,000
e 4,494,644 5,281,423
I A — S 5,525,961 11,922,950
T T — fageh - 3,404,324
fifeT &k o 1,713,475 1,938,906
1y &1 @ 3,552,442 2,806,057
SR fawTaT TR 7,528,583 15,613,972
AN /ST /% 7,790,853 13,712,301
AR g 3,350,481 3,066,338
T AR BRI g 435,377 671,051
TRETT 3R WIRWTT — AR 2,510,391 1,147,034
ARET 3R IERE — SYHT 2,482,140 2,669,041
TRAT IR TERET — BRI 1,375,030 1,107,194
BT TERET Y 14,219,351 11,865,975
fastelt ok ol & g 5,465,257 6,608,332
RER @d 810,901 2,129,681
RASERCIRR P LAY 40,399 67,578
gfif%fm SR 57 =5 400,000 145,200
fAfer wdie == 873,563 1,358,394
1 g 633,082 91,354
fafma SaR—agmE =ify - 13,465
fafaer @ 1,318,131 1,839,903

93,959,141 114,706,848

Ffsex &1 qiefis iR 99 wd
- R’ safer wifr & forg [ Rrech safer 6t wfer & forg
FiwsT (T ) FiwsT (T F)
Wi sideror gob 300,000 96,800
o offfde goa 100,000 48,400
e Wi @ Ry geb ; ]
@ 91 fgft = -
400,000 145,200




gissre F-ART wgcd <y 3fear afids
3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew
R¢. qd Iafy gumsE

CULERELI ) zﬁa’“f

2020-21

- Raife’n srafer wfer & fog | Rach safer A aft @ g
FiFsT (T ) JiFsT (T H)
ud safer s
AT | T 129,604 e
@7 91 fgft 46,440 1,016,525
AR Igell A7 - 701,598
fafaer ama (270,811)
RIS 3T 246,217 (541,676)
U1 UReNe &1 yamaas - 505,893
S99 422,261 1,411,529
ud srafer sy
I T — gAAS 37,280 e
AHT & BMH BT @I - 88,450
e AT Yob 75,000 -
SRR ©iNTHe g - 1,120,581
TR 3R ERET Jg - _
SR fawmar TR 452,245
JADET0T Yob - 800
PR T 713,127 813,173
fafayr e 61,262 4,704
e &1 989 @1 Yob - 56,000
1T &1 @d 3,677,291 140,096
AfIRTH FeueTd BT raeT - 69,350
I9-FT 5,016,205 2,293,154
E| (4,593,944) (881,625)

RR. I/ (81f) wia 2R

P Raife’n srafer wfer & forg frech safyr =t vt & forg
it (e ¥) diw (e ¥)

M@ s\ e B AT

100 / — BT YD 3fdadl IR

— ¥ @ goerd H IR @ & 136,500 136,500

— g% & 3fd # IHRT B I IR 136,500 136,500

Sf¥ae) AuERH F T Iuclsy FX & 917 Y& o/ (817) 25,472,279 (48,141,882)

s/ (&1f) sy R 187 (353)

et et s

HIfAT uTef THSIHRUT TR oRATdh AH UTH 18 & IMaTIGATRA & ATAR, Hafrd wfeai &1 = gl
R Aig © iR fo9@ A1l ofFed 9¥ & SR g3T © 3R JdgT §RT Uga™ Y AR yAIO Hael

&1 faavor S fear T 2

G




D sisone sofrarn saden shom Rifres

aitre il o A

SisHre ISR ®ace ¢y sfsar s
3% W, 03¢ @ gHT st & fachiy fagoon @ Aew
) @ S§adg e

2 TSl Hofdar — 31T Ud ¥y fe9rd (20 31 2016 W)

s Aud o4 TIRIE — 3w e (0&M) (14 IR 2016 )

T fass wer — WRER gRT ATHG 39@ (24 HRA 2020 F 28 RAGER 2020 TH)

AT RS TR — WPHR gRT AHd e (28 fAGeR 2020 | 21 SF 2021 Td)

2T Hollg IR — WRPHR RI AT e (21 S 2021 ¥)

IR CEICHCTIN — WRHR §RT AT Gwrd (30 TR 2018 | 1 3fFCaR 2020 D)

I CIES | — IRBR gRT AT 2 (01 3faFcar 2020 W)

s ff AR — Jf@HIfeTd IR RAN Feerd (F@ds Aeerd) (19 HRawT 2020 9)

TR AR figd. @1 — R@Iferd IR AR Feed (@da Feerd) (19 wRad 2020 @)
Jarfg

b) I YD FifAd & RIRR e AR 99 & SR oo gl § — [IaREN 9 & SRM T9E Heedi
BN & 50 ReQR & T B oFe T8 g

¢ Ml & WifE H I HedyU e BiRl 3R I RKIGRT & ARI YT a¥ & ARM Sl oFfed g ©§

(@1 T FRHTT wY W AT S @ AR)

- Raifen sty wfer @ g | Rl safyr & afdr & g

JidsT (Tl #) FiwsT (Tl #)

g g Siahd

e wd yoig Fraws (o i gelen)

EGE] 3,053,400 2,692,805
EPF # arTe™ 280,908 269,298
GEI—qa 3fere™ 128,120 258,324
SRR ECaN 233,482 186,998
AP I RArd 580 1,188
faferear wfogft 2,400 40,161
E| 3,698,890 3,448,774
PrRee (O&M) (@us 5 ME)

EGEl 2,103,965 2,004,685
EPF # amTe™ 212,106 197,452
GEI—aa 3fere 44,193 297,167
e Iq raHTeT 154,943 107,588
AT I RArrd 595 1,053
ferferear aforgft 67,793 76,544
Fd 2,583,595 2,684,489

Are: Bu & FEet B 9f 78 1000 frerieR Y W a6 @ N Al | e FR @ STAnT @ rgAfT B

d) 99 % IRM, 1,36,000/— THI (fUB a¥ 48,000 / — $UY) WdH DI BT 9671 B B & ®I H UG /
YT o T B

84)




CULERELI ) zﬁa’*‘f

2020-21

SisHre ISR ®ace ¢y sfsar s
3% W, 03¢ @ gHT st & fachiy fagoon @ Aew

3. AHRAF quArg IR Yo Afaasand
RAtfen safer i @ fore | Rroch waf 4 i & R

s SiwsT (e ) st (e )
i) PU gRT €1 g TR
a) ¥ RS 996,101,166 953,069,658
b) ¥rg ux 6,434,813 4,718,365
i) SMIHR B AT 101,070 21,929,830
iii) 3Tcger B PT ART 76,231,703 76,231,703
iv) dfda gaawareh 5,433,256 5,433,256

o9 Q

i)  @uh gra @ e e
99,61,01,166 ¥UY HUXI §RT &1 T3 db TR &I AR 2 (U a9 95,30,69,658 /—FUd) AR 64,34,813
0y facel 9 vl (oo av 47,18,365 /— BU) © BRI IHRIT AR 2| A AT 3 7EH I 12 7S
DI A & fhavs feuifore gRT JRIEW Yy 1 2 |

i) SEHT H AT

Q)  CIRITE & 9 UIde § BUH §RT AId IR $BR FHeldl 97 89 | 1,01,170 SUI @1 AT ST 2|

iii) SSc" ST F AT

a) B o o avf # gR AR BT SR WG gee @1 € | S99 gRT AU Y ey & ITNR, S
TRIR 9IRAT P Y& &1 IT$ SRRk ®I BECIL §RT YA f$hU ¢ Yeb &I Ufagd SR 8111 3R 39
R BECIL HHccHl Yo IR AT PR & ®Y H 3AIRTD 10% B JIYd BT B | AR AR Bl odn
RIS BRI FHT AT B fAIAT F HOA BT HROT gl Aifed S faar 81 9 919, dar &) favmT 9
DU R AT PR, TS AR A & 1Y 2,34,75,565 TUI B AT ISTS o | MG DI ARRY Tb AT AR
AT 9T AT B 3R B 0 AfaReh arefees Iadm o1 AT T8 &1 TE T | HU A S A B
RacTTh T Yowb, IUTE Yoob AR HaT FR AT —IRTIBROT a1 S U el TRR B 2 | Ig A
framReE= & &R J|r il § PIS Jrag T8l fBa1 AT § | BU 7T R U&H R b [Ty ST
@ QT B ATAR AR & T8 23,47,556 SUY ST Y € | 9RA & AFHIRI Ieddq IR F $F A
R UG M AT 2| o A 9 Raftr #§ 18 ggama =&t far mar 2

b) fa<ig a¥ 201011 & fog SIS & TEd HATH B FAA [T 7 5,51,03,694 / — BUY HI ART IoTg

2, e a1 iR AT enfie 2| a2, 1o IR A @l IR ShHer: 1,72,72,404 / — B, 84,68,210 / —
FU 3IR 2,93,63,080 TUY & | AT 3T ORI M &I ARG Tdb ATl 3R JAM B agell Bl T 2|
HUAT 7 VATO (aT$—203) §RT UIRA ART 3M< & Raeid S1faReh smgwh fdeell & il SRR @1 7 |




C

a4 s !

iv)

\%)

R

R

3¥

B

3%

8 6)

sisarte golif AT succew sfem fafies
. o o= et

gisdree SR Faee cq 3fsar s
3¢ W, 03¢ B AT I8 & fachr e o Aew
RIECEET]
BECIL =1 JTehrerarofl Rrsieble 3iiR fgRIe & oy 1650 fdhaliare &¥dr & e <@ R & e / TR 8l
UaAIoT 1 AT, fSorsH, fafmior & foy e SofrafeT o @1 «1fiF 1 g&™ @1 21 BECIL 7
B SONFTIRTT HUA! (@€ H dHd Ble oigHR fafiics # g far ) &1 9,12,000 TUF &7 ARH
foar & iR @18 dISHiengua -1 awgall &1 Mgt & oy afewr R R f&ar | BECIL 71 9,12,000 TU a1

I & oY JohadAT IRR fHAT 3R dael H ddd Bl TR fofAcs o 54,33,256 U ¥ 3f8H TS
3R 3 N & o a=gell & fofg Jahedr SRR fhar | IF1 AMe facel & R =marea # d@fda 21

o a9 202021 & foQ ®1E fea gol uftagar =61 & o foxig af 2021—22 % @d & S0 2 |

BECIL & FIHId & 3R WX $HiAd deef 17 fleell 2010 & foly 8Re sisdrex (HB) & forw u=aRor
Jiaar &I RAYAT A G HTa TARG FAd e, TR ARl & T 25,56,76,731 /— U & BRI
Bl FrTfed far o | U ol # W BECIL 7 qRERM, TR YRl §RT g4 & Aegd 9 UaH fdy
Y AT & AR 3,68,10,016 /— BUJ B BRI Bl FAG BR (<AT T |

BECIL T 36,00,268/— $UJ & A TR PR Bkl & 916 @l 20,37,62,101 /— JUI (THATS. 2019—20 H
T 4,37,58,467 /— BUY Bl IR Afed) U g3 € | gafery, Raifdy & aRg & AR e« TR
AR 4,83,14,361 /— BUJ BT RN gl B T Ahall © |

fUoe aul & FaeNid Jeouer R AT SI-AT BT ATHAT DI FARIST [HAT TAT & ITAE 98 B o™
@ Raard iR Ay Wl & 4% & Rael FARIIST fHar S |

T T CIF I

Rafe’n safer witr @ forg | R s@fyr ot air 3 fog

i ST (R H) JiwsT (R H)
AT 3R USRI B TG 66,008,341 92,013,425
66,008,341 92,013,425

el wo1 ¥ =y ([UET F IR W)

- Rafe'n safyr wir & forg [ frech safr a wfr & forg
JhsT ('9T A) bt (RWA H)
I g — fageh - 3,404,324
I AT Yob 27,172
Ll 3,431,496

fadel wo1 ¥ sy ([UNiT & ImER W), w1 )

- Rafen safer vl & fog el safr 9 Wit & fog
FiwsT (T ) JiFsT (T H)
fazy 132,951
STE W oM 532,476 6,179,489
o 532,476 6,312,440




CULERELI ) zﬁa’*‘f

2020-21

gisaree gelf-afar Eﬁ.ﬂvé'_cff[ gfear fafes
3% W, 03¢ & gATA o & fa<hiy fagoon @ Aew
3o faqeft ggr sifewm &1 faaeo

et safer wfyr & forg | R safr 6 vl 3 fg
s oL siwsT (@ ) siwsT (e )
a evs faqel yar sifew
IR < usD 137,129 646,810
T 10,079,644 49,125,198
e amyfiwatet @ <7 ¥ myffedl & A1y wHsid & T8 INR # o ey Jod a% Wifid 21
b 3gss faqelt gu1 TRHINR
i @UR I usD 30,139 89,012
HYY 2,215,358 6,760,463
EUR - 13,853
®IY 8 1,163,774
i R EUR = 18,854
®IY 8 1,548,891
3¢ T S T@ee gl 1 e IHI fhar siar 8
Raqife’n afer wfir & fog Tt s@fer o it & forg
3ihsT (v A) 3lHgT (298 7)
T 66,008,341 92,013,425
S| 855,418,429 443,662,899
we 921,426,770 535,676,324

R FHAY A9 IR dET 7S - g (Ffa) & dsd dwiEr
FTh Y IR B e g o T R i B PR e e

a. IRwBE @MweE @eEe

wfasy Frfy
9§ & SRME, HUA 7 o AR BN B v § fF=ferRaa fdrat & aar <

I R’ safyr & e aiwsT ol safr & fog aiwsT
(TR T ) (R T )
wfasy A § faser &1 aree 10,339,094 9,238,104

b R @t s

REEIES
; R’ safyr & e st ol safr & fog aiwsT
(TR = ) (TR = /)
SEEIN 1,500,000 448,129

UYL B BT Yeed ARAI Sifad 97 R (LIC) §RT T Sirar & | b e arR gessHl gRT
IS aRGURIEAT & &N Suclel &l BRI O 3B 2 |

G




T D visoree sotfmin saeen shem fabres
aitre el 1 FeAL

gishre SR facc ¢y sfeur fafids
3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew
giferll @ d8d YR Siae 91 9 (LIC) T v&faa fAfe # smarsiey: 01,/04 /2020 & 31 /03 /2021 dd

faazun afar

A FBIAT H PAV(*) ST 3T Joie: 12,199,996
B. qRI Ao & uRafda ff:
C. 3afr & SR ura Wifes:

D. 39 3@ & forg Yo far T g aran

E. 3@ & ol |al =R /IR0

F. 3raf & oy a1 =i xafeRor:

G. B & R Yeb (MOC) rafy & fog swekdt &

H. Gt Uiet gaeemads Yo (PAC) 3@ & forg wereh

. qd forfedl & forg (e &1 ot gur s

). qd frfeat & fog (Y @1 ga guR Fk:

K. ga [fY gdes ged (FMC) o/ & fay serih: 61,190
L. 3@ & W MOC + PAC + FMC TR ¥a1 &% 11,014

M. f37eTT SUBR + FaT TR W S R STR:

N. &7at 1 S1 (MFR) safdr & forg* : 62,442

O. =rst R S (AIR) 3afy & forg & - 843,056
P. erafdre =e1 emafdy & forg orm:

Q. 39 @ & foy @ MVA g
R. @R fael dre o@f & forg @ fram:

PAV &1 @99 A9 : (A+B+C-D+E-F-G-H+|-J-K-L-M+N+O+P-Q-R) : 13,033,290

TSl BT FATH AT &R (MFR) ¥ 0.5% dTf¥d JHTdT

# a1 B AfARD =TT &R (AIR) ¢
a. 30 /06 /2020 I AT foHEr & folU AIR: 7.1% a1f¥es TTd |
b. 30,/09 /2020 &I AT foHdEY & foTT AIR: 6.95% a1 UHTdY |
c. 31/12 /2020 BT AT AR & folU AIR: 6.76% AT YHTT |
d. 31 /03 /2021 &I FAT ARSI & foIU AIR: 6.84% dT¥e T |

88)




CULERELI ) zﬁa’*‘f

2020-21

gishre SR facc ¢y sfeur fafids
3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew
c I dedarfors st amw
SICE A ACS UHISccH A SfSAT §RT SR <@l #HS — 15 (FAT 2005) BT AMALIHATA &

AR Y&e - U W@ad i Jedid & AMER UR 31 ATF 2021 PI AT I AR, JdDHT AT
Rard @ik g gadede 99 3/ wHany oMl & dfa <aar FiRa o | v aRemar iR Al

HT AR AR 7 -
Q) i) uREuRmEi ik e

o Wa T Jrasprer AT R el AqT ST
i 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | drdfremr (C) 19,867,135 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 10,174,681 7,992,397
b) | wremr uRwuRmt
o | gz st / (o) (19,867,135) | (18,410,337) (977,741) (971,518) | (10,174,681) |  (7,992,397)
ii) PBO 31X #isr aRE@afiml & fog dwifes a7 (81f1) X s
Ao PBO W 1,218,777 498,200 37,517 50,024 (566,689) (518,557)
o IREARET )
) GEHQl ST & qruer
fra=or ofig sraee Jrasprar arAT Ramaa el I Srarar
£} 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | w9 s 65 66 65 66 65 66
b) | wer wifes o= (@t #) gt BT an 37.99 37 N/A N/A 49.59 37
O | g mfie 307 (rat %) g @1 am 49.59 48.03 N/A N/A 49.59 48.03
d) | i fiwed Qard (@) 9.89 8.92 9.89 8.92 9.89 8.92
e) | sirwa amg (@) 43.2 41.85 43.2 41.85 43.2 41.85
f) | s 9w PrmRh e (@) 16.8 18.15 16.8 18.15 16.8 18.15
8 | seaion R w Rar fear T s 11148 11163 N/A N/A 8489 9513
NL|
3)  dwifes aree
a) k& grom

I gRUIMY Ge X 3R 99 gig &% & B X AMAR TR AR dSl TR SUAe doiR $l JgraR 0R
eTRT BRA €, S SIS | A W dTell A & folg oM e &1 a1 & o urifiies oiaia iy
W B 2| 909 ghg R 909 g B B H U BT QrHDIeld TR JFAM 2 3R ARSI, IR,
GEI=If, @A I, HR I 3R el 3MER IR 30 YAMTe BRSDT $I & H @l & ol fb

IR olaidh A H Y& 63T 7 8 | F Hedid ¥R §9 UdR 8 R HU | $7YC & w0 §
B TS B |

C




QD o

a4 s il

¥)

90)

gulll-aRT sacc ey sfem fafids

T

gissre F-ART wgcd <y 3fear afids
3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew

gAY TFAF srarer AT R aief I Irawre
e 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
) |ee = 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80
i) | wfrer & e ¥ gfy 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
iii) | 2o aREuREN W TR e ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) saifesia g

ufged X 9fdsr 3 iR SRl eieilar. &1 Busil & FaY AT AIFHH 3, S JGAR 3R T Bl
Ui, UREROT fdY, ISR IR | ART 31R YL, ST o7 Rerfdr, aary Arer1, Ad S/EE i sife
ST RGBT R IR a=d gy FeiRa fear Sirar 2 SR o ariflTe oRkdie A H 9o far &1 8| -

faY 7T Tfger < & HUN T gIYe B WU F ur Ay T B

) | Sy @ g (@) 60 60 60 60 60 60
i) | ey ox aferr 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM | 100% IALM
(20012-14) (2006-08) (20012-14) (2006-08) (20012-14) (2006-08)
i) | sm Pt < (%) | Pard = (%) | Frem = (%) | Rer w (%) | et = (%) | P w (%)
30 AT IF 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
31 44 98 TF 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
44 7 ¥ IR 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
iv) | srarer
SraHTe WG o) 3.00 3.00 N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Jar ¥ & W AP b R RE fra N/A N/A e et
IR FPrerT TR SFTHI TP X el frar N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
a7 ¥ YE TY FIDT THEBT X 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A et e

I8 & & ST =12y fh Harfighy @l oy § $W & SHaAIRAl & AM H, Jidhd & Seed | g AT
AT 2 6 9 R Ha1gd 81 S SR o Bl aRdfdd QargiT B R O A ST © |

TG X 3R BT &R — IALM (2012—14) GF BT 100% AMT T & RS9+ I8 W onfiet g faatiTar o
& forg W |

it fafer

a)  dmifde F AT YT wise (PUC) dHifdbe [ &1 SUINT AIGHT &1 SAIRAT BT 3MTeheld R
& forg fobam & Sl SarigRy, Jeg—s—afdd ik MR @ sl <ar @ sk Jar ¥ wed 8¢ sruRefy
@ RS W FRAT 2|

b) PUC fafd & ded U AT 3ifoid oM @l 0T fafdl &1 goaird H 3R R g o & fofg

37afr & i H B I © Sl AT & 1 Alsha Fawdi & fo1q 31foid SR | SFATT 31foid < ATeTT
@ JUTSH A TR IR 8 3R AR o PO AR AT § Hal W MR &, lfcbT Taw & 3ifcw
TSl BT IWINT B, I SH A AT & R W BN Dl Afchd el BIeT & folg AFT ST
T | TS STAT a7 H A GY AW, AHAIGROT AT Al et & oy Hedid i aNg & AR
ST SUIRIT ST 1 SiHifhes I o 2 |




%)

&)

o)

¢)

gisadree SR faec ey 3fsar s
3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew
Tifica & adar geu A gRada

T+ Rare zﬁa’*‘f

2020-21

EERUI gAY TFAF Jrarer A Rama aief Ja s
R @ 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
a) | a9 31 Yoard H IRE BT qadT oI 18,410,337 14,205,186 971,518 771,095 7,992,397 5,399,955
b) | srftrreer wHRESH : : ; 8 8 :
o | =t arm 1,251,903 1,086,697 66,063 58,989 543,483 413,097
d) | e &1 @ S 5 g . . S
e) | afm & @ 2,073,436 2,044,751 130,645 178,276 1,072,112 935,128
f) | s @/ (FRe) S 5 g . . S
8 | froem srm / (FRe) S 5 g . . S
h) | g B o e (649,764) (86,586) (152,968) (89,310) s S
) | e w® iR () e (1,218,777) 1,160,289 (37,517) 52,468 566,689 1,244,217
j) | 9% or HaRa @ A 5 19,867,135 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 10,174,681 7,992,397
o1 aREaRmEl &1 3faa o
[EERU] gedl FHdF e amr Rama el AqT srawTE
fRiF @ 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
a) | 3afy @ goemd # At uRwuRE @1 - - - - - -
S g
b) | siferrgvr S - - - - - -
Q) | A ofteufat w e - - - - - -
d) | Fmem - - - - - -
e) | g fRd Mo e - - - - - -
f) | emf & o ¥ Ao oRedRA @ SR g - - - - - -
g) | frr At Refy (19,867,135) | (18,410,337) (977,741) (971,518) | (10,174,681 (7,992,397)
h) | A oReRRE SR s & o e - - - - - -
& e
it /8T 8 HgdaT ST
[EERU] AT THdE e AT Rawa aief AaT sy
ReiF @ 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
a) | erafy g & forw dmifes e/ (@119) (1,218,777) (1,160,289) 37,517 (52,468) (566,689) (1,244,217)
b) | srafy—arer uReuRmt @ fog dwifss
(efr) / B
Q) | oy & fre g (@) / @ 1,218,777 1,160,289 (37,517) 52,468 566,689 1,244,217
d) | Swites (@) » g@ orafy & A W BN 1,218,777 1,160,289 (37,517) 52,468 566,689 1,244,217
e) | orafyr & ofd ¥ oruRfem Simifes (amw) / &fn . ) . . B .
o 9 3R ol fagesor 7 ggArt s arelt i
| | fraoy | G2 ARAFT ST AT FREwr 3ref JaT sraepTer

G




C

dlsane gofals swdew sfew fafds
ata = o= s
BECIL
FISHRC AR HHce < sfeur fafds
32 W, Q03¢ & AW ad & fa<iiw el w e
Reties & 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | af & siq # aficg @1 adHT T 19,867,135 | 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 | 10,174,681 7,992,397
b) | erafd & ai ¥ AT uReufRRE @ ST e | = - 5 = - R
o | fr Gt Rafy / iR (19,867,135) | (18,410,337) (977,741) (971,518 | (10,174,681 |  (7,992,397)
d) | orgae & et awdfe @ it - - - - - -
e) | R dwifes (am) / @ - - - - - -
)| ot B B s P SRR/ (et (19,867,135) | (18,410,337) (977,741) (971,518) [ (10,174,681 |  (7,992,397)
R) o IR B % faxur # wr=ar St 9y
e YT AHAHIT Jrahrer AT P aief AT arasrer
Rt @ 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | afw= a1 @rTa 2,073,436 2,044,751 130,645 178,276 1,072,112 935,128
b) | faweh war @t : § . : § .
0 | =t A 1,251,903 1,086,697 66,063 58,989 543,483 413,097
d) | @ wREeRE W e ar - - - - - -
e) | H A / (F) : 5 . : 5 .
f) | Froerm @ / (3e) : : . : : .
8) | =\ orR T o e SR (G) /e (1,218,777) 1,160,289 (37,517) 52,468 566,689 1,244,217
h) | am o) & & faeer & geam T ey 2,106,562 4,291,737 159,191 289,733 2,182,284 2,592,442
0) ¥ X BT & fa@xor # =y &1 griS faaRu
Feareer YT AHABT Jraehrar AT P el AT ararer
Tl @ 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | orafy & ofq ¥ i @1 A H= 19,867,135 | 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 | 10,174,681 7,992,397
b) 1A Y IR 'ﬁ <ReT &1 ER-";:H:T qa 18,410,337 14,205,186 971,518 771,095 7,992,397 5,399,955
O | gt B 649,764 86,586 152,968 89,310 - -
d) | A doRmEl @ et Red - - - - - -
e) | siftmeeT wEe - - - - - -
f) | ok a@fy & R & AR T ay 2,106,562 4,291,737 159,191 289,733 2,182,284 2,592,442
Q) adwur safy & fog wfn
fazw YTl AHAARIT el AT Rama e A srawrer
Reties @ 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | af & siq # aficg @1 adHT T 19,867,135 | 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 | 10,174,681 7,992,397
b) | erafy & sic # o uREURET @1 Sfyd gou - - - - - -
O | sfdw, (ame) (19,867,135) | (18,410,337) (977,741) (971,518) | (10,174,681) | (7,992,397
d) | A et () 2 @™ R S A 1,218,777 498,200 37,517 50,024 (566,689) (518,557)
e) | A el W o TR R / (8F) - - - - - -

92)




RR) AT YA H AFEAT I QIQAT A FEAT

23)

CULERELI ) zﬁa’*‘f

2020-21

faaur eIl THdiE st AT Rawa aief AaT Fraerer

fris & 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | fraer aar @re 18,410,337 | 14,205,186 971,518 771,095 7,992,397 5,399,955
b) | o= & wu # wd 2,106,562 4,291,737 159,191 289,733 2,182,284 2,592,442
Q) | yeram fadr o e (649,764) (86,586) (152,968) (89,310) - -
d) | @ Hufot R arafie Red : § . : § .
e) | arftrreer TS - - - - = =
f) | < ge <@ 19,867,135 | 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 [ 10,174,681 7,992,397

H1 fafEm, 093 ) FAOR@ FggA 11 & FTAR st & T A PBO F1 A |

faazur eIt THAER e arn Rawa el AT ararer

i & 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | o e 601,392 562,898 133,585 138,666 425,217 335,486
b) | o aifr 19,265,743 | 17,847,439 844,156 832,852 9,749,464 7,656,911
o | af @ sic # wa BPO 19,867,135 | 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 | 10,174,681 7,992,397
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gissre F-ART wgcd <y 3fear afids
3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew

q&r IR Y 3T

yeud @ 9R, faf=T TFeRl @1 Uge ged, ofg 3R MSME ST, 2006 # SUferd o Sed
Tfshares 2 |

farst g3 wuf

YEE @ AR, PIs [ITST BaAT ARTAT 2T ¢ |

e deat &1 I #, adare A, kol &iik il @) wiftd R v& Hed Bram 7, st wifta, eraar
S AW UIGwHA W, $H A HH I9 IR S RER BRl & 0 R I god U3 H H8l 9Kl & od db

o sy fRfdse 9 81 | 9 sird <garel @ fore urgu valfe € iR SRia wu 4 savge arl S arell
IR A 1fYe T8 8 W9 I fb =y fafdse 7 fHar oy |

HUA 7 3 TP I FIYH DI HrIf~ad dei [HAT B, Fifd HATAT 7 IRT IRBR gRT SIRI 3TH I
HeeE S & IR Ia9HE H WA & Hay § Ul 1 e IR 8 fear 8, ifd duer |
FITIT & foy Sicud faxii AFEsl @ )1 81 f5a1 2| gafely 99 |eles & Arel § $Is Jrae
gATT S BI MIIRT a1 2 |

Ui, IERI, TFaRI, TFaRI, 3IHI, 3R el Ml & Sfde / diec & oy Ws oy Hafd il
A gfic & oefi |

qgT <ydl

JAgfera wfdarcre ugr Il &1 uRyFddr fagetyor

o Rafe’n afyr aiws (Wfer @ad ®) el safyr s (W1 T #)
199 | %A 3,335,662 3,176,823
UH | uig 99 6,411,540 9,747,202

5 95 ¥ 3rfre

¥9.¢ f[IaREH af & SRM, wgfa # FrefeaRad aReds fey 1u 8 i fdavor, aRad= ik ywma &1 faaxor

39 UPR T
e adf @1 siesT e adf 3 faxfiw ast & st facfr werma
=T IAAN SAGIRAT — =T IIAAM SAGIRAT & fawer af 2019—20 #, GST T3 (Rs. 9,70,00292/—), GST T W
151,02,84,017 /— B9 151,41,66,077 /— B9 TDS (53,67,778 /—%13) e GST (38,82,060 / —%W) 3R Ig &
AT T AR A — TETPTRIE T AR AT — [T I A€ PR B 18 "I IIAN <AQIRA B qeq fa=amar T
35,07,20.712 /— B0 3546,02,772 /— ¥4 g IE 3Nl fUwel av 201920 & faxiy AMel # uRefer gam e

Rs. 9,84,86,010 /— |

39 A a9 2020—21 H B A @1 AfBe B Ffod frar wm
2 3R TYC Iv BT ‘U & Ted AT Q@R T § I
A STRIRAT & 39 e fFy A ey For ok M | Suw
YRR BT 99T A8 6 fee 9 oy aomE saaneit | gy
g2 ¥ 38,82,060/— Rs. 3R URVIHA®Y “3m0 o1 3R AT # o

38,82,060/— T @1 fg g B

G




C) disane oAl sucew sfea fafies
e o o= et

sisdre IR saedca fear s
3% W, 03¢ @ gHTA s & fachiy fgoon @ Aew
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VISION & MISSION

To be a world class consultancy organization
recognized as a “BRAND” in the specialized fields
of Broadcast Engineering & Information Technology
and related infrastructure development for total
project solution in India and Abroad.

To play a pivotal role in modernization and growth
of Radio and Television Broadcasting through
Terrestrial, Cable and Satellite Transmission in India
and abroad and achieve excellence.
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BECIL PROFILE

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) was incorporated on 24th March, 1995 under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the Companies
Act,1956) by Government of India with 100% equity share capital of BECIL held by President of India
through Secretary and Joint Secretary of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

The Company was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions
encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment of transmission
facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, like satellite and cable broadcasting in India and abroad.

The company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects such as Information Communication
Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control, Intrusion, Fire Safety, Hydrants, etc.),
Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics, Counter Drones/UAV etc. The activities include
but not limited to Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning, Consultancy Services, Technical Audit,
Media Analysis, R&D, projects pertaining to Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City, Make in
India, Made in India, Manufacturing, Audio Video & Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Engineering, Procurement
& Construction, Project Management Services, Operation and Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC
and providing the total turnkey project for the critical information infrastructure.

BECIL has its Head Office in New Delhi, Corporate Office in Noida and Regional Office in Bangalore and
Kolkata. BECIL is exploring geographical expansion in many states due to diversification in business portfolios.

Over the years, BECIL has consciously groomed and developed a team of in-house, versatile and dedicated
engineers and also cultivated and harnessing a vast reservoir of professionals drawn from various fields of
Broadcasting Industry which includes public and private Broadcasters, Defense and Cable Industry. Through
this network of resourceful technical professionals, BECIL has established its pan India presence to serve the
needs of the industry.

BECIL has a vast reservoir of experts and integrates the expertise of All India Radio (AIR) and Doordarshan
(DD), the national broadcaster of India, creating one of the largest Radio Networks catering to more than a
billion people and the world’s largest Terrestrial Television Network supplemented by Analogue and Digital
satellite Broadcasting services reaching out to millions of TV homes in India and abroad.

AREAS OF OPERATION
. FM CTI
o Radio & TV Broadcasting

. T.V. Distribution Platforms- Terrestrial, Satellite, Direct to Home (DTH) system, Cable Head-End
systems

o Monitoring, Logging and Archiving of Satellite TV Channels

o Community Radio Stations

o Electronics Surveillance & Monitoring Systems

. Installation of Teleports

. Acoustics, Stage Lighting, Sound Reinforcement System

o Audio Video Analytics
o Training/Up-Skilling in Wire-Line Networking
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. Design of Digital Newsroom Systems

. Technical Inputs to Ministry of |&B

o Technical Auditing & Certification of Addressable Cable Systems

o Social Media Monitoring Setups

o CCTV and Access Control

. Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines

OBJECTIVES

. To enhance the present share in the market by providing specialized and customized solutions to a
wider range of clients.

. Providing technical input and consultancy to Ministry of Information & Broadcasting in policy,
regulatory & formulation of various papers pertaining to Broadcasting.

o To explore new avenues in other allied areas like CCTV, Surveillance & monitoring.

o Explore the opportunities in overseas market on a continual basis.

. Conduct market survey for product development.

o Establishment of Satellite Uplink & Downlink Systems for TV channels and also for Distance Education.

o Establishment and maintenance of operation of Broadcasting Centers.

o Constantly endeavor to enhance customer satisfaction through services.

. Training and Placement of Broadcast Professionals

o Design, development and manufacture specialized Broadcast Equipment.

PRESTIGIOUS PROJECTS

o FM Phase-lll Broadcasting

o Digital Signal Processing System
. HF/VHF Signal Processing System

. Surveillance and Access Control Management System
. Providing Professional Social Media Services for Ministry of Road Transport & Highways
o Supply, installation, Testing and commissioning of different items, equipment, System installed at

Electronic Media Monitoring Centre at 10th Floor, Soochna Bhawan, New Delhi

o Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract and Operation of Audio-Visual and CCTV Systems
Installed at National Media Center, Raisina Road, New Delhi

. High-End Access Control System at Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Transport Bhawan

o Audit as per Telecom Regulatory Authority of India Regulation

o Audit as per directions of Hon’ble Telecommunications Dispute Settlement and Appellate Tribunal
o Establishment of Cable TV Monitoring Cell in Ministry of Information and Broadcasting

. Monitoring and Evaluation of the Media Campaigns of Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

o Automation of the Office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India for development/ implementation of
web enabled application software
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Annual Maintenance of Computerised Inventory Management System of Directorate of Publication
Division

Revamping and Upgradation of Broadcast Seva Portal

Virtual hosting of the 51st International Film Festival of India

Operational and Maintenance support for the Call Centre at Sports Authority of India

Third party evaluation of the Central Sector Schemes

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Camera Surveillance System at Hon’ble
Chief Minister Residence at 5, Kalidas Marg, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh

CCTV Surveillance System at National Thermal Power Corporation Limited, Koldam Hydroelectric
Power Project

CCTV Surveillance System at Delhi Police Shahdara

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV surveillance system at 254
warehouses of Central Warehousing Corporation, across pan India

IT modernization and Automation work for Bureau of Outreach and Communication

Replacement of Video wall, RF Microphones and signal cables etc. in conference Hall in National
Media Centre Building of Press Information Bureau, New Delhi

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System for all the Priority Building
at the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University under Package 5B

Supply, Installation, Commissioning and On-site warranty support of Information Technology Hardware
& Software for setting up of India —Syria Next Generation Centre of Excellence in Information
Technology

Computer Based Exam for various Departments

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV at 76 Depots of Food
Corporation of India (South Zone)

Providing comprehensive consultancy and project management for the setting up of multiple facilities
viz. Video conferencing, e-classrooms for the digital academy and centre for Psychosocial Support
in disaster management in new building at National Institute of Mental Health and Neuro Sciences,
Bangalore

Setting up of TV Studio, Internet Radio and Community Radio Station at Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Holkar,
Solapur University, Solapur

Setting up of HD TV studio, Internet Radio, Community Radio Station and Digital Signage solution for
Jawaharlal Institute of Postgraduate Medical Education, Pondicherry

Supply and Installation of Digital copiers and other equipment to National Institute of Mental Health
and Sciences, Bangalore

Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines

Project for Manpower Placement Services
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BECIL/AGM/2021
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 26th Annual General Meeting of the members of Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited will be held on Tuesday, 30th November 2021 at 11:30 AM at the Corporate
Office of the Company at C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida-201307 to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the
Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021 and the Report of the
Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021

3.  To fix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2021-22.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Noida
Date: 29.11.2021

To

1. Members of the Company
2. Directors of the Company
3. Statutory Auditors
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NOTES:

o Appointment of Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself on a poll only and a proxy need not be a member of the
Company. Proxy Form is attached with this notice.

. Inspection of Documents: Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the meeting.

o Attendance Slip: Members/Proxies/Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly filled, signed
and stamped in for attending the meeting and further requested to bring their copy of annual report.
The Attendance Slip is attached with this notice.

. Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be sent to the
Company at its Registered Office at least three hours prior to the date of AGM to enable the management
to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

o Route Map indicating venue of the AGM is given at the end of the Notice.
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FORM NO. MGT- 11

Proxy Form
{Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

CIN: U32301UP1995GOI017744
Name of the Company: Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
Registered Office: C-56, A/17, Sector-62, Noida- 201307, UP

Name of the member (S)
Registered address

E-mail Id
Folio No
I/We, being the member (s) of ...................... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: .....oocooiveinen. Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: ............... , of failing him
2. Name: .......ccooeveeiinnnnnn. Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: ............... , of failing him
3. Name: ...ccoooevviiienenn, Address:
E-mail Id: Signature: ............... ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 26th Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, 30th November 2021 at 11:30 AM at the Corporate
Office of the Company at C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida-201307 and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and
the Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021 and the Report of
the Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021

3.  Tofix remuneration of the statutory auditors of the Company appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India for the Financial Year 2021-22.

Signed this........... day of........... 200
igned this ay o pe.
Revenue
Signature of shareholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company before the commencement of the Meeting.

*)
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

FOR PHYSICAL SHARES

REGD. FOLIO NO.

NO. OF SHARES HELD

NAME OF THE MEMBER/PROXY

| hereby record my presence at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the Members of “Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited” on Tuesday, 30th November 2021 at 11:30 AM at the Corporate Office of the
Company at C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida-201307.

Signature of the Member/Proxy:

Note:
1.  The Attendance Slip duly filled in is to be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
2. Persons attending the Annual General Meeting are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report.
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ROUTE MAP INDICATING VENUE OF THE AGM
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NOTICE OF ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 26th adjourned Annual General Meeting of the members of Broadcast
Engineering Consultants India Limited will be held on Monday, 31st January, 2022 at 12:00 PM through
Video Conferencing at Corporate Office situated at C-56, A/17, Sector — 62, Noida — 201307 to transact
the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and the
Cash Flow of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021 and the Report of the
Auditor’s & Director’s thereon.

2. To declare the dividend on Equity shares for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Noida
Date: 25.01.2022

To

1.  Members of the Company
2. Directors of the Company
3. Statutory Auditors
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This notice is in reference to the 26th AGM which was held on 30th November, 2021 at the
Conference Room of Secretary, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting and was adjourned due to
non-availability of the C&AG comments for FY 2020-21.

Now, the C&AG comments have been received. The same shall be discussed at the adjourned AGM.

In view of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its General
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, General Circular no. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021
and General Circular no. 02/2021 dated December 08, 2021 (collectively “MCA Circulars”) have
permitted companies to conduct AGM through VC or other audio visual means, subject to compliance
of various conditions mentioned therein. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and the
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the 26th adjourned AGM
of the Company is being convened and conducted through VC.

The link and instructions for participation in VC by the Members shall be shared separately on registered
email ids.

As per the provisions under the MCA Circulars, Members attending the 26th adjourned AGM through
VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Appointment of Proxy: As per the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the
AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. Since the 26th adjourned
AGM is being held through VC as per the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be made
available for the 26th adjourned AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed
to this Notice,

Inspection of Documents: Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for
inspection by the members in electronic mode on all working days, except Saturdays, during business
hours up to the date of the meeting. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to
panditmd@becil.com

Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be sent to
the Company by email on panditmd@becil.com at least three hours before the AGM to enable the
management to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

Since the 26th adjourned AGM is being held through VC, the route map is not annexed to this Notice.




ANNUAL REPORT 26“‘

2020-21

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR’S MESSAGE

Dear Esteemed Members,

It is a great honour and privilege to address on behalf of the Board of Directors and
| am delighted to welcome the shareholders to the 26th Annual General Meeting
of the company. | take this opportunity to brief the distinguished Members about
the Company’s performance during the Financial Year 2020-21.

During the Financial Year 2020-21, there was growth of 59% in the revenue from
operations of the Company as compared to the previous year despite various
constraints faced by company including the impact of Covid-19 pandemic. The
company has recorded revenue of Rs. 552.82 Cr. in the reported year which is
the highest turnover since the incorporation of the Company. The net profit of
the Company is Rs. 2.55 Cr. in the reported year.

BECIL having established its visibility and presence in the Indian/International markets as a reputed Public
Sector Undertaking for providing turnkey solutions and system integration with State of the Art goods and
services, is now involved in Research and Development of Set-Top Boxes for Doordarshan & Prasar Bharti
basket of channels to provide quality Set-Top Boxes at optimal prices.

BECIL has taken initiative of Strategic nature under New Public Sector Enterprise (PSE) Policy of Government
of India for Atmanirbhar Bharat and created a new vertical for Strategic Projects to transform the company
into a Strategic company by increasing the turnover upto Rs.1500 cr. in the next 3 years.

In this initiative, BECIL has diversified into Strategic Projects like establishment of Centre of Excellence for
Drone & Anti-Drones solutions with NIT, Warangal & National Aviation University, Ukraine as well as
Cyber Forensic, Cyber Security and Security Operation Centre for Critical Infrastructure, Control Room for
monitoring of TV Channels & Centralized Satellite Monitoring Station in Delhi, NCR, Aerospace Security
Solution and various opportunities in Ministry of Defense & LEA for UAV and other defense security solutions.
BECIL is in the process of acquiring 1000 acre land from the Government of Telangana for the pilot training
& capacity building of required skills and setting up of repair and maintenance workshop for Drones in the
state of Telangana.

Human Resources Development is an integral part of the overall management. The employees being the most
valuable assets of the Company are continuously trained to keep pace with the fast changing technological
advancements. The Company has optimum combination of professional and skilled employees who are
regularly trained by way of their participation in various skill development programs.

The Company is committed to follow good corporate governance practices in conducting business in a legal,
ethical, and transparent manner. The Company believes that good corporate governance practices in the
long term leads to creation of wealth for all its stakeholders. BECIL has been complying with the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance issued by Department of Public Enterprise and submits Quarterly and Annual
Compliance Reports on Corporate Governance.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and the Management, | place on record my appreciation for the
commitment and hard work of the employees whose sincere and continued efforts has resulted in achieving
the targets and growth. | am also thankful for the continuing support and patronage extended by all the
stakeholders. We are confident to have full support of all our stakeholders as we make all out efforts for
greater success in future.

Chairman & Managing Director

C
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I, George Kuruvilla, Chairman & Managing Director, present the 26th
Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company along with the Audited Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021.

1. THE STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Performance of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21, along with the comparative
figures for Financial Year 2019-20, is indicated below:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
2020-21 2019-20
Result of Operations
Income from operations 55282.33 34707.48
Other Income 303.17 354.89
Prior Period Income 4.22 14.12
Total business during the year 55589.72 35076.48
Expenditure 54427.43 34491.69
A Operating Profit/(Loss) 1162.29 584.79
Finance Cost 909.23 780.03
Depreciation & Amortization 152.43 157.98
Prior Period Adjustments 50.16 2293
Extra Ordinary & Exceptional Items - 85.19
Profit/(Loss) before Tax Expense 50.47 (461.34)
Tax Expense (204.25) 20.07
Profit/(Loss) after Tax Expense 254.72 (481.41)
Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility - -
Earnings/(Loss) Per Share (Rs.) 187 (353)
Sources of Fund
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 136.50 136.50
N Reserve & Surplus 880.55 625.83
Non - Current Liabilities 864.11 819.39
Current Liabilities 33076.05 35954.14
Total 34957.21 37535.86
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Uses of Funds
Fixed Assets 1048.77 1100.07
Current Asset 32949.02 35694.81
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 915.97 711.71
Long —term Loans and Advances > -
Other Non-Current Assets 43.36 29.26
Total 34957.21 37535.86
Other Information

C Authorized Capital 250.00 250.00
Capital Employed 1017.05 762.33
Net worth 101.08 50.61

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year 2020-21, there was growth of 59% in the revenue from operations of the Company
as compared to the previous year despite various constraints faced by the company including the impact of
Covid-19 pandemic. The company has recorded revenue of Rs. 552.82 Cr. in the reported year which is the
highest turnover since the incorporation of the Company. The net profit of the Company is Rs. 2.55 Cr. in
the reported year. The net worth of the company has increased to Rs. 1.01 Cr. in FY 2020-21.

AMOUNT RECOMMENDED TO BE PAID BY WAY OF DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed an amount of Rs. 12,36,000/- for the Dividend to be
paid to the members.

AMOUNT PROPOSED TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES

The Company has transferred 10% of the profit to the General Reserve.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loan, guarantees or investment u/s 186
the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED FORM

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangements with related

parties referred to in section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No Material Changes/events have been occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to
which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the Report.

(s
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THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption

Efforts are being made to minimize the energy conservation and to adopt new technologies to reduce

consumption of energy.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo of The Company during the year under review are as follows:

Foreign Exchange outflow

Payment for Equipment, Material, Job Work 6,60,08,341
and Labour (Inclusive of Turnkey Projects)

Travelling Nil
Other Expenses Nil
Total 6,60,08,341
Foreign Exchange Inflow

Sale Nil
Income from Contract 5,32,476
Total 5,32,476

2. BUSINESS ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

During the year under review the company has carried out following major projects:

FM Phase-11l Broadcasting

The Government of India through the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting has decided to open
up Phase - lll of FM Radio Broadcasting to private participation with the objectives of attracting private
agencies to supplement and complement the efforts to provide FM Radio Coverage by operationalizing
radio stations that provide programmes with local content and relevance, improve the quality of fidelity
in reception, encouraging local talent and generating employment, by means of ascending e-auction
for Batch-1 and Batch-2 of FM Phase - lll Radio Channels.

In cities where it is a vacant channel of Phase — Il or an additional channel is proposed and CTI has
been created by BECIL, the up-gradation of CTlI is to be commissioned by BECIL. Also, Co-location of
FM channels at the site is mandatory.

FM Phase-11I (Batch-1) comprises of 97 channels (out of which 1 channel is surrendered at Muzaffarpur)
in 56 existing cities. BECIL is the System Integrator (Sl) for all the CTI sites (except one site at Cochin).

FM Phase-1ll (Batch-2) comprises of 66 channels in 48 cities (out of which 20 cities are existing ones
under FM Phase-ll). BECIL is the Sl at 21 cities.

CTI Completion Status FM Phase-111 (Batch-1 & 2):

(@  Financial Year (2020-21)
(b)  Financial Year (2019-20)
(c Financial Year (2018-19)
(

)
) Financial Year (2017-18)

01 Site (Batch-1) + 01 Site (Batch-2)
01 Site (Batch-1) + 01 Site (Batch-2)
12 Sites (Batch-2)

12 Sites (Batch-1) + 08 Sites (Batch-2)




(e)
(f)

Financial Year (2016-17) g 38 Sites (Batch-1)
Financial Year (2015-16) g 03 Sites (Batch-1)

Broadcasters under FM Phase-lll (Batch-1 & Batch-2) are as:

N N e
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Hindustan Times Media Ltd.

Digital Radio (Mumbai) Broadcasting Ltd.
Entertainment Network India Ltd.

Music Broadcast Pvt. Ltd.

Reliance Broadcast Network Ltd.
Rajasthan Patrika Pvt. Ltd.

DB Corp. Ltd

Abhijit Realtors and Infraventures Pvt. Ltd.
Render Live Films and Entertainment Pvt. Ltd.
Sarthak Films Pvt. Ltd.

Abir Buildcon Pvt. Ltd.

Digital Radio (Delhi) Broadcasting Ltd.
The Mathrubhimi Printing and Publishing Co. Ltd.
Odisha Television Ltd.

South Asia FM Ltd.

Purvy Broadcast (P) Ltd.

The Malayala Manorama Co. Ltd.
Sambhav Media Ltd.

Kal Radio Ltd.

Malar Publications Ltd.

JCL Infra Ltd.

Rockstar El Pvt. Ltd.

Ushodaya Enterprises (P) Ltd.
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Digital Signal Processing System

These projects are the first of its kind in India implemented during the years 2010-2012. The Indian Space
Research Organisation (ISRO) was made responsible for this project through its commercial arm M/s Antrix
by the Govt of India. ISRO chose BECIL as its technology partner to identify and execute the complete gamut
of technology subsystems deployed at ground level. BECIL is a premier and the only organisation to have
Supplied, Installed, Tested and Commissioned such an Integrated Sensor System. The system could address
sixteen different networks and sieve through millions of information inputs with inbuilt decision support
system to extract actionable intelligence.

HF/VHF Signal Processing System

BECIL provides complete Operation and Maintenance Support for the High Frequency Electromagnetic
Signal Processing System Installed at one of the organization of Government of India.

Surveillance Access Control Management System

This project is the first of its kind in India. It is about Design, Procurement, Installation, Integration, Testing,
Commissioning and Associated Services for a fully operational Surveillance and Access Control Management
System as per customer requirement and codes that provide central security management, integrated control
and remote monitoring of the complete Sena Bhawan, South Block and its adjoining area including the
interfacing of all existing facilities. The SACMS shall comply to the strict regulation and adapting state-
of-the-art security technologies, the highest level of reliability and integrate to networking infrastructures
such as Intranet, Internet, LAN/WAN. All interfaces within the SACMS shall be based on TCP/IP network
protocol connectivity over the corporate intranet/internet/LAN/WAN. BECIL provides life time support to
these projects and helps the end user for continuous operation and maintenance.

Providing Professional Social Media Services for Ministry of Road Transport & Highways

BECIL had created all the major properties to enhance the Visibility of Ministry of Road Transport and
Highways:

. Created a new Facebook Page

. Facebook Page is Verified as official page for MoRTH, lending it credibility
o Renamed and organically promoted Facebook and YouTube channel

o Managed Twitter Page

o Created YouTube channel

. Videos placed on YouTube

o Started one Blog site to promote MoRTH Activities

. Created Instagram Page

. Started the G + Page

. PMO and PM started following MoRTH Twitter Page

Supply, installation, Testing and commissioning of different items, equipment, System installed at Electronic
Media Monitoring Centre at 10th Floor, Soochna Bhawan, New Delhi

BECIL has carried out the augmentation of Electronic Media Monitoring Centre for monitoring 900 TV channel
with setting up of Centralized Monitoring mechanism provided for additional machinery, equipment, other

18)
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technical setup and office space to Electronic Media Monitoring Centre at 10th floor.
Earlier setup was for 300 Channel was analog monitoring setup at I.P. Estate.
Augmentation of the setup includes:-

o Enhancing the existing monitoring capacity from 300 to 1500 satellite TV channels.

o Carrying out civil modifications and fabrications of lasting aesthetic quality and functionality to suit
functional requirement and high-valued interiors including uninterrupted power supply, Acoustic
Works and Precision Air-conditioning, etc, at Soochna Bhawan.

o Installation of adequate number of professional quality Dish Antennae of different sizes looking/
pointing towards all the satellites with footprint over India with highly configurable Radio Frequency
Switching System connected to computer controlled satellite and routing of RF down linked output to
respective loggers, etc.

o Provision for routing of Audio and Video feeds for respective electronic loggers and recording setup
on 24x7 basis with second-wise time stamping accuracy including Fast Recording and retrieving
and Archiving of Media with Automatic Content Detection and Ad Tracking, etc. The Software shall
be designed such that it can facilitate automatic translation of audio stream (for Urdu and regional
languages) in English to enable users to search through vast collections of news content in other
languages quickly and efficiently. The software shall be able to automatically detect video-audio clips
such as ads, promos, election campaign ads etc.

(Comprehensive Annual Maintenance (CAMC) of different items Equipment System installed at Electronic Media Monitoring Centre
(EMMC) at 10th Floor Soochna Bhawan New Delhi.)

Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract and Operation of Audio-Visual and CCTV Systems Installed
at National Media Center, Raisina Road, New Delhi

BECIL has carried out on site Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract and Operation of Audio-Visual
and CCTV Systems Installed at National Media Center, Raisina Road, New Delhi.

(o
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High-End Access Control System at Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Transport Bhawan

BECIL has provided High-End Access Control System at Transport Bhawan. The technology used to establish
the system comprises of video surveillance of internal and external areas through IP based extensive network
of CCTV cameras, Vehicular Access Control System with Under Vehicle Scanning System and X-Ray baggage
scanner etc. The Project has been successfully completed and handed over.

Audit as per Telecom Regulatory Authority of India Regulation

BECIL is conducting the audit of Digital Addressable System (CAS, SMS & STB) as required under
Telecommunication (Broadcasting and Cable) Services Interconnection (Addressable Systems) Regulations
2017.

Audit as per directions of Hon’ble Telecommunications Dispute Settlement and Appellate Tribunal

BECIL is conducting the audit as per specific directions of Hon’ble Telecommunications Dispute Settlement
and Appellate Tribunal (TDSAT). The scope of audit work depends on case to case as directed by Hon’ble
TDSAT. It can be both commercial audit as well as technical audit. All the references of Hon’ble TDSAT have
been attended as and when required.

Establishment of Cable TV Monitoring Cell in ministry of Information and Broadcasting

The scope of work includes setting up of 1 central unit, 4 regional units and 13 ground units, recruitment of
contractual staff (Project Director, Assistant Project Director and Project Executive) at these units, development
of on-line Cable TV monitoring system maintenance of the MIS application for monitoring of STB seeding,
maintenance of dedicated website for provide the update and necessary information to all the stakeholder of
cable TV industry.

Monitoring and Evaluation of the Media Campaigns of Ministry of Health and Family Welfare

BECIL has monitored and evaluated the following media campaigns of Ministry of Health and Family Welfare:
o} Polio Campaign
o Dengue and Malaria Campaign
o Mission Indradhanush 2.0

20)
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Automation of the Office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India for development/ implementation of
web enabled application software

The scope of work includes providing manpower, hardware, software and related services to support
the office of the Registrar of Newspapers for India for development and implementation of web enabled
application software. As the part of project — Title verification and e-filing application has been developed
and implemented.

Annual Maintenance of Computerised Inventory Management System of Directorate of Publication
Division

BECIL, with the support of the in-house manpower, is maintaining the Computerised Inventory Management
System of Directorate of Publication Division.

Revamping and Upgradation of Broadcast Seva Portal

The Ministry of Information and Broadcasting has engaged BECIL for revamping and upgradation of the
Broadcast Seva Portal.

Virtual hosting of the 51st International Film Festival of India

Directorate of Film Festival had organised the 51st International Film Festival of India in the Hybrid mode,
where BECIL supported them for hosting the International Film Festival of India on virtual platform for the
audience.

Operational and Maintenance support for the Call Centre at Sports Authority of India

BECIL had established the IT enabled feedback and monitoring call centre for Sports Authority of India for
day-to-day operations and maintenance of the IT and call centre system.

Third party evaluation of the Central Sector Schemes

BECIL had engaged professional agency for carrying out third party evaluation of Central Sector Schemes of
Ministry of Information and Broadcasting.

BECIL has also conducted the third-party evaluation of National Cultural Audio-visual Archives project of
Ministry of Cultural implemented by Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts.

Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Camera Surveillance System at Hon’ble Chief
Minister Residence at 5, Kalidas Marg, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh

This is one of the prestigious projects of BECIL as CCTV Surveillance System is deployed at Hon’ble Chief
Minister of Uttar Pradesh residence at 5, Kalidas Marg Campus, Lucknow. This ongoing project involves
Supply, Installation testing, commissioning and maintenance of IP based CCTV system. In this project the
new IP based CCTV System has to be deployed at 70 pinned point in 5, Kalidas Marg Campus, Lucknow. The
requirement at the location is mix of PTZ camera and Fixed Cameras. The Central Device to be connected to
servers and storage device of min 30 days recording.

CCTV Surveillance System at National Thermal Power Corporation Limited, Koldam Hydroelectric Power
Project

BECIL has been working for National Thermal Power Corporation Limited, Koldam Hydroelectric Power
Project (4X200W), Bilaspur, Himachal Pradesh. As per scope of work, BECIL has supplied, installed and

(21
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commissioned the wired based CCTV installation System along with all required component. BECIL has
also provided training to the staff of National Thermal Power Corporation Limited regarding operation and
maintenance of CCTV system installed. The project has been completed with installation of 34 nos. of 30X
IP PTZ camera and 4 nos. of HD varifocal Outdoor camera.

(National Thermal Power Corporation Limited, Koldam Hydroelectric Power Project (4X200W), Bilaspur, Himachal Pradesh)

CCTV Surveillance System at Delhi Police Shahdara

BECIL has executed the work of installation of CCTV cameras
at GT Road from Shyamlal College, PS Shahdara to Flyover,
Metro Station, MS Park Shahdara Distt., Delhi from MPLAD
fund of Shri Manoj Tewari, Hon’ble MP (LS). As per scope of
work, BECIL has supplied and installed 4 nos. of PTZ cameras,
2 nos. of Panoramic cameras and 13 nos. of ANPR cameras
along with associated accessories, Video Management Software
for all cameras and CCTV Control Room for Delhi Police.

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance System at 254
warehouses of Central Warehousing Corporation, across pan India

BECIL has carried out Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance
System at 254 warehouses of Central Warehousing Corporation, across pan India.
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IT modernization and Automation work for Bureau of Outreach and Communication

BECIL has been doing the work of IT modernization and automation for Bureau of Outreach and
Communication. As per scope of work, BECIL is implementing standard Tier 1-2 for automating BOC Business
process maturing the organization to use computers evolving out of the handling of physical files for daily
activities. The new system is to be hosted on cloud after duly testing and security audit of all modules to
be implemented. The project also involves data migration from existing system of BOC for Go-Live of new
System. BECIL has procured necessary license from OEMs and customization and per requirement of BOC is
being done. Based on discussion module shall implemented as per requirement.

Replacement of Video wall, RF
Microphones and signal cables etc.
in conference Hall in National Media
Centre Building of Press Information
Bureau, New Delhi

BECIL has executed the project
for replacement of Video wall, RF
Microphones and signal cables etc. in
Conference Hall in National Media
Centre Building of Press Information
Bureau, New Delhi.

Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System for all the Priority Building at
the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University under Package 5B

BECIL has executed the project for Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Audio and Video System
for all the Priority Building at the Permanent Campus of Nalanda University under Package 5B.
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Supply, Installation, Commissioning and
On-site warranty support of Information
Technology Hardware & Software for setting
up of India —Syria Next Generation Centre
of Excellence in Information Technology

BECIL has executed the project for Supply,
Installation, Commissioning and On-site
warranty support of Information Technology
Hardware &Software for setting up of India —
Syria Next Generation Centre of Excellence in
Information Technology.

Computer Based Exam for various Departments

BECIL has won various projects from various department for conducting Computer based test (CBT) through
competitive bidding. Departments like Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited has selected BECIL for selection of
Apprentice through CBT whereas departments like NBCC and Hindustan Steel Works Constructions Limited
has awarded BECIL work for recruitment through Computer based test.

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning and Maintenance of CCTV at 76 Depots of Food Corporation
of India (South Zone)

BECIL has bagged the order for the Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of CCTV Surveillance
System including AMC for the South Zone of Food Corporation of India which includes five states such as
Karnataka, Kerala, Andhra Pradesh, Telangana and Tamil Nadu. Totally 74 numbers of Food Corporation of
India depots are included in this contract. The commissioning of this project has got completed in the year
of 2016-17 and right now BECIL is performing the Annual Maintenance Services and successfully completed
3 years of services.

Providing comprehensive consultancy and project management for the setting up of multiple facilities viz.
Video conferencing, e-classrooms for the digital academy and centre for Psychosocial Support in disaster
management in new building at National Institute of Mental Health and Neuro Sciences, Bangalore

BECIL has executed the project for providing comprehensive consultancy and project management for the
setting up of multiple facilities viz. Video conferencing, e-classrooms for the digital academy and centre for
Psychosocial Support (PSS) in disaster management in new building at National Institute of Mental Health
and Neuro Sciences (NIMHANS), Bangalore.

The project includes the following:

> Planning, Designing of all the required Information Technology facility rooms viz. VC board rooms,
huddle rooms, focus rooms, e-classrooms, faculty rooms, work stations areas.

> Presentations of the 3D design drawings to the NIMHANS committee for the finalization of the
requirements & design.

> Providing partition works, acoustic works such as sound proofing, sound isolation jobs, furnishings,
carpeting etc and Electrical with networking related facilities in each floor & in all the four-floors of the
newly constructed building

> Preparation of the estimation with detailed technical specifications of each facility

24)
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> Project execution & Management services of the below mentioned works.

A.

Information Technology works:

> Logitech Meetup VC setup with 55” monitors

> Logitech Group VC setup with 75 “Monitors

> Logitech Rally plus VC setup with 75” and 98” monitors

> Professional grade Public addressing system with DSP

»  Crestron room schedulers for booking the VC rooms in online

> Lutron lighting controllers for controlling the intensity of the LED lights inside the VC rooms.

> Supply of MAC books, workstations

Civil works:

> Dry wall partition works.

> Double glazed partition works.

> Acoustic works such as wall panelling, false ceiling, sound proofing doors, glazed doors,
carpeting, blinds etc.

> All required furnishings in each facility area.

> Corridor areas enrichment

Electrical works:

>

>
>
>

Y VY

Centralized 60 KVA UPS with battery backup.
Essential and non-essential Power supply distribution and electric wiring as required.
General lighting with lighting controls.

Centralized VRF HVAC system of 72TR Air Conditioning systems in the facility areas as per
the requirements networking works.

WIFI, Networking and Intercom works.
CCTV and biometric access control systems
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(National Institute of Mental Health and Neuro Sciences, Bangalore)

Setting up of TV Studio, Internet Radio and Community Radio Station at Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Holkar,
Solapur University, Solapur

BECIL has signed Memorandum of Understanding with Punyashlok Ahilyadevi Holkar, Solapur University,
Solapur for setting up of TV Studio, Internet Radio. BECIL has also made enquiries and placed orders to the
lowest bidders. This project is ongoing and expected to get complete in a period of 1-2 months.

Project includes Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of HD TV studio equipment’s, Community
Radio Station equipment’s, Studio lightings, Chroma wall, Acoustics and electrical works.

Setting up of HD TV studio, Internet Radio, Community Radio Station and Digital Signage solution for
Jawaharlal Institute of Postgraduate Medical Education, Pondicherry

Jawaharlal Institute of Postgraduate Medical Education and Research (JIPMER) has established an exclusive
HD TV studio and Internet Radio Studio facility in its premises for the post production and recording live
coverage of educational electronic media content and also JIPMER has established an exclusive Digital
Signage Solution facility in its premises for the usage of display greetings, directions and branding to lobby
guests and behind the registration desk. Digital signage in elevators provides guests with information about
different departments, and also about useful information about health. Modify content to suit changing needs
quickly and around-the-clock, without the need of complicated Information Technology infrastructure and
personnel. Third Year of Annual Maintenance Contract of the project is ongoing.

BECIL has provided the contractual technical manpower required for the O&M services for the continuous
3rd year after the commissioning of the project.

Supply and Installation of Digital copiers and other equipment to National Institute of Mental Health and
Sciences, Bangalore

BECIL has received an order from National Institute of Mental Health and Sciences, Bangalore client for the
Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of 15 digital copiers on tender basis and other additional
equipment’s in continuation to the previous Memorandum of Understanding signed for the SITC of additional
IT equipment’s to NDA block, National Institute of Mental Health and Sciences, Bangalore.

)
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Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines
BECIL has executed the project for Operation & Maintenance of 33/11 KV substations and LT/HT distribution
lines at various circles of Madhyanchal/Pashchimanchal/Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Govt.

of Uttar Pradesh. Under this project, BECIL has deployed skilled and unskilled manpower at 19 Electricity
Distribution Circles in Uttar Pradesh.

Project for Manpower Placement Services

BECIL is pioneer Government Organization in providing manpower services for e-Governance Projects of
National Importance, across the country, in various Government/Semi-Government/Autonomous bodies and
also having a separate Human Resource Department for providing manpower in various categories such as
Professional, Technical, Non-technical, Skilled, Semi-skilled, Unskilled, Highly Skilled.

BECIL has completed 26 years of excellence in serving the nation and has deployed approx. 25,000
manpower and various professionals in the field of HR, Finance, Marketing etc, Technicians, Engineers,
Technical Assistants, Programmers, Advisors, Consultants, Data Entry Operators, MTS, Peons, Messengers,
Unskilled, Semi-skilled and Skilled manpower etc.

BECIL has been providing manpower to the following Government organizations:

Central Government Organizations

1. Ministry of Information and Broadcasting/ All India Radio/ Electronic Media Monitoring Centre (EMMCQ)
Ministry of Home Affairs
Ministry of Defence/DRDO/NTRO

Ministry of Civil Aviation/Airport Authority of India/ AAl Cargo Logistics and Allied Services
Company Limited

5 GRS

Ministry of Power/ Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd.
Ministry of Rural Development

Ministry of Culture

Ministry of Food Processing Industries

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare/ All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS), Bhopal,
Bhubaneswar, Ghaziabad, Guwahati, Jhajjar, Kolkata, Nagpur, New Delhi, Raipur

10.  Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME)
11.  Ministry of Panchayati Raj

S5 eSS e

12. Ministry of Communications/ Department of Telecommunication

State Government Organizations
1. CM House, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh
Chhattisgarh Medical Services Corporation Limited, Government of Chhattisgarh
Delhi Development Authority (DDA)
Delhi Jal Board
Delhi Technical University (DTU)
Chhattisgarh State Election Commission, Govt. of Chhattisgarh
Chittranjan National Cancer Institute (CNCI), Kolkata
Madhya Pradesh Madhya/Paschim Kshetra Vidyut Vitran Co
Madhyanchal/Pashchimanchal/Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Govt. of Uttar Pradesh

2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

G
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Autonomous Bodies/other Prestigious Organizations:

2 8)

1. Election of Commission of India (ECI)

Supreme Court of India

Delhi High Court

Rajya Sabha/Lok Sabha TV channel

All India Council of Technical Education (AICTE)

All India Institute of Ayurveda

Bureau of Outreach and Communication

Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB)

Noida Metro Rail Corporation (NMRC)

Central Railside Warehouse Company Limited (CRWCL)

Daman & Diu e-Governance Society/ Disaster Management Cell, Silvassa, UT Administration of
Daman & Diu

Directorate General of Income Tax (Vigilance), New Delhi

Sl CH ColS B O R O R
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Export Inspection Council (EIC)
Indira Gandhi National Open University IGNOU), New Delhi
National Board of Accreditation (NBA)

—_ e
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JOB ORIENTED SKILL DEVELOPMENT TRAINING PROGRAMME

BECIL is offering a wide range of courses that impart quality job-oriented skill training. Keeping in view
of the rising need for quality skilled professionals, BECIL has introduced a gamut of comprehensive
courses in Software, Hardware & Networking, Multimedia, Telecom & Mobile Phone Technology,
Interior Design, Fashion Technology, Safety & Security Management, Data Science, Teacher Training,
Engineering, Accounting & Finance, Logistics etc. through its nationwide network.

. BECIL is imparting Certified Job Oriented Skill Development Training to skilled & unskilled
Manpower in the field of Electricity/Power Sector covering the Operation/Maintenance of 33/11
KV substations and LT/HT distribution lines.

. BECIL has been awarded the work by Madhya Pradesh Council of Employment and Training
(MAPCET) for providing employment oriented training to the candidates. As per scope of work,
BECIL has to provide training to 3200 candidates in different sectors like IT-ITES, Construction,
Power and Electronics & Hardware under different course names.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The company has diversified into following new business areas to increase the Profit in the coming
years:

STRATEGIC PROJECTS

(i) DRONES-CYBER AND AEROSPACE SECURITY: BECIL undertakes turnkey projects in drones
and counter drones while playing a pivotal role in the modernization and growth of organisations
and ensuring the completion of the project to the complete satisfaction of the clients.
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Drones:

. Similar to multiple technologies that have changed the way we live, drones too trace their
origins in military usage. The earliest recorded use of drones dates back to 1849 when Austria
attempted to attack Venice using explosive-laden unmanned balloons. Although balloons would
not be considered a drone today, this was a technology Austria had been developing for months
before, which led to further advancements.

o With the onset of World War |, powerful countries such as Great Britain and the United States
extensively pursued the development and testing of unmanned aircrafts to strengthen their
military prowess. Today drones are a critical asset for all military forces of the world.

o The commercial applications of drones were not widespread until the 21st century; however,
the adoption of drones for commercial applications has picked up an exponential pace in the
past two decades. Their use is becoming indispensable as they provide a significant advantage
in increasing efficiency, saving cost and reduce the risk of operations across a plethora of sectors
such as agriculture, mining, law enforcement, disaster management, infrastructure and more.

o Their ability to perform diverse tasks has opened up endless possibilities that help solve some of
the most pressing problems of the world

It is, therefore, important for countries & organizations to study the scope of drone technology in their
operations and develop the supporting ecosystem to gain significant commercial and security advantages.

Types of Drones:

Spraying Drone Combat Drone

Counter Drone
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BECIL DIGITAL FORENSIC LAB

In today’s complex national security environment, investigations more often require highly specialized
and technical expertise. To better address these challenges, one of the policing capabilities that
BECIL focuses on is digital forensics, a rapidly changing discipline which requires robust policies
and procedures. As a neutral platform for law enforcement cooperation, BECIL continues its work to
encourage and enhance communication and best practice development in our country.

There are large number of cases pending in the country for the want of digital forensics. For the purpose
to help in speedy resolution of cases, Digital Forensic Laboratory at BECIL has been established under
the able leadership of Shri George Kuruvilla, Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) and guidance of
Dr (Prof) Nishakant Ojha, Chief Strategic Officer (CSO).

The Digital Forensic Laboratory has been set up with procurement of latest equipment and software.
Scientific officers, who have undergone expertise training at various institutes and have experience in
various forensic science laboratories, have been appointed in the laboratory.

The laboratory is now ready to take up Computer Forensics, Mobile Forensics, iOS and Android
Analysis, Forensic Data Recovery, Email Forensics, Cloud and loT Forensics, CCTV Forensics and
Drone Forensics.

An increasing number of connected devices — smartphones, watches, GPS — can store meaningful
information which could potentially become pieces of digital evidence. To meet this growing challenge,
through Digital Forensics Lab, BECIL is assisting in building national digital forensic capacity and
develop evidence management processes to better support investigations and prosecutions.

CYBER FORENSIC LAB

Capabiltes
rs ,:,, =yl * Computer Forermics
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ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

During the year under review the company has carried out following administrative and other activities:

SWACHHTA PAKHWADA: SWACHHTA HI SEVA

In accordance with the directions issued by the Government of India for adoption of the cleanliness
drive in all over the country, BECIL observed “Swachhta Pakhwada” during 16.01.2021 to 31.01.2021.

During the “Swachhta Pakhwada”, a pledge taking ceremony was organized for all the employees of
BECIL to ensure the success of the “Swachhta Pakhwada”. A cleanliness drive was undertaken in all
the rooms/areas occupied by the officials/staff as well as around the building of BECIL Bhawan.
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CELEBRATION OF INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'’S DAY

BECIL celebrated International Women’s Day on 08.03.2021 at BECIL Bhawan Noida. Mrs. Neeti
Sarkar, IRAS & CEO, Director of NaTrip, inaugurated the International Women’s Day celebrations
along with Shri George Kuruvilla, Chairman and Managing Director and handed over appreciation
certificate to all the women fraternities.

HR ORIENTATION AWARD BY GLOBAL HR EXCELLENCE AWARDS AT THE WORLD HRD
CONGRESS 2020

BECIL is proud to
announcethatShriGeorge
Kuruvilla, Chairman and
Managing Director, of the
Company was conferred
with  “CEO with HR
Orientation Award” by
Global HR Excellence
Awards at World HRD
Congress 2020 on 15th
February, 2020. This
was in recognition of
his savviness towards
business-related HR,
Outstanding  innovation
within other HR
disciplines, much-
respected efficiency in
communication towards
employees and above all,
for being a Champion of
strategy & change Management.
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HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Human Resources Development is an integral part of the overall management. The employees being
the most valuable assets of the Company are continuously trained to keep pace with the fast changing
technological advancements.

Faculties from the company and outsourced experts etc. provide training to new entrants. Officers
across all ranks with judicious mix of senior, middle level and young professionals are nominated for
various training programs through a roster depending on the training needs.

APPOINTMENT OF CANDIDATES BELONGING TO SC/ST/OBC/MINORITY

The Company follows Government’s guidelines/instructions on reservation policies. Accordingly, the
guidelines/instructions of the Government on reservation matters in respect of SCs/STs/ OBCs and for
appointment of Minority have been/are taken care of while making recruitments and promotions in
the Company. Relevant Rosters are maintained as per guidelines for proper projection of reservation
quota fixed for these categories. Periodical check-up/inspections are carried out by the HR Officer and
reports/suggestions are given by them to the Competent Authority for consideration. Periodical reports/
returns are also sent to the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Department of Public Enterprises
and other Government Departments periodically on action taken for the implementation of reservation
policies.

BECIL’s TRAINING DIVISION

A dedicated Training Division of the company was started in 2010 with a view to:
J Look after the HRD needs of BECIL Staff

o Organize training on Technical & Management Topics to upgrade the capabilities of the Staff
o Take up training related business activities,
o Organize training in the area of Digital Wireline Broadcasting in view of CATV Digitalization

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH MINISTRY OF INFORMATION &
BROADCASTING

The company has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting for the Financial Year 2021-22.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OUR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance and therefore it is committed to
follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices of transparency by providing
disclosures to all its stakeholders. With a view to strengthen and ensure transparencies in Finance wing,
the Company has constituted Audit Committee. The Company has also constituted Remuneration
Committee inter alia to decide the Performance Related Pay and Policy for its distribution across the
executives and non-unionized supervisors, within the limits prescribed by statutes.

During the year under review, the Company has also furnished quarterly progress report on the
implementation of Corporate Governance to the Department of Public Enterprises within stipulated
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time. The company has secured “very good” rating under Corporate Governance Guidelines for the
Financial Year 2020-21. To ensure better transparency, the Company has incorporated a separate
section on Corporate Governance which is appended as ANNEXURE —I with this report.

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been prepared which forms an integral part of
Annual Report and appended as ANNEXURE —II.

The Company has also obtained a Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises and appended with the Annual Report as
ANNEXURE —III.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company. The affirmation of compliance of the Code of Conduct of the Company has been obtained
from all concerned on annual basis. A declaration in this regard duly signed by Chairman & Managing
Director is appended as ANNEXURE —IV.

VIGIL MECHANISM

With a view to establish mechanism for employees to report to the management about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the Company’s General guidelines on conduct or
ethics policy, the Board of Directors of the Company in its 92nd Meeting held on 28th January, 2014
approved Whistle Blower Policy.

This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees who avail
of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

Vigilance Section in the Company has been regularly issuing norms and guidelines as per direction
by the Central Vigilance Commission, Department of Public Enterprises and Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting regarding measures to strengthen all aspects of preventive vigilance for compliance.

Periodical returns are being submitted regularly to Central Vigilance Commission, Central Bureau
of Investigation and Ministry of Information & Broadcasting and inquiries are properly and promptly
attended besides, surprise checks/inspections are carried out from time to time and constant vigil is kept.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has formulated the Risk Management Policy which is under revision.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met three times during the Financial Year 2020-21. The meeting details are provided in the
Report on Corporate Governance that forms part of this Annual Report.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Independent Directors of the Company have furnished declaration
u/s 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013.

G
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POLICY ON REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

The Company has Personnel Manual duly approved by the Board of Directors which is applicable on
the regular employees.

DIRECTOR

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the
nomination of Shri Vikram Sahay, Director (Government Nominee) and nominated Ms. Neerja Sekhar,
Joint Secretary (B), Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government Nominee)
of the Company w.e.f. 28.09.2020.

Further, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the nomination of Shri Binod Kumar,
Director (Government Nominee) and nominated Shri Bhupal Nanda, CCA, Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government Nominee) of the Company w.e.f. 01.10.2020.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2020-21.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2021, the Board has two committees: the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. A detailed note on the Composition of the Board and its Committees is provided in the
Corporate Governance Report of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
As per Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

o in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

. the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate Accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

o the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and

o the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDIT REPORTS AND AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s GRANDMARK & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi as the Statutory Auditors of the Company under section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2020-21.
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AUDIT REPORT
o By the Statutory Auditor in his report

The observations of the Auditors and related notes on accounts are self-explanatory and do not
require any further comments under section 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act, 2013

o By the Company Secretary in practice in his Secretarial Audit report

Since the Company doesn’t meet the requisite criteria mentioned under Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the Company.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) conducted the accounts audit of the financial
statements of the Company and the comments of CAG are appended.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES TAKEN DURING THE YEAR
Duringthe year 2020-21, the Company did not take any initiative under Corporate Social Responsibility.

COMPOSITION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

The Company is not covered under the criteria specified under sub-section (1) of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013; hence, it is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTENT OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company in its 70th Meeting held on 14th December, 2010 has approved
the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy.

Following are the possible areas of activities under CSR (The list is indicative and not exhaustive):

o Establishment of Community Radio Station

. Imparting Vocational and Specialized Training

o Evolving of safety standard for RF, exposure/impact on Human Beings

o Use of non conventual energy sources

o Green Buildings for Broadcasting Setups

. Solar Lighting System

o Relief to victims of Natural Calamities like earth-quake, cyclone, drought & flood situation in any
part of the Country

o Promotions of Art & Culture

o Promotions of Sports and Games

. Disaster Management Activities including those related to amelioration/ mitigations

o Activities relating to the preservation of the Environment / Ecology and Sustainable Development

. Scholarship to meritorious students belongs to SC, ST, OBC and disabled categories

o Nature Education Workshop’s in the vicinity of Natural World Heritage Sites of India.
. Any other activity deemed necessary
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ANNUAL RETURN

As per provisions of Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a copy of Annual Return in the
prescribed form, has been published on the Company’s website and can be accessed at www.becil.
com

SEXUAL HARRASMENT

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees
and has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace. During the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In order to promote transparency and accountability, appropriate action is taken to reply to queries from
any source whenever received, on time. In compliance to the provisions of the Right to Information
Act, 2005, Central Public Information Officers (CPIOs) have been appointed and utmost care is being
taken for timely compliance and dissemination of information.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO RULE 5(2) OF COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014

None of the employees of the Company has received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed
in Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board place on record their gratitude to the Government of India, Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting, Department of Public Enterprises, various State Governments, Comptroller & Auditor
General of India, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Company’s Bankers for the valuable advice,
guidance, assistance, co-operation and encouragement they have extended to BECIL from time to time.
The Directors also take this opportunity to thank the Company’s customers and suppliers for their
consistent support to the Company.

Last but not the least, the Directors also sincerely acknowledge the significant contributions made by
all the employees especially during the COVID-19 times and applaud them for their dedication and
commitment to the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida
Date: 28.01.2022
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Annexure-| to the Directors Report

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance encompasses a set of practices to ensure that
the Company’s Affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency
and fairness in all Operations. The Company recognizes the significance of Corporate Governance
and therefore it is committed to follow the Corporate Governance norms as well as the best practices
of transparency by providing disclosures to all its stakeholders. The Company has been continuously
endeavoring to enhance the level of Corporate Governance in its day to day Operations and considers
its inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information regarding Financials and
Performance as well as the Leadership and Governance.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS

Being a Public Sector Undertaking, all the Directors of the Company are appointed by Government
of India. Articles of Association of the Company states that number of Directors shall not be less than
three and more than nine. The Directors are not required to hold any qualification shares.

As on 31st March, 2021 following was the composition and category of Directors in the Company:

. One Chairman & Managing Director,

. One Whole Time Director,
o Two Government Nominee Directors and
. Two Non-Official Directors

ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS AND THE LAST ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING (AGM):

Following are the details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual
General Meeting:

Name of the Directors Designation Attendance Particulars
Board Meeting Last Annual
General Meeting

Shri George Kuruvilla Chairman & Managing Director 3 Yes
Shri Deepak Ranjan Gogoi Director (O&M) 3 Yes
Shri Vikram Sahay Director (Govt. Nominee) 1 NA

(till 27.09.2020)

Ms. Neerja Sekhar Director (Govt. Nominee) 2 NA
(w.e.f. 28.09.2020)

Shri Binod Kumar Director (Govt. Nominee) 1 NA

(till 30.09.2020)
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Shri Bhupal Nanda Director (Govt. Nominee) 2 Yes
(w.e.f. 01.10.2020)
Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-Official Director 3 Yes
Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna Non-Official Director 3 Yes

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD ALONG WITH DATES

There were three Board Meetings held during the Financial Year, the details of which are as hereunder:

S. No. Date of Meeting Place Board Strength | No. of Directors present
120" 22.07.2020 Noida 6 6
121 24.12.2020 Noida 6 5
13.01.2021 (adjourned) Noida 6 5
122nd 25.03.2021 Noida 6 6

APPOINTMENT OF NEW DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the
nomination of Shri Vikram Sahay, Director (Government Nominee) and nominated Ms. Neerja Sekhar,
Joint Secretary (B), Ministry of Information & Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government Nominee)
of the Company w.e.f. 28.09.2020.

Further, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting has withdrawn the nomination of Shri Binod Kumar,
Director (Government Nominee) and nominated Shri Bhupal Nanda, CCA, Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting as ex-officio Director (Government Nominee) of the Company w.e.f. 01.10.2020.

There was no other change in the Board of Directors during the Financial Year 2020-21.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

The term of reference of Audit Committee is in line with the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance..

COMPOSITION, NAME OF MEMBERS AND CHAIRPERSON

The Board of Directors in its 120th Meeting held on 22nd July, 2020 had reconstituted ‘AUDIT
COMMITTEFE’ consisting of the following:

S. No. Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-official Part-time Director | Chairman
2 Air Marshal V. M. Khanna (Retd.) | Non-official Part-time Director | Member
3. | Shri George Kuruvilla Chairman & Managing Director | Member
4 Shri D. R. Gogoi Director (O&M) Member

3 8)
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MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR

Details of meeting of Audit Committee during the Financial Year 2020-21 and attendance therein are

as under:
S. No. | Date of Meeting | Name of the members Category Attendance

1 31st meeting on | 1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
22.12.2020 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) 2. Member Present

3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present

4, Shri D. R. Gogoi 4. Member Present

2 32nd meeting on | 1. Shri B. Thiagarajan 1. Chairperson Present
24.03.2021 2. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) 2. Member Present

3. Shri George Kuruvilla 3. Member Present

4. Shri D. R. Gogoi 4. Member Present

The Audit Committee of the Company has following roles and responsibilities:

. Oversight of Company’s Financial Reporting Process and Disclosure of its Financial Information
to ensure that Financial Statement is correct, sufficient and credible

o Recommending to the Board for fixation of Audit fees

o Approval of payment of Statutory Auditors

o Reviewing, with the Management, the Annual Financial Statement before submission to the
Board

o Review of Quarterly Financial Statement before submission to the Board

. Review with the Management, performance of Internal Auditors and adequacy of the Internal
Control Systems

o Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit Function

o Discussion with Auditors any significant finding.

. Review of findings

. Discussion with Statutory Auditors before Audit commences, about Nature and Scope of Audit
as well as post Audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

o Review functioning of Whistle Blower Mechanism

o Review all Related Party Transactions

o Review follow up action on Audit observation

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

As per Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises, the Company has constituted Remuneration
Committee to decide the Performance Related Pay and Policy for distribution across the Executives and
Non Unionized Supervisors, within the prescribed limits and to discharge all other functions as may
be decided from time to time. The composition of Remuneration Committee is in accordance with the
Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises.

G
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COMPOSITION, NAME OF MEMBERS AND CHAIRPERSON

The Board of Directors inits 120th Meeting held on 22nd July, 2020 had reconstituted ‘REMUNERATION
COMMITTEF’ consisting of the following::

S. No. | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. | Air Marshal V. M. Khanna (Retd.) | Non-official Part-time Director | Chairman
2. Shri B. Thiagarajan Non-official Part-time Director | Member
3. Shri Binod Kumar Govt. Nominee Director Member

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR

Details of meeting of Remuneration Committee during the Financial Year 2020-21 and attendance
therein are as under:

S. No. | Date of Meeting | Name of the members Category Attendance
1. 2nd meeting on | 1. Air Mshl. V. M. Khanna (Retd.) | 1. Chairperson Present
24.03.2021 2. Shri B. Thiagarajan 2. Member Present

REMUNERATION POLICY/DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO ALL THE DIRECTORS

There is no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Part-Time Directors vis-a-vis the Company
except sitting fees to the Independent Director. The Part-Time Official Directors nominated on the
Board by the Government of India do not draw any remuneration from the Company for their role as
Director. The sitting fees fixed for Part-Time (Non Official) Independent Directors of the Company is
Rs. 8,000/- per meeting attended by them as fixed by the Board of Directors in meeting held on 9th
May, 2013. None of the Directors are holding any shares in the Company. The Whole-Time Functional
Directors including the Chairman and Managing Director are appointed by the Government of India
and are being paid remuneration as per terms of their appointment.

The details of remuneration paid to the Whole-Time Functional Directors during the Financial Year
2020-21 are as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

S. Name of Gross Salary Other Performance Stock Total
No. Directors Benefits Related Pay Option
1. | Shri George 30,53,400 6,45,490 - ] 36,98,890
Kuruvilla
2. | Shri Deepak 21,03,965 4,79,630 - - 25,83,595
Ranjan Gogoi
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

DATE, TIME AND VENUE OF THE LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS OF THE COMPANY
ARE AS UNDER:

AGM YEAR DATE TIME VENUE

23rd | 2017-18 | 15.02.2019 | 1200 Hrs. | Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th
Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

24th | 2018-19 | 26.02.2020 | 1000 Hrs. | Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th
Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

25th | 2019-20 | 15.07.2021 | 1000 Hrs. | Committee Room, Room No. 652, A -Wing, 6th
Floor, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001

WHETHER ANY SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED IN THE PREVIOUS THREE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETINGS

No Special Resolution was passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings.

DISCLOSURES

DISCLOSURES ON MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS THAT MAY
HAVE POTENTIAL CONFLICT WITH THE INTERESTS OF COMPANY AT LARGE

Details of transactions between the Company and its Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial
Year 2020-21 are given in Note no. 30 of the Notes on Financial Statement. These transactions do not
have any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

ITEMS OF EXPENDITURE DEBITED IN BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS, WHICH ARE NOT FOR THE
PURPOSES OF THE BUSINESS

No expenditure was debited in the Books of Accounts during the Financial Year 2020-21 which are
not for the purposes of the Business.

EXPENSES INCURRED WHICH ARE PERSONAL IN NATURE AND INCURRED FOR THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND TOP MANAGEMENT

No expenses had been incurred which were personal in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors
and the Top Management.
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DETAILS OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND OFFICE EXPENSES AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENSES
VIS-A-VIS FINANCIAL EXPENSES AND REASONS FOR INCREASE

S. Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 (%) 2019-20(%)
No. (Rs. in Lakhs) | (Rs. in Lakhs) | (As percentage | (As percentage
of total of total
expenditure) | expenditure)
. | Total Expenses 55539.25 35452.63 NA NA
2. | Administrative and Office 1774.02 1996.72 3.19 5.63
Expenses
3. | Finance Cost 909.23 780.02 1.64 2.20

REASON FOR INCREASE OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND OFFICE EXPENSES

During the year under review, there is decrease in Administrative and Office Expenses.

REASON FOR INCREASE OF FINANCE COST

During the year under review, the finance cost has increased due to increase in interest on overdraft.

7.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report, General Meetings and
disclosures through website. The Company does not publish its quarterly results. However, the audited
Annual Financial results are displayed on its website at www.becil.com . Information and latest updates
on Tenders/EQIs, details of tenders/contracts awarded, press releases, mission and objectives of the
Company can be accessed at Company’s website.

8. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

A Certificate from a practicing Company Secretary regarding Compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises forms
the part of the Annual Report.

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122
Place: Noida
Date: 28.01.2022
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Annexure-1I to the Directors Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Media and Entertainment sector is predominantly technology driven sector. Rapid advances in Information
and Communication Technologies and processes are acting as driving force for changes in Media and
Entertainment Industry all over the world. These advances are not only creating opportunities for the M&E
Industry but also posing challenges for it, as has been evident from the focus at the various activities and
events that have been taking place in the area of Media and Entertainment sector. Ever increasing blending
of IT and Internet Technologies with Media Technologies has been impacting various sections and systems
of M&E sector. Besides the challenge posed by such blending, enhancing the quality of content throughout
the entire content workflow and reformatting it to meet the requirements of Multi-Media & Multi-Screen
platforms and various modes of transmission has been engaging the attention of media players and other
stakeholders. It has, however, been a matter of great satisfaction that Industry has been able to meet the
challenges and grow at a steady rate in various areas of business through innovations and new business
models. The consultancy and knowledge-based organizations play an important role in this and therefore
BECIL being a premier consultancy organisation in the area of broadcasting have to keep abreast with the
technological developments and the changing needs of Industry. BECIL has geared up suitably in this regard
to contribute in development and growth of the Industry by meeting emerging requirements in the field.

1. GLOBAL SCENARIO

Digital Media, Proliferation of OTT Video Services, Digitization of Workflow and Adoption of IP for
production and increasing Artificial Intelligence applications in various areas are the major trends
that are shaping the Broadcast Industry worldwide. Broadcast Industry Global Trend Indicis are fairly
indicative of the relative commercially important Industry Trends. According to findings, Multi-Platform
Content Delivery (MPCD), OTT and individualised/ targeted content delivery, Animation and VFX
etc. are considered by the respondents to be important commercially to their business over the next
decade. The other areas which continue ranking quite high have been File-Based/Tapeless Workflows;
IP Networking and Content Delivery; and Transition to ‘HD/UHD TV Operations’ and broadcasting
to mobile and handheld devices, even though their relative positions have shifted from year to year.
Main areas of focus cover:

. Digital Media

. OTT

o Multi-platform Content Delivery

. IP Networking & Content Delivery

o 4K/UHD delivery

o Cloud Computing

o Move to Automated Workflows

o Targeted Advertising

o Remote Production

o Centralized Operations
. Artificial Intelligence

. loT
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. Content security
o Animation and VFX

INDIAN SCENARIO

The Media and Entertainment Industry is a key growth driver for the Indian Economy. According to the
FICCI-KPMG Report 2020-21, it has been a difficult year for M&E industry as well due to wide spread
impact of COVID in all sections of M&E sector. Though the sector witnessed overall fall of 24% to
INR1.38 trillion due to COVID, the recent 2021 quarter results have shown upward trends and growth
to INR 1.78 trillion. The rate of growth of Global M&E Industry is expected to be 13.7% to INR 2.23
trillion by 2023.

As far as Broadcasting is concerned, both TV and Radio industry were impacted by COVID and saw fall
in the business. Television which is the largest segment was affected by reduction in ad revenue and
ARPU due to part implementation of NTO 2.0. Radio segment also saw fall, however recovered in the
last quarter. Digital segment stayed stable and saw growth of digital platforms.

Television forms the core of the Indian M&E Industry contributing to around 48% of the overall revenue
of the industry. The thrust areas are distribution of TV content to connected devices, Smart TVs, Smart
Phones and wearable and portable devices. Content reformatting to suit multi-screen delivery continues
to engage the industry players.

New trends offer new opportunities to the industry in terms of opportunities for innovations, exploring
new content generation/curation systems and business models. Development and production of
indigenous Set-Top-Boxes and Setting up of High quality/ High-Definition Production Systems also are
the areas of focus. Need for providing Triple Play Services, Voice, Broadband & TV through Digitized
Cable TV Networks is another area awaiting exploitation for growth of broadband.

With the notification of content regulation of digital media and OTT platforms by MIB and data
privacy regulations, the regulatory compliance issues are also areas of concern with broadcasters and
distribution players. Also, the content security issues, content piracy and cyber security matters are
engaging the attention of media players.

OPPORTUNITIES

The Indian Media and Entertainment Industry, as projected by FCCI-KMPG report is poised for growth
after the post COVID downward trend. It throws open lot of opportunities for BECIL, to venture into
new areas and diversify its operations. Some of these are:

o Digital Terrestrial Television expansion post Analog shut down.
o Multi-Channel FM Transmitting Systems

o Digital TV and Radio Studios for new TV/ FM Channels

. Community Radio setups

o Digital Media products for various Government clients

J Monitoring Systems for Radio and TV Channels

J High-Definition TV Production Systems

o CCTV and Surveillance Access Systems

o Audit & Certification of DPOs and Regulatory compliance
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. Solutions for TV content security, Data protection
. Skill training in Broadcast technology and related areas

. Digital Archives etc.

In addition to the domestic market, quite sizable opportunities exist for BECIL in overseas markets
of African countries and that of the Middle East in various areas of Radio and Television. These
opportunities consist of not only executing their Projects but also in Consultancy Services for planning
for their Networks in the country.

In addition to the above, BECIL sees lot of opportunities in diversifying its operations to include
E-Governance, Smart City Projects and Make-in-India initiatives involving STB & similar devices for
Fixed, Portable and Mobile Reception.

STRENGTHS AND WEAKNESSES

BECIL is a Public Sector Enterprise which bestows on it certain advantages over the other similar
Consultancy Organizations in Private Sector but on the other hand also places it in certain disadvantages
in the matter of its Operations. With this background, the Strengths and Weaknesses of BECIL are
broadly enumerated below:

Strengths:

. Functional Autonomy for quick decisions/Financial clearances

o Rich experience and proven track-record in Project execution

o Fast Mobilization and deployment of experts and Project personnel for speedy execution of
Projects

. Efficient Work Flow, Periodic Review / Monitoring and fast response Mechanism

o Customized Solutions with flexible approach to meet client requirements

Weakness:

. Bound by the Rules and Regulations of a Public Sector Enterprise

. High recurring Expenditure

. Mounting Carry forward losses due to non-recovery of outstanding dues

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Volatility of the Industry growth and dependency on specific clients are risk elements for the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

With a view to maintain environments that encourage incorruptibility and deter fraudulent activities
by Management and Employees, the Company has formulated Internal Control System within the
organization. By performing a Periodic Assessment, Management assures that Internal Control activities
have not become obsolete or ineffective. The Management continuously endeavours to enhance the
scope of the Internal Control System to make them adequate and commensurate with the size of the
Company. In this regard, the Company has engaged Chartered Accountants firm to conduct Internal
Audit.

(5
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the Financial Year 2020-21, there was growth of 59% in the revenue from operations of
the Company as compared to the previous year despite various constraints faced by the company
including the impact of Covid-19 pandemic. The company has recorded revenue of Rs. 552.82 Cr. in
the reported year which is the highest turnover since the incorporation of the Company. The net profit
of the Company is Rs. 2.55 Cr. in the reported year. The net worth of the company has increased to Rs.
1.01 Cr. in FY 2020-21.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT

During the year 2020-21, the Company did not take any initiative under Corporate Social Responsibility.

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida

Date:

46)
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SR & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

D-5, 3rd Floor, Sector 10, Noida 201301 (U.P.)
+91-9990339200; 0120-4160986
cs.ravibhushan@gmail.com
www.csravibhushan.com | www.csindia.com

Annexure-Ill to the Directors Report

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
CIN: U32301UP1995G01017744

56-A/17, BLOCK C, SECTOR 62,

NOIDA, UTTAR PRADESH - 201301

We have examined the compliance of provisions of Corporate Governance by Broadcast Engineering
Consultants India Limited for the financial year ended 31st March 2021 as stipulated in the guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India, vide Office Memorandum Number 18(18)2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination carried out is in accordance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public
Sector Enterprises. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements and/or affairs
of the Company.

On the basis of all the records, documents, information and explanations provided by the management/
officer of the Company, we certify that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India, vide Office Memorandum Number 18(18)2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010, except our
observation as under:

1. We have not found any documentary proof of review of periodical compliance reports of the
laws applicable to the Company by the Board.

However the management has clarified that the Company follows practice to comply with all the
applicable laws. Whenever any instance of non-compliance is found, the same is reported to the
Board.

2. We have not found any formal statement of Board Charter which clearly defines the roles and
responsibilities of the Board and individual Directors under Guideline No. 3.5

However, the management clarified the board had taken steps to prepare a formal statement of
Board Charter which is in the process of preparation.

(v
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We have not found any Risk Management Policy formally adopted by the Board and a system for
the integration and alignment of the risk management system with the corporate and operational
objectives as a normal business practice under Guideline No. 3.6.

The management had clarified that the company has started the process of formation and
implementation of Risk Management Policy. In this regard, external agency has been hired, who
has prepared E-risk register also, which has been shared in all the departments of the company
for further process and accordingly will be implemented soon after adoption by the Board.

We have not found this year also, any prescribe procedures to inform the Board members about
the risk assessment and minimization procedures accordingly there is no policy for periodical
review to ensure that executive management controls risk through means of a properly defined
framework.

We have also not found policies and procedures regarding:
a)  Staff responsibilities in relation to fraud prevention and identification
b)  Responsibility of fraud investigation once a fraud has been identified
) Process of reporting on fraud related matters to management
d)  Reporting and recording processes to be followed to record allegations of fraud
) Requirements of training to be conducted on fraud prevention and identification.

However, the management had clarified that the company has started the process of formation
and implementation of Risk Management Policy. In this regard, external agency has been hired,
who has prepared E-risk register also, which has been shared in all the departments of the
company for further process and accordingly will be implemented soon after adoption by the
Board.

We further state that this certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the
efficiency and effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. .

For SR & Associates | Company Secretaries

sd/-

(Ravi Bhushan Kumar)

Partner

Date : 26/11/2021 Member Ship No. : F-7731
Place : NOIDA Certificate of Practice Number : 8627
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ANNEXURE -1V TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

AFFIRMATION WITH COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

Declaration by Chairperson & Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct by Board
members and Senior Management during Financial Year 2020-21:

[, George Kuruvilla, Chairman & Managing Director, BECIL, do hereby declare on the basis of affirmation
received from the concerned Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company that the
Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the
Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics during the Financial Year 2020-21.

Sd/-

(George Kuruvilla)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 06829122

Place: Noida
Date: 30.04.2021




BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

oFf Wit Barua Pamping

GRANDMARK

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members,
BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended
on that date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2021, its Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following Notes to the financial statements:

1. The balances of trade receivables, other current assets, Trade payables and other current liabilities have
not been confirmed. Consequential impact/ confirmation/ reconciliation/ adjustment of such balances
(which will not be material as per management), if any, is not ascertainable.

GRANDM A RK &ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Corp. Office : 118, L.G.F., NavjivanVihar, Opp Geetanjali Enclave, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi-110017
H.O.: 215, lI-Floor, Neo Corporate Plaza, Kanchpada, Ramchandra Lane Extension, Malad (West), Mumbai-400064
Tel. : 011-42705151, 9811085147 | Email: info@grandmarkca.com, sushilsharma@grandmarkca.com | www.grandmarkca.com
Branches : Ahmedabad | Bengaluru | Chandigarh | Chennai | Deoghar | Gurugram | Hyderabad | Indore | Jaipur | Karnal
Kochi | Kolkata | Ludhiana | Mumbai | Nashik | New Delhi | Panvel | Pune | Raipur | Rohtak | Vijayawada
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2. Identification of Sundry Creditors registered under MSME Act 2006, is under process; as informed by
the Management, therefore, it could not be verified due to non-availability of related information. Refer
note no. 41.

3. As per Clause 3.1 and 3.2 of the MoU dated 16 June 2009, between the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting (MI&B) and the company, the Company is entitled for maintenance charge (fee) equivalent
to 12 per cent of the total rental of towers and service charges (fee) equivalent to 3 per cent of the
rental collection charge from the lessees of the space/aperture of the towers. Further, as per Clause 4.2
of above MoU, the Company is required to remit to MI&B,the rentals collected from all the lessees
together with interest, if any, charged from the lessees on account of delayed payment, within 15 days
of due date of payment, failing which interest will be payable by/chargeable to the Company at the
rate of prevailing SBI Prime Lending Rate plus 2 percent per annum. As on 31st March 2021, a sum of
Rs. 26,37,40,744/- was outstanding towards rental charges including interest of Rs. 5,30,77,544/ - as
payable to the Ministry of I1&B. Refer Note-9.

4.  The Company has trade receivables outstanding over Five years from Non-Govt entities. In terms
of Significant Accounting Policies at Note no. 2.6 (ii) to the Financial Statements, the company has
provided for allowance for bad and doubtful receivables amounting to Rs.9,11,425/-out of a total
outstanding Rs. 1,23,25,226/- The balance of parties are having running account with BECIL and hence
no provision for doubtful has been made for Rs. 1,14,13,801/ -

The Company also has trade receivables amounting to Rs. 10,54,82,094/- outstanding over Five years
from Govt. entities and in terms of Note no. 2.6 (iii) no provision of bad and doubtful receivables has
been made, as these are considered as fully recoverable.

5.  The Company has not made provision against outstanding debt amounting to Rs. 2,28,87,220/ -
towards non-completion of Project of CCTV, Access Control, Fire Alarm, and Gas Flooding System
of TKSA Building, which is outstanding for more than 3 years and has not been accepted as payable
and deducted by Rajya Sabha vide their letter dated 24.9.2020. However, further meetings with RSTV
dated 10- 12-2020 reveal that BECIL has already completed the work related to CCTV and Access
Control System, and will be able to recover the balance amount upon Installation and testing of Fire
Alarm and Automatic Switch to release the Gas.

6. The Company recognizes Income/ revenue on accrual basis for the project not completed/ partial
delivery of goods/cost of work-in-progress in case bills are not raised as on 31st March due to contractual
terms & conditions. The same is reversed at the time of raising the actual/final bills in the following
Accounting Year. The Statutory obligations are discharged at the time of raising the actual/final bills. We
have assessed the application of the provisions of AS-9 in respect of the Company’s revenue recognition
and appropriateness of the estimated adjustments in the process. Refer Note. 2.13 and Note-18.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report (but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevantto the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013,

52)




ANNUAL REPORT 26“‘

2020-21

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained, all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time.

e) The company, being a government company, is exempt from the provisions of Section 164(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013 as per notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, the provisions of section 197 are not applicable to
the Company as per notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5th June, 2015.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its
Financial Statements as referred to in note no 31 to the Financial Statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses which requiring provision;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

3. As required under sub section (5) of section 143 of the Act, in case of a Government company, we
give in Annexure-B a statement on the matters specified in the directions issued by Office of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For GRANDMARK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 011317N

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma
(Partner)

(M No. 074380)

Place: New Delhi

Date: Sept. 02, 2021
UDIN: 21074380AAAADJ3098
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‘ANNEXURE A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF
BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED AS ON 31ST MARCH 2021

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date:

i In respect of the fixed assets

a. The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets except dates of commissioning of some old
assets, location, identification and codifications which need to be updated.

b.  Asexplained to us, the fixed assets are physically verified by the Management at regular intervals
based on the program of verification which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size
of company and the nature of its fixed assets.

C. According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of
records of the company, the title deed of immovable properties is held in the name of company.

ii.  As per information provided to us the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical
verification.

iii.  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liabilities
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence, reporting requirements under Clause (a) to (c) of Para 3(iii) of the Order are not
applicable.

iv.  The Company has not entered into any transaction in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
security which attracts compliance to the provisions of the sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, the paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

V. The Company has not accepted deposits, and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules framed there under are not applicable to the Company.

vi.  We have been informed by the Company that the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 has not been prescribed by the Central Government.

vii.  In respect of Statutory dues:
a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, Goods
& Service Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs, cess and other statutory dues, as applicable to the
Company, during the year with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed statutory
dues payable in respect of above statutes, outstanding as at 31st March, 2021, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues related to income tax, sales tax,
service tax, GST, duty of custom, cess and any other statutory dues as on 31st March, 2021,
which have not been deposited except the following: :
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Nature of Dues Period to which the Forum where the Dispute is Pending Amount in Rs.
amount related (FY)
Sales Tax 2010-11 Additional Commissioner, New Delhi 5,51,03,694/-
2004-05to 2011-12 | Customs, Excise and Service Tax 2,34,75,565/-
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Board, Demand stayed
by Supreme Court
Income Tax (TDS) | 2007-08 to 2010-11 Office of the Income Tax Officer, NOIDA 1,01,070/-
viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment

XI.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

of loans or borrowing to a financial Institution, bank or Government. The Company has not issued any
debentures.

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised any money by way
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loan during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no frauds
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or
reported during the year.

The company is a Government Company, therefore provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the company, and accordingly Clause (xi) of Para 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standard.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares of fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under Clause (xiv) of Paragraph
3 of the Order is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, Clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause (xvi) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

ForGRANDMARK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 011317N

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma
(Partner)
(M No. 074380)

Place: New Delhi
Date: Sept. 02, 2021
UDIN: 21074380AAAAD)3098
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Direction under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
on the Accounts of The Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited for Financial Year 2020-2021

SI
No.

Directions

Auditors Comments including
Action taken wherever required to
be taken

Impact on the
Accounts and

Financial Statements

Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT System? If
yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implication, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the company has its system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system.
Accounting software, Tally ERP9
is being used. however, same is
not integrated with the business
operations.

No Impact

Whether there is any restructuring
of an existing loan or cases of waiver
/write off of debts / loan/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company
due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

As per the information given to us,
there is no such case of waiver /
write off of debts/ loans / interest etc.
made by a lender to the company.

No Impact

Whether funds received / receivable
for specific schemes from Central
/ State agencies were properly
accounted for / utilized as per its
term and conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

As per the information given to
us, Company did not receive any
funds for any specific scheme from
Central/State agencies.

No impact

ForGRANDMARK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 011317N

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma
(Partner)
(M No. 074380)

Place: New Delhi
Date: Sept. 02, 2021
UDIN: 21074380AAAADJ3098
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"ANNEXURE - C’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BROADCAST ENGINEERING
CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified in the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements as at March 31, 2021:

1. The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for timely deduction and/or deposit
of contractual employees’ EPF and ESI

2. Certain payments of statutory dues like GST, TDS & EPF etc. have not been made within due dates due
to lack of internal control system, which has resulted in payment of penalty and interest.

Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, in our opinion, the
Company has generally maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were generally operating effectively as
of March 31, 2021 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

However, further improvement is required in the documentation of Internal Financial Controls of the Company
in respect of its risk assessment process, risk analysis of different functional areas and incorporating the
process flows at departmental levels including risk mitigation in respect of strengthening of the monitoring
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of controls in respect of expenses and fixed assets, confirmation/ reconciliation of other current and non-
current assets, trade payables, other financial liabilities and other current liabilities and inadequate design of
information technology system and application controls that prevent the information system from providing
complete and integrated information consistent with financial reporting objectives.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

ForGRANDMARK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 011317N

Sd/-

Sushil Kumar Sharma
(Partner)

(M No. 074380)

Place: New Delhi

Date: Sept. 02, 2021
UDIN: 21074380AAAAD)3098
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

Particulars Note No. | Figure for the reporting | Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) | period Amount (In. Rs.)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital 3 13,650,000 13,650,000
Reserves & Surplus 4 88,055,112 62,582,833
101,705,112 76,232,833
Non-current Liabilities
Long term borrowings 5 11,500,000 -
Other Long-term liabilities 6 44,582,167 55,132,167
Long term Provisions 7 30,328,465 26,806,304
86,410,632 81,938,471
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 8 633,816,700 759,734,269
Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 43 - -
Others 1,133,678,897 1,320,476,839
Other Current Liabilities 9 1,538,949,711 1,514,166,077
Short Term Provisions 10 1,160,194 1,037,050
3,307,605,502 3,595,414,235
TOTAL 3,495,721,246 3,753,585,539
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property Plant and Equipment 11 103,876,127 108,375,501
Intangible Assets 11 1,009,653 1,631,583
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 91,597,100 71,171,766
Other non-current assets 13 4,335,829 2,925,587
200,818,709 184,104,437
Current Assets
Inventories 14 9,605,301 14,624,765
Trade Receivables 15 2,205,303,597 2,699,865,175
Cash and bank balances 16 295,726,452 395,189,069
Short Term loans and advances 17 351,171,788 354,602,772
Other Current Assets 18 433,095,399 105,199,321
3,294,902,537 3,569,481,102
Total 3,495,721,246 3,753,585,539
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 48 are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
M/s GRANDMARK & Associates Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (Awadhesh Pandit)
FRN No. 011317N Deputy General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board
Sd/- For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Sushil Kumar Sharma
Partner
M. No. 074380 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN: 21074380AAAADJ3098 (George Kuruvilla) (Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)
Place : Noida (U.P.) Chairman & Managing Director Director (O&M)
Date: 2nd September, 2021 DIN : 06829122 DIN : 07724820
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars Note No. | Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 19 5,528,232,625 3,470,748,329
Other Income 20 30,317,472 35,488,506
Prior Period Income 28 422,261 1,411,529
Total Revenue 5,558,972,358 3,507,648,364
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Material Consumed 21 913,075,133 535,676,324
(Increase) / Decrease in WIP 22 - 64,142,907
Service Cost & Related Expenses 23 4,352,265,494 2,649,678,033
Employee Benefits Expenses 24 83,443,268 84,965,123
Finance Cost 25 90,922,768 78,002,726
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 26 15,243,404 15,797,999
Other expenses 27 93,959,141 114,706,848
Prior period Expenses 28 5,016,205 2,293,154
Total Expenditure 5,553,925,413 3,545,263,114
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 5,046,945 (37,614,750)
Exceptional Items - (8,519,283)
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX 5,046,945 (46,134,033)
Tax Expense
Income tax expense 929,506 =
MAT Credit entitlement (929,506) -
Adjustment for prior period tax - 5,936,576
Deferred Tax (credit)/charge (20,425,334) (3,928,727)
(20,425,334) 2,007,849
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR 25,472,279 (48,141,882)
Earning/(Loss) per share-Basic & Diluted (Rs.) 29 187 (353)
Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes from 1 to 48 are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
M/s GRANDMARK & Associates Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (Awadhesh Pandit)
FRN No. 011317N Deputy General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board
Sd/- For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Sushil Kumar Sharma
Partner
M. No. 074380 Sd/- Sd/-
UDIN: 21074380AAAAD)3098 (George Kuruvilla) (Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)
Place : Noida (U.P.) Chairman & Managing Director Director (O&M)
Date: 2nd September, 2021 DIN : 06829122 DIN : 07724820
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period (Amount in Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Rs.)

1. CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for non operating items-
Depreciation and amortization
Interest on Overdraft
Tax Expenses
Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(gain)

Rent Equilisation Expenses
Interest Income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable and other assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables and other Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions

Cash Generated/(used) from/in Operating activities

Less : Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

2 CASH FLOW INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received
Purchase of Fixed Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in non current assets
Investment in fixed deposits

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

3 CASH FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Short-term borrowings received/(repaid) (net)
Increase/(Decrease) in other long term Liabilities
Proceeds from Term Loan
Dividend paid (including tax & interest)
Repayment of Term Loan
Interest paid

Net Cash for Financial Activities

25,472,279 (48,141,882)
15,243,404 15,361,456
90,922,768 78,002,726
(20,425,334) 2,007,849
- 13,465

3,560,159 (146,393)
(25,478,746) (31,928,884)
89,294,530 15,168,337
5,019,464 52,808,517
165,449,944 302,265,016
4,772,825 (44,545,509)
(212,196,081) (124,481,699)
2,715,799 (205,621)
55,056,481 201,009,041
(929,506) 10,035,287
55,985,985 190,973,754
25,266,665 30,390,015
(10,122,101 (6,899,704)
(1,324,444) 13,109,756
105,620,285 (27,264,312)
119,440,404 9,335,755
(125,917,569) 128,736,336

(10,550,000) (181,586,892)
70,000,000 -
(178,385) -
(11,700,000 -
(90,922,768) (78,002,726)
(169,268,722) (130,853,281)
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Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalent 6,157,667 69,456,228

Add : Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 125,630,550 56,174,322

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 131,788,217 125,630,550

Components of cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year

(refer note 16)

Cash on Hand 347,672 555,320

Cash on Hand (Foreign Currency) - -

In Current Account 131,440,545 123,952,482

Fixed Deposits (Maturity within 3 months of reporting date) - 1,122,748
131,788,217 125,630,550

Note :

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the Indirect Method in accordance with Accounting Standard-3

“Cash Flow Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

As per our Report of even date attached

M/s GRANDMARK & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(Awadhesh Pandit)

Secretary to the Board

Sd/-
(Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)
Director (O&M)

FRN No. 011317N Deputy General Manager (Finance)/
Sd/- For and on behalf of Board of the Directors
Sushil Kumar Sharma

Partner

M. No. 074380 Sd/-

UDIN: 21074380AAAAD)3098 (George Kuruvilla)

Place : Noida (U.P.) Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 2nd September, 2021 DIN : 06829122
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2021

General Information

Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL), a Mini Ratna Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) was incorporated on 24th March, 1995 under the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile the Companies
Act,1956) by Government of India with 100% equity share capital of BECIL held by President of India
through Secretary and Joint Secretary of Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

The Company was initially set up for providing project consultancy services and turnkey solutions
encompassing the entire gamut of radio and television broadcast engineering, establishment of
transmission facilities i.e content production facilities, terrestrial, like satellite and cable broadcasting
in India and abroad and the company has now diversified into the fields of Strategic Projects such
as Information Communication Technology, Electronic Surveillance (namely CCTV, Access Control,
Intrusion, Fire Safety, Hydrants, etc.), Electronic Media contents including films, Sentinel Analytics,
Counter Drones/UAV etc. The activities include but not limited to Supply, Installation, Testing &
Commissioning, Consultancy Services, Technical Audit, Media Analysis, R&D, projects pertaining to
Digital India, City Surveillance, Safe City, Smart City, Make in India, Made in India, Manufacturing,
Audio Video & Data Analysis, Cyber Security, Engineering, Procurement & Construction, Project
Management Services, Operation and Maintenance, Manpower Placement, AMC and providing the
total turnkey project for the critical information infrastructure.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and
are consistent with those used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Accounting Principles requires that:

(i)  The management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities,

(i)  Disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial statements.
Revenue/Expenditure Recognition

Sale of Goods/ SITC Project : Sale of Goods/ SITC Project includes-

Sales of goods : Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.
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Income from Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning (SITC): The revenue from SITC/ Turnkey
Projects is recognised on the basis of percentage of completion method as determined by the
management only on the basis of estimate of cost and progress of completion, which are available
with reasonable accuracy.

Sale of Technical Services : Sale of Technical Services includes-

Income from Consultancy and Technical Services : The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive
evidence exists, usually in the form of an arrangement; that significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the buyer, the amount of the revenue can be measured reliable, the recovery
delivery has occurred or services have been rendered; seller’s price to buyer is fixed or determinable;
and collectability is reasonably assured.

Income from maintenance : Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro-rata over the
period of the contract as and when services are rendered.

Income from Recruitment : Revenues from recruitment are recognised on accrual basis. BECIL is
engaged in providing services for conducting test to different organisations for the recruitment of their
personnel against which it collects money from the organisation /candidate appearing in the test and
the same is booked as income.

Income from Manpower & Placement Services :

Revenues from Manpower Placement contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract
as and when services are rendered.

Taxes on Revenue : The company collects Goods and service tax (GST) or applicable taxes, if any, on

behalf of the government and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. Hence,

it is excluded from revenue.

Interest Income :

i) Interest on Fixed Deposit (FDR’s) are recognized on accrual basis.

ii)  Interest on Income Tax Refund is recognized on cash basis.

iii)  Other Interest Income is recognized when there is reasonable level of certainity that the earned
income will be receivable by the company.

Valuation of Inventories

The sales Project includes stock comprising of raw material and spares is valued at cost or net realizable
value whichever is lower. Cost of raw materials and spares is determined on FIFO basis.

Work in Progress is valued as follows :
a) 100% of the cost of material issued/supplied.

b)  All other direct expenses attributable to the project/contract till the end of the financial year.

Stock-in-transit is recognized for goods shipped up to year end.

a) Property, Plant & Equipment

Property , Plant & Equipments owned by the Company are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
Depreciation and impairment losses. All costs relating to the acquisition and installation incurred to
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bring the Fixed Assets into a condition of use are capitalized.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (except leasehold land) has been provided pro rata from
the time it is available for use following the written down value method, over the estimated useful lives
which are in line with those indicated in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on additions/deductions is provided from the date of assets being available for use for
their intended purpose upto the date of their disposal.

Assets individually costing below Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year they are put to use.

Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease of 90 Years. Amortisation on land has been
provided using Straight Line Method(SLM).

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful economic life. The company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible
asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the asset is available for use. All intangible assets
are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of the assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each
balance sheet date.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Allowance for Debts

The value of Trade Receivables on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less than
the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Trade Receivables from non-Government/private entities outstanding for over 5 years are periodically
reviewed and partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only when a debt becomes doubtful
of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court, the provisions for debts shall not be
made till the receipt of final order.

When the Trade Receivables are due from Central Government/State Government/Autonomous
Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in recovery
of the dues and there is no question of dues becoming bad in any condition or if the matter is under
arbitration or in Court, in such case, allowance is made as per the final order or only when the entity
is closed by the Government.
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Allowance for doubtful loans & advances

The value of Loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course of business will not be less than
the value at which these are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Loans & advances from non-Government/private entities outstanding for over 5 years are periodically
reviewed and partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only when a loan and advance
becomes doubtful of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court, the provisions for
doubtful loans & advances shall not be made till the receipt of final order.

When the Loans & advances are due from Central Government/State Government/Autonomous
Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in recovery
of Loans & Advances (dues) and there is no question of dues becoming the bad in any condition or
if the matter is under arbitration or in Court, in such case, allowance is made as per the final order or
only when the entity is closed by the Government.

Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances
with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisitions which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is made using the indirect method, whereby profit after tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, financing and investing activities of the Company are
segregated.

Employee Benefits

“Provident fund and Employees’ Family Pension Scheme contributions are accounted for as and when
the liability arises . Liability for Earned Leave, Half pay leave on retirement and Leave Travel Concession
are accounted for in accordance with Actuarial Valuation.

The Company has parked/invested its Gratuity amount equivalent to the provisions available in the
books of accounts in the Financial Year 2018-19 with the Life Insurance Corporation of India under the
LIC’s Group Gratuity Cash Accumumation Scheme and determined the liability/provision of Gratuity
based upon the demand raised by the LIC of India which has been disclosed under Other Current
Liabilities as well as Short Term Loans and Advances.

Further, the Company has taken Term Insurance Plan from LIC of India to secure the employee’s life
benefits during their tenure of service.

The Actuarial Liabilities are determined with reference to employees at the end of each financial year,
in compliance with the Accounting Standard (AS) 15.

Medical Reimbursement
For Regular Employees:

All regular employees including officers on deputation shall be covered under medical insurance
scheme. As in-patient in an approved hospital all the expenses under medical insurance cover shall be
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paid by the insurance company and expense if any beyond the insurance cover shall be paid directly
by BECIL to the hospital.

Out door treatment for self and family members shall be reimbursed limited to one month basic pay
in a financial year. Employees will be entitled to reimbursement of vaccination charges in full and
expenses incurred on vaccination shall not be included in the limit of one month pay prescribed for
reimbursement of medical treatment charges.

Employees who have completed 40 year of age and above are permitted to undergo medical health
check up.

For Retired Employees :

a) For OPD treatment of the persons retired on superannuation from BECIL, the Company shall
meet the expenditure from the internal resources but the maximum annual entitlement for
executives and non-executives shall be limited upto Rs 36000/~ and Rs 18000/- respectively
subject to production of medical bills.

b)  For taking care of emergency medical needs of such retired officials and their entitled Family
members, BECIL shall cover them under Mediclaim Health Care Scheme through Insurance
company by paying insurance premium annually and the maximum coverage shall be Rs 6 Lakh
for Executive and Rs 3 Lakh for Non-executives respectively.

Performance Related Pay (PRP) - Pay scales of the employees has been revised w.e.f. 01.01.2007
in accordance with the DPE directions. In pursuance of the Presidential Directives a remuneration
committee has been constituted. The Remuneration Committee consider the performance management
system of the Company in terms of DPE guidelines. The Performance Related Pay is provided for on
approval basis i.e. as and when MoU rating is received from DPEs/Ministry of 1&B.

Accounting for Foreign Exchange Transactions

Balance in Bank Account & Liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are restated at the prevailing
closing rate as on 31st March.

Exchange difference arising on Liabilities incurred for deposit works is adjusted in the account of
respective parties/recoverable from parties.

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve has been adjusted in books of account on account of fluctuations
in Foreign Exchange during the year.

Taxation

The accounting treatment for Income Tax in respect of the Company’s income is based on the
Accounting Standard AS 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income” for both Current Tax and Deferred
Tax.

Current Tax : Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit : Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised, as an asset only
when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as
an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance notes issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, this side asset is created by way of a credit to the statement of the
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Profit & Loss account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement under Loans & Advances. The company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount the MAT credit
entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay
normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Deferred Income tax is recognised on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the year, originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
period. Such deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted
as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward to the extent that
there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realize.

Unbilled Expenditure & Revenue

The Company recognizes Income/revenue on accrual basis for the project not completed/partial
delivery of goods/cost of work-in-progress in case the billing is not raised as on 31st March due to
contractual terms & conditions. The same is reversed at the time of raising the actual/final bills in the
subsequent accounting Year.

The Statutory obligations are discharged at the time of raising the actual/final bills.

Accordingly, expenditure will be recognized in the books of accounts on the basis of matching concept
of the accounting norms.

Proposed Dividend :

Provision of Dividend declared/approved in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is accounted for in
the year in which Annual General Meeting is held.
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3. Share Capital
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
RIS period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Authorised
2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 25,000,000 25,000,000
(March 31, 2021 : 2,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 13,650,000 13,650,000
(March 31, 2021 : 1,36,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each)
Total 13,650,000 13,650,000
3.1 Reconciliation of Number of Shares
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
RS period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Equity Shares
Opening Balance No. of Shares 136,500 136,500
Amount (In Rs.) 13,650,000 13,650,000
Changes during the Year No. of Shares - -
Amount (In Rs.) - -
Closing Balance No. of Shares 136,500 136,500
Amount (In Rs.) 13,650,000 13,650,000
3.2 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% in equity shares of the company
Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
e G e shere ey period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
President of India - No of Shares held 136,500 136,500
- % of holding 100% 100%
3.3 Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/-. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors amounting to Rs 12,36,000/-or Rs. 9.05/- per share
(Previous year NIL) is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. It will be accounted for in the following year after approval in the Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2021

4. Reserves & Surplus
Particulars period Amount i Re3 | _pesiod Amourt in Re)
a) General Reserve
As per Last Balance Sheet 41,893,678 41,893,678
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c 2,547,228 -
44,440,906 41,893,678
b) Corporate Social Responsibility
As per Last Balance Sheet 417,686 417,686
Add : Transfer from P&L A/c - -
417,686 417,686
c) Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance 20,271,469 68,413,351
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year 25,472,279 (48,141,882)
45,743,748 20,271,469
Less : Appropriations
i) Proposed Dividend - -
ii) Tax on Dividend - -
iii) Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility - -
iv) Transfer to General Reserve 2,547,228 -
2,547,228 5
43,196,520 20,271,469
Total @) + (b) + (0) 88,055,112 62,582,833
5. Long Term borrowings

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

PR period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Secured

Term Loan-From Banks# 11,500,000 -
11,500,000 -

# The loan shall be repaid in 18 equal monthly instalments i.e 17 equal monthly instalment of Rs.0.39
Crore each and last instalment of Rs.0.37 Crore after a repayment holiday of 6 months from the date of
disbursement. However, monthly interest shall be serviced separately as and when due / debited. Rate
of term loan is 8.00% p.a. Term loan is secured by Hypothecation charge on Inventory, book debts and
other current assets of the company and pledge of FD (Cash Margin on NFB) -5%.
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6. Other Long Term Liabilities
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
TS period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Security Deposit and Retention Money 44,582,167 55,132,167
44,582,167 55,132,167
7. Long Term Provisions
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
TS period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Provision for Employees Benefits
Gratuity 469,102 469,102
Half Pay Leave 9,749,464 7,656,911
Earned Leave 19,265,743 17,847,439
Leave Travel Concession 844,156 832,852
30,328,465 26,806,304
8. Short Term Borrowings
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
PR period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Secured
Loans against fixed deposits* - 123,760,743
Overdraft from Corporation Bank* * 633,816,700 635,973,526
633,816,700 759,734,269

* Secured by Charge on Fixed deposits at the rate of 2.00% over and above the interest payable on deposits.

** Overdraft limit of Rs.70 Crore (previous year Rs.70 Crore) secured by hypothecation of stock and
book debts of the company and collaterally secured by the exclusive charge by way of hypothecation
of entire movable fixed assets of the company, EMG/first charge on factory land and building situated
at plot no 56-A/17, Block C, sector - 62, Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar, UP and Pledge of FD’s at the rate
of 1 Year MCLR +3.00% (Previous year 1 Year MCLR +3.00%).
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2021

Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Advance from Customers

Tower Rent payable to MI&B

Interest on Tower Rent payable to MI&B
Current maturities of Long term borrowings # (Refer note 5)
Expenses Payables

Unbilled Expenditure

Security Deposit and Retention Money

Gratuity Scheme by Life Insurance Corporation*
Earnest Money Deposit from Suppliers

TDS Payable

Employee Provident Fund Payable

ESI Payable

GST Payable

TDS on GST Payable

Professional Tax Payable

Unpaid Dividend

Tax on Dividend

Rent Equalization Reserve

Interest on Unpaid Dividend

Performance related Pay Payable

374,722,748 620,428,580
210,663,200 194,712,293
53,077,544 53,077,544
46,800,000 -
317,769,562 203,345,338
58,968,248 15,812,767
191,083,648 195,144,300
13,033,290 -
33,074,777 22,682,101
17,630,421 11,058,047
106,826,287 81,993,826
9,575,026 11,435,597
91,564,037 97,000,292
8,391,904 5,367,778
24,400 10,400

- 137,900

- 28,076

3,706,552 146,393

- 12,409

2,038,067 1,772,437
1,538,949,711 1,514,166,077

10. Short Term Provisions

Vi 6)

* Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India has been created equivalent to the provision of Gratuity
and has been shown under Other Current Liabilities as well as Short Term Loans and Advances.

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

a) Provision for employee benefits
i) Half Pay Leave
ii) Earned Leave

iii) Leave Travel Concession

b) Others
i) Proposed Dividend
ii) Tax on Dividend

425,217 335,486
601,392 562,898
133,585 138,666

1,160,194 1,037,050

1,160,194 1,037,050
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2021

Deferred Tax Assets

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Deferred tax assets recognised for timing difference due to:
Depreciation and Amortisation

Employees Benefit

Performance related Pay

Allowance for Doubtful trade receivables and loans and advances
Unabsorbed Depreciation

Business Loss

5,706,861 5,534,361
8,760,145 7,746,021
73,898 -
18,735,320 18,481,762
2,347,021 4,071,690
55,973,855 35,337,932
91,597,100 71,171,766

Other non-Current assets

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Other Bank Balances

In Fixed Deposits* (Refer Note no. 16) 3,578,858 2,497,593
(Maturity more than 12 months of reporting date)
Security Deposited 554,604 311,425
Interest receivable on fixed deposits 202,367 116,569
4,335,829 2,925,587
Inventories
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
PR period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Material & Stores 9,605,301 14,624,765
9,605,301 14,624,765
Trade Receivables

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Unsecured
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment

- Considered good
- Considered Doubtful

Less : Allowance for Doubtful Receivables

Other receivables
- Considered good

1,241,982,864

1,579,130,035

63,546,381 62,634,956
1,305,529,245 1,641,764,991
(63,546,381) (62,634,956)

1,241,982,864

1,579,130,035

963,320,733

1,120,735,140

2,205,303,597

2,699,865,175
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16. Cash and bank balances

Particulars

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on Hand
In Current Account

In Fixed Deposits
(Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months)

Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Deposits*
(Maturity within 12 months of reporting date)

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
347,672 555,320
131,440,545 123,952,482
- 1,122,748
163,938,235 269,558,519
295,726,452 395,189,069

* Rs. 12,36,08,114 (Previous year - Rs. 21,26,96,995) pledged as Margin Money / Security towards
Letter of Credit & Bank Guarantee, and also includes Rs. 65,00,000 (Previous year- Rs. 65,00,000) as

Marging Money against the overdraft limit.

17. Short Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Unsecured, Considered Good

Tax Deducted at Source
[Net of Provision of Income Tax - Rs 9,29,506 (Previous Year Nil)]

Minimum Alternate Tax - Credit Entitlement
Balances with Government Authorities (Input GST)
Prepaid Expenses

Gratuity Scheme by Life Insurance Corporation*
Security Deposited

Sales Tax Refundable

Staff Advance

Other Advances

EMD Given to Clients

Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
Other Advances
Less : Allowance for Doubtful Advances

237,877,395 235,272,386
6,018,217 5,088,711
6,288,624 3,882,060
19,103,822 22,705,839
13,033,290 -
1,023,751 880,579
3,355,591 3,355,591
2,923,604 2,900,726
33,690,297 44,146,804
27,857,197 36,370,076
3,798,408 3,798,408
(3,798,408) (3,798,408)

351,171,788 354,602,772

* Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India has been created equivalent to the
provision of Gratuity and has been shown under Other Current Liabilities as well as Short Term Loans

and Advances.
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Other Current Assets

Particulars

Unbilled Revenue

Interest receivable on Fixed Deposits
GST on advance

Insurance Claim Receivable

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
412,151,552 101,295,161
1,688,603 2,904,160
19,255,244 -
- 1,000,000
433,095,399 105,199,321

Revenue from Operations

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Sale of Goods/SITC Project
Sale of Technical Services

Income from Manpower & Placement Services

956,732,374

1,197,002,946

2,473,906,907 551,092,811
2,097,593,344 1,722,652,572
5,528,232,625 3,470,748,329

Other Income

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Interest Income - on FDR
Interest Income - Others
Miscellaneous Income

15,153,902 16,841,328
10,324,844 15,087,556

4,838,726 3,559,622
30,317,472 35,488,506

Cost of Material Consumed

Particulars Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Opening Stock 14,624,765 3,290,375
Add : Purchases during the year 908,055,670 547,010,714
922,680,435 550,301,089
Less : Closing Stock (9,605,301) (14,624,765)
913,075,133 535,676,324

(Increase)/Decrease in WIP

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

PR period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Opening WIP - 64,142,907

Less : Closing Stock - -
- 64,142,907
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23. Service Cost & Related Expenses

Particulars Figu!'e for the reporting FigL'lre for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Service Cost (SITC) 10,929,444 487,596,849
Expenses for Placement Services 1,979,939,622 1,622,689,519
Manpower Cost-Projects 100,482,804 81,453,769
Expenses for Technical Services 2,260,913,624 457,937,896
4,352,265,494 2,649,678,033

24. Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars

Salary & Wages

Contribution to Employees Provident Fund
Half Pay Leave

Earned leave

Gratuity

Leave Travel Concession

Staff Welfare

Medical Reimbursement

Post Retirement Medical Benefits
Employee Insurance Expense
Performance Related Pay

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
59,372,160 55,167,822
10,339,094 9,238,104
2,182,284 2,592,442
2,106,562 4,291,737
1,500,000 448,129
159,191 289,733
1,969,722 8,028,143
2,353,571 2,034,900
56,647 50,945
3,138,407 2,823,168
265,630 -
83,443,268 84,965,123

25. Finance Cost

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Interest on Overdraft

90,922,768

78,002,726

90,922,768

78,002,726

26. Depreciation & Amortisation

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Depreciation
Amortisation

14,373,906 14,267,400
869,498 1,530,599
15,243,404 15,797,999
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Other Expenses

Particulars

Bank Charges

Legal & Professional Charges
Publicity and Business Promotion
Annual Membership Fees
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Training & Seminar

Director's Sitting Fee
Conveyance Expenses

Travelling Expenses - Inland
Travelling Expenses - Foreign
Printing & Stationery

Rent expense

Taxi Hire Charges
Interest/Penalty/LD
Communication Expenses
Postage & Courier Expenses
Repair & Maintainence - Building
Repair & Maintainence - Equipment
Repair & Maintainence - Computer
Office Maintainence Expenses
Electricity & Water Charges
Festival Expenses

Books & Perodicals

Auditor's Remuneration and out of Pocket Expenses
(refer note 27.1)

Tender Purchase Expenses
Insurance Expenses
Exchange Fluctuation Loss
Miscelleneous Expenses

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
11,588,232 10,529,315
7,548,138 7,955,663
5,793,793 3,057,850
1,586,796 636,392
911,425 -
1,874,695 5,019,156
136,000 48,000
4,494,644 5,281,423
5,525,961 11,922,950
- 3,404,324
1,713,475 1,938,906
3,552,442 2,806,057
7,528,583 15,613,972
7,790,853 13,712,301
3,350,481 3,066,338
435,377 671,051
2,510,391 1,147,034
2,482,140 2,669,041
1,375,030 1,107,194
14,219,351 11,865,975
5,465,257 6,608,332
810,901 2,129,681
40,399 67,578
400,000 145,200
873,563 1,358,394
633,082 91,354
- 13,465
1,318,131 1,839,903
93,959,141 114,706,848

Auditors Remuneration & out of Pocket Expen

ses

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Statutory Audit Fee

Tax Audit Fee

Fees for Company Law Matters
Fees for Management Services
Fees for Other Services
Reimbursement of Expenses

300,000 96,800
100,000 48,400
400,000 145,200




ANNUAL REPORT

2020-21 26“I

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2021

28. Prior Period Adjustments
Particulars ot e | [ ey
Prior Period Income
Income from Contracts 129,604 -
Recovery of Expenses 46,440 1,016,525
Surcharge Recoverable - 701,598
Miscellaneous Income (270,811)
Consultancy Income 246,217 (541,676)
Reversal of Lease Amortization - 505,893
Sub Total 422,261 1,411,529
Prior Period Expense
Travelling Expenses - Inland 37,280 -
Job Work Expenses - 88,450
Annual Membership Fees 75,000 -
Purchases & Consumables - -
Manpower Placement Expenses - 1,120,581
Repair & Maintenance Expenses S =
Taxi Hire Charges 452,245
Audit Fees - 800
Tax Expense 713,127 813,173
Miscelleneous Expenses 61,262 4,704
Director Sitting Fee - 56,000
Rent Expense 3,677,291 140,096
Provision of Additional Depreciation - 69,350
Sub Total 5,016,205 2,293,154
Total (4,593,944) (881,625)
29. Earning/(Loss) per share
ek
Calculation of Weighted Average number of
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
- No. of Shares at the beginning of the year 136,500 136,500
- Total Equity Shares Outstanding at the end of the year 136,500 136,500
Net Profit/(loss) after tax available for Equity shareholders 25,472,279 (48,141,882)
Earning/(loss) Per Share 187 (353)
30. Related Party Disclosures

i) In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard AS 18 on Related Party Disclosures, the
name of the related parties where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during
the year and description of relationships as identified and certified by the management are given below:

C
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a) Key Management Personnel

Mr. George Kuruvilla - Chairman & Managing Director (from 20th April 2016)

Mr. Deepak Ranjan Gogoi- Director (O&M) (from 14th December 2016)

Mr. Vikram Sahay - Government Nominee Director (from 24th February 2020 to 28th September 2020)
Ms.Neerja Sekhar - Government Nominee Director (from 28th September 2020 to 21st June 2021)
Mr. Sanjiv Shankar - Government Nominee Director (from 21st June 2021)

Mr. Binod Kumar - Government Nominee Director (from 30th October 2018 to 1st October 2020)
Mr. Bhupal Nanda - Government Nominee Director (from 01st October 2020)

Mr. B Thiagarajan - Parttime Non Official Director (Independent Director) (from 19th February 2020)
Air Marshal Virender - Part-time Non Official Director (Independent Director) (from 19th February

Mohan Khanna (Retd) 2020)

b)  Relatives of key managerial Personnel with whom transactions have taken place during the year - No transaction
with any of the relatives of key Managerial personnel taken place during the year under consideration

C) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key management personnel and their relatives with
whom transactions have taken place during the year
(either individually or with others)

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

TGS period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Managerial Remuneration

CMD (Sh. George Kuruvilla)

Salary 3,053,400 2,692,805
Contribution to EPF 280,908 269,298
Leave Salary Contribution 128,120 258,324
Half Pay leave 233,482 186,998
Leave Travel Concession 580 1,188
Medical Reimbursement 2,400 40,161
Total 3,698,890 3,448,774

Director (O&M) (Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)

Salary 2,103,965 2,004,685
Contribution to EPF 212,106 197,452
Leave Salary contribution 44,193 297,167
Half pay leave 154,943 107,588
Leave Travel Concession 595 1,053
Medical Reimbursement 67,793 76,544
Total 2,583,595 2,684,489

Note : The Directors of the Company are allowed use of staff car including private journeys upto a ceiling of 1000 kms per
month.

d) During the year, Rs. 1,36,000/- (Previous Year Rs. 48,000/-) has been provided/paid as sitting fees to
the Independent Directors.

84)
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Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments

Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous

TS period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)

Contingent liabilities

i) Guarantees given by the Company
a) Bank Guarantees 996,101,166 953,069,658
b) Letter of Credit 6,434,813 4,718,365
ii) Income Tax Demands 101,070 21,929,830
iii) Indirect Tax Demands 76,231,703 76,231,703

iv) Pending Litigations 5,433,256 5,433,256

Note :

i)

Guarantees given by the Company

Rs. 99,61,01,166 being the amount of Bank Guarantees given by the Company (Previous Year Rs.
95,30,69,658 /-) and Rs. 64,34,813 being the amount outstanding on account of Foreign letters of
Credit (Previous Year Rs. 47,18,365/-). Both of these are secured by Fixed Deposits of the period of 3
months to 12 months.

Income Tax Demand

The Traces portal of TDS is showing demand of Rs.1,01,170 on account of mismatch is Tax Deducted
at source by the company.

Indirect Tax Demands

The Company in the previous years has provided the manpower services to Prasar Bharti. As per the
order placed by them, they have to reimburse the fees paid by BECIL to the manpower provided to
Prasar Bharti and additional 10% as BECIL Consultancy charges & Service tax thereon. While doing
the audit of Prasar Bharti, Service Tax Department has issued Show Cause Notice to the Company.
The Service tax department meanwhile has raised a demand of Rs. 2,34,75,565/- towards Service Tax,
Interest and penalty on the Company. The interest and penalty has been recoginsed till the date of
the order and no additional contigent liability has been recognised. The Company has filed an appeal
against the said order with Customs, Excise and Service tax Appellate Tribunal Board. The case is under
consideration and no provision has been made in the Books of Accounts. The Company has deposited
Rs. 23,47,556 as under protest as per the order of tribunal for granting of stay. The Honorable Supreme
Court of India has stayed the demand. There has been no change in the status from previous year.

While doing the Assessment under DVAT for the Financial Year 2010-11, Department has raised
demand of Rs. 5,51,03,694/- which is inclusive of Interest & Penalty. The amount of VAT, Interest
& Penalty is Rs. 1,72,72,404/-, Rs. 84,68,210/- and Rs. 2,93,63,080 respectively. The interest and
penalty has been recongised till the date of issuance of demand order. Company has filed an appeal to
Additional Commisioner Delhi against the Demand Order passed by the VATO (Ward -203).

G




iv)

32

33

34

35

36

8 6)

ERQADC#ST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

oFf Wit Barua Pamping

BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements as at and for the year ending 31st March, 2021

Pending Litigation

BECIL has given advance to Abacus Engineering Company for the supply, Design, Manufacture of Fin
Tube Type Water/ Air Heat Exchangers of 1650 kW Capacity for All India Radio Rajkot and Chinsurah.
BECIL has given advance of Rs. 9,12,000/- to Abacus Engineering Company (later on changed to
Abacus Heat Transfer Limited) and subsequently BECIL cancelled the order for the supply of items.
BECIL filed the suit for the recovery of Rs. 9,12,000 and in turn Abacus Heat Transfer Limited filed suit
for the recovery for Rs. 54,33,256/- plus interest and other cost. Both the cases are pending in District
Court, Delhi

There is no pending Capital Commitment for Financial Year 2020-21 which is to be incurred in the
Financial Year 2021-22.

BECIL had executed work worth Rs. 25,56,76,731/- for Host Broadcasters i.e. Doordarshan, Prasar
Bharati pertaining to setting of broadcast facility for Host Broadcaster (HB) for Common Wealth Games
Delhi 2010 on nomination basis. Out of the above stated figure, BECIL had excuted the work of
Rs. 3,68,10,016/- as per the order provided by Doordarshan, Prasar Bharati through email.

BECIL has received total amount of Rs. 20,37,62,101/- (including amount of Rs. 4,37,58,467/-
received in F.Y. 2019-20) after tax deducted at Source of Rs. 36,00,268/-. Therefore, an amount of
Rs. 4,83,14,361/- is recoverable from Doordarshan Prasar Bharati as on reporting date.

The amount of unabsorbed depreciation and unabsorbed losses of previous years has been adjusted
against current year profit and the balance will be adjusted against future profits.

CIF value of imports

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Purchase of material & stores

66,008,341

92,013,425

66,008,341

92,013,425

Expenditure in Foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period Amount (In Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period Amount (In Rs.)

Travelling Expenses - Foreign
Annual Membership Fees
Total

3,404,324
27,172

3,431,496

Income in Foreign currency (on accrual basis, Including Tax)

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

i period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Sale - 132,951
Income from Contract 532,476 6,179,489
Total 532,476 6,312,440
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Particulars of foreign currency exposure

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

TS AT period Amount (In Rs.) | period Amount (In Rs.)
a Hedged foreign currency exposure
Trade payables usD 137,129 646,810
INR 10,079,644 49,125,198
Note : Amounts payable to suppliers is restricted to contract value in INR under agreement with supplier.
b Unhedged foreign currency exposure
i Trade payables usD 30,139 89,012
INR 2,215,358 6,760,463
EUR - 13,853
INR - 1,163,774
ii Trade receivables EUR - 18,854
INR - 1,548,891

Value of imported & indigenous material consumed

Figure for the reporting

Figure for the previous

TR period Amount (In Rs.) period Amount (In Rs.)
Imported 66,008,341 92,013,425
Indigenous 855,418,429 443,662,899
Total 921,426,770 535,676,324

Disclosure under Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) on Employee Benefits

The Company has classified various benefits provided to the employees as under -

Defined contribution plans

Provident fund

During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars

Figure for the reporting
period (Amount in Rs.)

Figure for the previous
period (Amount in Rs.)

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund

10,339,094

9,238,104

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity
. Figure for the reporting Figure for the previous
b period (Amount in Rs.) period (Amount in Rs.)
Gratuity 1,500,000 448,129

*Gratuity Fund is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Individual investment wise

details of the plan assets are not being provided by LIC.
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Movement in the fund as managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under The Policy for the
period : 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021

Particulars Amount

A. Opening Balance of PAV(*) at the begining : 12,199,996

B. Fund Converted from Old scheme : -

C. Premium Received During the Period : -

D. Total Claim Paid For the Period : -

E. Total Equitable / Transfer in For the Period : -

F. Total Equitable transfer out For the Period : -

G. Total Mortality Charges (MOC) Deducted For the Period : -

H. Total Pol Admin Charges (PAC) Deducted For the Period : -

I. Total correction add of fund For prev. quarters : -

J. Total correction ded of fund For prev. quarters : -

K. Total Fund Management Charges(FMC) Ded For the Period : 61,190

L. Service Tax On MOC + PAC + FMC For the Period : 11,014

M. Education Cess + Higher Edu Cess on Service Tax : -

N. Interest Amount Credited (MFR) For the Period * : 62,442

O. Interest Amount Credited (AIR) For the Period # : 843,056

P. Residual Interest Credited For the Period : -

Q. MVA Charges applied For the Period : -

R. Exit Load applied For the Period : .

Closing Balance of PAV :(A +B + C-D + E-F-G-H + I-}-K-L-M + N + O + P-Q-R): 13,033,290

* Minimum Floor Rate of Interest (MFR) : 0.5 % pa effective
# Additional Interest Rate of Interest (AIR) :
a. AIR for quarter ending 30/06/2020 : 7.1% pa effective.
b. AIR for quarter ending 30/09/2020 : 6.95% pa effective .
c. AIR for quarter ending 31/12/2020 : 6.76% pa effective .
d. AIR for quarter ending 31/03/2021 : 6.84% pa effective .
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Other Long term employee benefits

26“]

As per the requirments of Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised 2005) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India the management has determined the liability towards other employee benefits
such as Half Pay leave, Leave travel concession and Leave Encashment as at 31st March 2021 on the
basis of an independent Actuarial Valuation. The summary of key results and assumptions are as under :

1) i) Assets & Liabilities

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) PBO(C) 19,867,135 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 10,174,681 7,992,397
b) | Plan Assets - -
o | Net Assets/(Liability) (19,867,135) | (18,410,337) (977,741) 971,518) | (10,174,681) (7,992,397)

ii) Experience on actuarial Gain/(loss) for PBO and Plan Assets
On Plan PBO 1,218,777 498,200 37,517 50,024 (566,689) (518,557)
On Plan Assets - -

2)  Summary of Membership data
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | Number of employees 65 66 65 66 65 66
b) | Total Monthly Salary For (In Lakhs) Leave 37.99 37 N/A N/A 49.59 37
Encashment
c) | Total Monthly Salary For (In Lakhs) Leave 49.59 48.03 N/A N/A 49.59 48.03
Availment
d) | Average Past Services (Years) 9.89 8.92 9.89 8.92 9.89 8.92
e) | Average Age (Years) 43.2 41.85 43.2 41.85 43.2 41.85
f) | Average remaning working life (Years) 16.8 18.15 16.8 18.15 16.8 18.15
g) | Leave balance considered on valuation date 11148 11163 N/A N/A 8489 9513

3)  Actuarial Assumptions

a) Economic Assumption

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally based
upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of
benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is company’s long term best
estimate as to salary increases & takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR
policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard. These
valuation assumptions are as follows & have been received as input from the company.
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Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
Particulars
31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
i) Discounting Rate 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80 6.80
ii) | Future Salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
iii) | Expected Rate of Return on Plan assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Demographic Assumption

Attrition rates are the company’s best estimate of employee turnover in future determined considering
factors such as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment market,
standing of the company , business plan, HR Policy etc as provided in the relevant accounting standard.
Attrition rates as given below have been received as input from the company.

i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60 60 60
ii) | Mortality Table 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM 100% IALM
(20012-14) (2006-08) (20012-14) (2006-08) (20012-14) (2006-08)
iii) | Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)
Upto 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 Years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 Years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
iv) | Leaves
Leaves availment rate 3.00 3.00 N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave Lapse rate white in service Nil Nil N/A N/A Nil Nil
Leave Lapse rate on exit Nil Nil N/A N/A 50.00 50.00
Leave encashment rate while in service 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A Nil Nil

It should be noted that in case of employees above retirement age, for the purpose of valuation it is
assumed they will retire immediately & benefit is considered up to actual retirement age.

Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes the
allowance for disability benefits.

Actuarial Method

a) The actuary has used the projected unit credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess the plan’s liabilities
allowing for retirement, death-in-service and withdrawal and also compensated absence while
in service.

b) Under the PUC method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the beginning of the period
and again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the
plan. The projected accrued benefit is based on the plan accrual formula and upon service as at
the beginning and end of the period, but using member’s final compensation, projected to the
age at which the employee is assumed to leave active service. The plan liability is the actuarial
present value of the projected accrued benefits as on the date of valuation for active members
including availment, encashment while in service.
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Change in present value of obligation

26“]

Particulars

Leave Encashment

Leave Travel Concession

Half Pay Leave

As on

31/03/2021

31/03/2020

31/03/2021

31/03/2020

31/03/2021

31/03/2020

=

Present value of obligation as at the
beginning of the year

18,410,337

14,205,186

971,518

771,095

7,992,397

5,399,955

=z

Acquistion adjustment

(g

Interest cost

1,251,903

1,086,697

66,063

58,989

543,483

413,097

Past Service Cost

ole|e

o

Current Service Cost

2,073,436

2,044,751

130,645

178,276

1,072,112

935,128

Curtailment Cost/(Credit)

Settlemnet Cost/(Credit)

Benefits Paid

(649,764)

(86,586)

(152,968)

(89,310)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation

(1,218,777)

1,160,289

(37,517)

52,468

566,689

1,244,217

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year

19,867,135

18,410,337

977,741

971,518

10,174,681

7,992,397

Value of plan assets

Particulars

Leave Encashment

Leave Travel Concession

Half Pay Leave

As on

31/03/2021

31/03/2020

31/03/2021

31/03/2020

31/03/2021

31/03/2020

Fair Value of plan assets at the beginning of
the period

Acquistion adjustment

Expected return on plan assets

Contributions

Benefits paid

Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the period

Funded Status

(19,867,135)

(18,410,337)

(977,741)

(971,518)

(10,174,681)

(7,992,397)

Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets

Actuarial gain/loss recognized

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | Actuarial gain/(loss) for the period obligation (1,218,777) (1,160,289) 37,517 (52,468) (566,689) (1,244,217)
b) | Actuarial (gain)/loss for the period-plan assets - - - - - -
c) | Total (gain)/loss for the period 1,218,777 1,160,289 (37,517) 52,468 566,689 1,244,217
d) | Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period 1,218,777 1,160,289 (37,517) 52,468 566,689 1,244,217
e) | Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses at the - - - - - -

end of the period.
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The amounts to be recognised in balance sheet and related analysis

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of 19,867,135 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 10,174,681 7,992,397
the year
b) | Fairvalue of plan assets as at the end of the period. - - - - - -
c) Funded Status/Difference (19,867,135) (18,410,337) (977,741) (971,518) (10,174,681) (7,992,397)
d) | Excess of actual over estimated - - - - - -
e) | Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/Losses - - - - - -
f) Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet. (19,867,135) (18,410,337) (977,741) (971,518) (10,174,681) (7,992,397)
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | Current Service Cost 2,073,436 2,044,751 130,645 178,276 1,072,112 935,128
b) | Past Service Cost - - - - - -
o | Interest Cost 1,251,903 1,086,697 66,063 58,989 543,483 413,097
d) | Expected return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Curtailment Cost/(Credit) - - - - - -
f) Settlement Cost/(Credit) - - - - - -
g) | Netactuarial (gain)/Loss recognised in the period. (1,218,777) 1,160,289 (37,517) 52,468 566,689 1,244,217
h) | Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit 2,106,562 4,291,737 159,191 289,733 2,182,284 2,592,442
& losses
Reconciliation statement of expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave
As on 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of 19,867,135 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 10,174,681 7,992,397
the period
b) | Present value of obligation as at the begining 18,410,337 14,205,186 971,518 771,095 7,992,397 5,399,955
of the period
o) | Benefits paid 649,764 86,586 152,968 89,310 . .
d) | Actual return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - -
f) Expenses recognized in the statement of 2,106,562 4,291,737 159,191 289,733 2,182,284 2,592,442
profit & losses

Amount for the current period

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 19,867,135 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 10,174,681 7,992,397
b) | Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - - - - - -
o | surplus/(Deficit (19,867,135) | (18,410,337) (977,741) 971,518) | (10,174,681) | (7,992,397)
d) | Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities (loss)/gain 1,218,777 498,200 37,517 50,024 (566,689) (518,557)
e) | Experience adjustment on plan Liabilities Assets/(Loss) - - - - - -
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Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2020
a) | Opening net Liability 18,410,337 14,205,186 971,518 771,095 7,992,397 5,399,955
b) | Expenses as above 2,106,562 4,291,737 159,191 289,733 2,182,284 2,592,442
C) Benefits paid (649,764) (86,586) (152,968) (89,310) - -
d) | Actual return on plan assets - - - - - -
e) | Acquisition adjustment - - - - - -
f) Closing net Liability 19,867,135 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 10,174,681 7,992,397

Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per Revised Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars Leave Encashment Leave Travel Concession Half Pay Leave

As on 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
a) | Currrent Liability 601,392 562,898 133,585 138,666 425,217 335,486
b) | Non-Current Liabitity 19,265,743 17,847,439 844,156 832,852 9,749,464 7,656,911
c) | Total BPO at the end of the year 19,867,135 18,410,337 977,741 971,518 10,174,681 7,992,397

G
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Micro and Small Enterprises

As per the management, the identification of sundry creditors is registered under Micro, Small and
Other Enterprises as required in the MSME Act, 2006 is in under process.

Impaired Assets
As per the Management, there are no impaired assets.

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realisation
of which, in ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet unless specified otherwise. The provision for all the known liabilities is adequate and
not in excess of the amount considered reasonable necessary unless specified otherwise.

Company has not implemented 3rd Pay revision, as Ministry has not issued Presidential Directive
on the revision of pay scale as per the 3rd Pay revision directive issued by Government of India,
as Company has not fulfilled certain financial criteria for implementation. Therefore no provision is
required to be created in case of pay revision.

Balances standing to the debit/credit of parties, Debtors, Creditors, Advances, and Security Deposit
are subject to the confirmations from the respective parties.
Lease Liability

Maturity Analysis of undiscounted Contractual Lease Liability

Figure for the reporting period

Figure for the previous period

Particulars (Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.)
Less than 1 Year 3,335,662 3,176,823
One to Five Years 6,411,540 9,747,202

More than 5 Years

47.1 During the year under consideration, following changes has been done in the presentation of the
financial statement, the detail of changes and impact is as follows:-

Previous Year Figure

Previous Year Figure in
Current Year Financial

Financial Impact

Other Current Liabilities -
Rs. 1,51,02,84,017/-

Other Current Liabilities is
Rs. 1,51,41,66,077/-

Short Term Loans and
Advances - Rs. 35,07,20,712/-

Short Term Loans and
Advances - Rs. 35,46,02,772/-

“In the previous year 2019-20, GST Payable (Rs.
9,70,00,292/-), TDS on GST Payable (Rs. 53,67,778/-)
have been shown under” Other Current Liabilities” after
netting of them with input GST (Rs. 38,82,060/-) and net
figure was reflected in financial of previous year 2019-20
was Rs. 9,84,86,010/-.

Now in the current year 2020-21 last year figure has been
regrouped and input GST shown saperately under “Short
Term Loans & Advances” without netting of it from Other
Current Liabilities. Impect of above regrouping is that
last year "Other Current Liabilities” has been increased
by Rs. 38,82,060/- and consequently “Other Loans and
Advances” has also increased by Rs. 38,82,060/-.”
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47.2 BECIL has diversified into many areas of business for growth and development of the company. Keeping
in view of that, income heads of BECIL have been regrouped for the better presentation of the business
activities of BECIL in current market scenario, which shall be effective from financial year 2020-21.
The details are as under:-

Existing Income Head Revised Income Head
(1) Income from Supply, Installation ,Testing & Commissioning (SITC) | (1) Sales of goods/SITC Project *
(2) Sales of goods
(3) Income from Services (2) Sale of Technical Services*
(4) Income from maintenance of towers for MI&B
(5) Recruitment income
(6) Sponsorship Income Under RCM
(7) Income from Manpower Placement Services (3) Income from Manpower & Placement
Services*

* There are no financial impact due to regrouping of Income Heads.

Based upon the above regrouping of Income Heads, the accounting policies for recognition of income
and allocation of business activities thereon are placed as under:

Income Head

Nature of Business Activities Covered

Accounting Policy for income recognition

Sales of goods/SITC
Project

All turnkey projects wherein supply
of goods and services like Installation,
Testing &  Commissioning  are
included.

(1) Sales of goods : Revenue from sale of goods is
recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer,
usually on delivery of the goods.

(2) Income from Supply, Installation ,Testing &
Commissioning (SITC) : The revenue from SITC/
Turnkey Projects is recognised on the basis of
percentage of completion method as determined by
the management only on the basis of estimate of cost
and progress of completion, which are available with
reasonable accuracy.

Sale of Technical
Services

All technical services are covered
under this head such as Income
from maintenance of towers for
MI&B, Operation & Maintenance of
Electricity projects, Monitoring of
CTl projects, Annual Maintenance
Contracts, Recruitment income etc.

(1) Income from Consultancy and Technical Services
: The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive
evidence exists, usually in the form of an arrangement;
that significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer, the amount of the revenue
can be measured reliable, the recovery delivery has
occurred or services have been rendered; seller's price
to buyer is fixed or determinable; and collectability is
reasonably assured.

(2) Income from maintenance Revenues from
maintenance contracts are recognized pro-rata over
the period of the contract as and when services are
rendered.
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Income Head

Nature of Business Activities Covered

Accounting Policy for income recognition

(3) Income from Recruitment Revenues from
recruitment are recognised on accrual basis. BECIL
is engaged in providing services for conducting test
to different organisations for the recruitment of their
personnel against which it collects money from the
organisation /candidate appearing in the test and the
same is booked as income.

Income from
Manpower &
Placement Services

In the previous year, Income from all
manpower placements was recognized
under the Head of “Income from
Manpower Placement”.

However, BECIL has undertaken the
technical projects wherein Technical/
Professional & Specialized manpower
is required for execution as well as
Operation & maintenance of the
projects. Revenue from this category
of manpower is recognized under the
head “Sale of Technical Services”.
Revenue from rest of the manpower
placement services are recognized
under the head “Income from

" on

Placement Services”.

Revenues from Manpower Placement contracts are
recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract as
and when services are rendered.

* The company collects Good & Service Tax (GST) or applicable taxes, if any, on behalf of the Government and, therefore,
these are not economic benefits flowing to the company. Hence, they are excluded from revenue.

** There is no financial impact due to regrouping of income heads and change in accounting policies.

Subsequently Expenditure Heads are also regrouped according to the regrouped Income Heads:

Existing Expenditure Head

Revised Expenditure Head

(1) Cost of Material Consumed (1)

Cost of Material Consumed (No Change)

(2) Job Work (SITC) & Related Expenses: 2)

Service Cost & related expenses:

- Job Work (SITC)

- Service Cost (SITC)

- Manpower Placement Expenses - operations

- Expenses for Placement Services

- Remuneration to contractual staff - Projects

- Manpower Cost - Projects

- Recruitment expenses

- Expenses for Technical Services

- Maintenance of MI&B Towers

* All expenditures are recognized on accrual basis.
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As per the above accounting policies, the accounting heads of income & expenditure of the previous

year are regrouped as under:-

Revenue from operation :

. Sale of Goods/ Sale of Technical Ieres el
Particulars Total . . Placement
SITC Project Services .
Services

SITC income 1,161,199,204 1,161,199,204

Sale of goods 35,803,742 35,803,742

Income from services 57,612,811 57,612,811

Manpower placement 2,140,426,668 417,774,096 1,722,652,572

Income from maintenance of tower for MI&B 34,952,669 34,952,669

Recruitment income 40,753,235 40,753,235

Total revenue 3,470,748,329 1,197,002,946 551,092,811 1,722,652,572

Cost of Material Consumed and Service Cost & Related Expenses :
. Service Cost Expense.s et BpaeEs 1j Manpower
Particulars Total Technical Placement .
(SITO) . . Cost-Projects
Services Services

Service Cost (SITC) 487,596,849 487,596,849

Manpower placement expenses - 2,028,995,131 406,305,612 1,622,689,519

operations

Remuneration to contractual staff- 81,453,769 81,453,769

Projects

Recruitment expenses 21,741,512 21,741,512

Maintenance of MI&B towers 29,890,772 29,890,772

Total operating exp 2,649,678,033 487,596,849 457,937,896 | 1,622,689,519 81,453,769
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47.3 Changes in accounting policy w.r.t Allowance for Debts and Allowance for doubtful loans & advances

are as under :-

Note

Existing policy

Revised policy

2.6 Allowance
for Debts

i) The value of Trade
Receivables on realization
in the ordinary course of
business will not be less than
the value at which these are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

ii) Outstanding debtors are
periodically reviewed and
allowance is made when a
debt becomes doubtful of
recovery and full allowance
is made on case to case basis
outstanding for over 5 years.

i) The value of Trade Receivables on realization in the ordinary course of
business will not be less than the value at which these are stated in the
Balance Sheet.

ii) Trade Receivables from non-Government/private entities outstanding
for over 5 years are periodically reviewed and partial/full allowance is
made on case to case basis only when a debt becomes doubtful of recovery
or in case the matter is under arbitration or in court, the provisions for
debts shall not be made till the receipt of final order.

iii) When the Trade receivables are due from Central Government/
State  Government/Autonomous Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-
Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in recovery of the
dues and there is no question of the dues becoming bad in any condition
or if the matter is under arbitration or in Court, in such case, allowance
is made as per the final order or only when the entity is closed by the
Government.

2.7 Allowance
for doubtful
loans &
advances

i) The value of Loans and
advances on realization
in the ordinary course of
business will not be less than
the value at which these are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

ii) Loans & advances are

periodically reviewed and
allowance is made when
it becomes doubtful of

recovery and full allowance
is made on case to case basis
outstanding for over 5 years.

i) The value of Loans and advances on realization in the ordinary course
of business will not be less than the value at which these are stated in the
Balance Sheet.

ii) Loans & advances from non-Government/private entities outstanding
for over 5 years are periodically reviewed and partial/full allowance
is made on case to case basis only when a Loan & advances becomes
doubtful of recovery or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court,
the provisions for doubtful Loans and Advances shall not be made till the
receipt of final order.

iii) When the Loans & advances are due from Central Government/
State  Government/Autonomous Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-
Government entities (Government), there is no doubt in recovery of Loans
& Advances (dues) and there is no question of the dues becoming bad in
any condition or if the matter is under arbitration or in Court, in such case,
allowance is made as per the final order or only when the entity is closed
by the Government.

* There are no financial impact because of the above changes.
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As per our Report of even date attached

M/s GRANDMARK & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 011317N

Sushil Kumar Sharma

Partner
M. No. 074380

UDIN: 21074380AAAAD)3098

Place : Noida (U.P.)

Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 2nd September, 2021

Previous year’s figures have been appropriately regrouped/reclassified to confirm to the current year’s

Sd/-

(Awadhesh Pandit)

Deputy General Manager (Finance)/
Secretary to the Board

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors

Sd/-
(George Kuruvilla)

Sd/-
(Deepak Ranjan Gogoi)
Director (O&M)

DIN : 06829122 DIN : 07724820
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Office of the Director General of Audit
Mgt (Home, Education and Skill Development)

Indian Audit and Accounts Department

Jiz=m: AGM-III/5-113/BECIL/2021-22/390 feetics : 25.01.2022

Jar 4,

The Chairman and Managing Director,
Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
BECIL Bhawan, C-56/A-17, Sector-62,
Noida-201307.

o : 9Ra @ Forios wd AsCIEUSeE qarT Beel MR 2013 @ 3gEe 143(6)(b) &
sidela Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)® 31 #&® 2021
P JAE I & oI Far R femPri

HEIE,

T UF B A FHUel IdfARRA 2013 B 3gEe 143(6)(b) B 3redold  Broadcast
Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)® 31 & 2021 &I JATT a¥ & fa<iier zmdt
T2 Comments UeITOMqs] HGTT o &1 2 |

FUAT TA UF Pl UGt Aol B HUT B3 |
HaGH

%0” rqugn

TR uros)
FABIeICTh  STBTUIET
(o185, f3rem wd e famrT)

Actoerd : Jenufs

Ph. : 91-11-23702422 D.G.A.C.R., Building, |.P. Estate, New Delhi-110002
Fax: 91-11-23702271 e-mail : pdahesd@cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL)
for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 18 August 2021.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
of the financial statements of BECIL for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters under
section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for
enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit report.

A. COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION
Other Non- Current Assets (Note- 13) :Rs. 43.36 lakh
Other Bank Balances (In Fixed Deposits (Maturity more than 12 months from reporting date) Rs. 35.79 lakh

Other bank Balances do not include four fixed deposits (FDs) of Rs. 37.50 lakh having maturity of more than
12 months as on reporting date 31.03.2021. Instead, amount of these four FDs was included in Current Assets
under the head Cash and Bank Balances (Note-16) as Other Bank Balances. This resulted in understatement
of Other Non-Current Assets (Note-13) by Rs. 37.50 lakh with corresponding overstatement of Current Assets
(Cash and Bank Balance Note-16) by same amount.

B. COMMENTS ON CASH FLOW

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2021

A)  In Cash Flow Statement for the year, the calculation of cash from operating activities was initiated with
the figure of profit after tax as against the standard practice of considering profit before tax, as illustrated
in AS-3. This rendered the presentation of cash from operating activities as misleading because despite
the fact that no tax payment was made, cash from operating activities showed adjustments for tax
expenses at two places as below:

(i)  Tax expense shown as (-) Rs. 204.25 lakh which is a deferred tax asset.




‘ Hi :) BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED
afym T Wesi Rasea Pampiny
BECIL

(i)  Taxes paid shown as (-) Rs. 9.29 lakh which is a MAT credit entitlement.

B)  Company instead of using the phrase “Financing Activities” has used phrase “Financial Activities”,
which is not in consonance with AS 3 and needs correction.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi NT_’ - ez >
Dated: 25.01.2022 145
(Pravir Pandey)

Director General of Audit
(Home, Education & Skill Development)
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KEY DATES TOWARDS FINALIZATION OF
26" ANNUAL REPORT

PARTICULARS DATE

Approval of Annual Accounts by the Board of Directors 02.09.2021
Signing of Annual Accounts by Statutory Auditors 02.09.2021
Calling of Annual General Meeting 29.11.2021
Holding of AGM 30.11.2021
Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India 25.01.2022
Meeting of Board of Directors for Approval of Annual Report 28.01.2022
Adoption of Annual Accounts by Members of the Company in adjourned AGM 31.01.2022
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BROADCAST ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise - under Ministry of Infermation & Broadcasting )

REGISTERED & CORPORATE OFFICE :

C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida-201307, U.P.

Te.: 0120-4177850, Fax : 0120 - 4177879
CIN - U32301UP1995GOI01TT44

HEAD QOFFICE:
14-B, Indraprastha Estate, Ring Road, New Delhi - 110002
Tel. : +91(11) 2337 BR23/24/25, Fax : +91(11) 2337 9885
E-mail : contactusi@becil.com, Website : www.becil.com

REGIONAL OFFICE;
« House Mo 162, Il Main, | Cross, AGS Layout, RMVY || Stage, Bangalore — 560094
Tel: 080-23415853, Fax: 080-23415853
« 50 A, Raja Naba, Kissen Street, Kolkata - 700005
Tel. : 9831159000
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